DOE FILE COPY

SAN/0499-60 MDC G8554

DOE/SF/10499-T19 REV (STMP0-212)

.

10 MWe Solar Thermal Central Receiver Pilot Plant

SOLAR FACILITIES DESIGN INTEGRATION

PLANT SUPPORT SUBSYSTEM PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTATION (RADL ITEM 7-44A)

UPDATE: AUGUST 1980 July 1980

WORK PERFORMED UNDER CONTRACT DE-AC03-79SF10499

STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORP 4500 CHERRY CREEK DRIVE P.O. BOX 5888 DENVER, CO 80217

U.S. Department of Energy







Solar Energy

SAN/0499-60 MDC G8554

10 MWe Solar Thermal Central Receiver Pilot Plant

SOLAR FACILITIES DESIGN INTEGRATION

PLANT SUPPORT SUBSYSTEM PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTATION (RADL ITEM 7-44A)

July 1980

WORK PERFORMED UNDER CONTRACT DE-AC03-79SF10499

STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORP 4500 CHERRY CREEK DRIVE P.O. BOX 5888 DENVER, CO 80217

U.S. Department of Energy

DOUGLAS CORPORATIO





AUGUST 1980

Solar Energy

SAN/0499-60 MDC G8554

10 MWe Solar Thermal Central Receiver Pilot Plant Solar Facilities Design Integration

PLANT SUPPORT SUBSYSTEM PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTATION (RADL ITEM 7-44A)

July 1980

DISCLAIMER

This report was prepared as an account of work sponsored by the United States Government. Neither the United States nor the United States Department of Energy, nor any of their employees, makes any warranty, express or implied, or assumes any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of any information, apparatus, product, or process disclosed, or represents that its use would not infringe privately owned rights. Reference herein to any specific commercial product, process, or service by trade name, mark, manufacturer, or otherwise, does not necessarily constitute or imply its endorsement, recommendation, or favoring by the United States Government or any agency thereof. The views and opinions of authors expressed herein do not necessarily state or reflect those of the United States Government or any agency thereof.

STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORP 4500 CHERRY CREEK DRIVE P.O. BOX 5888 DENVER, CO 80217

PREPARED FOR THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY SOLAR ENERGY UNDER CONTRACT DE-AC-03-79SF10499

PREFACE

This document is provided by McDonnell Douglas Astronautics Company (MDAC) in accordance with Department of Energy Contract Number DE-ACO3-79SF10499, Reports and Deliverables List (RADL), Item 7-44A. The information contained was provided by Stearns-Roger Engineering Corporation under MDAC Subcontract Number 78012035.

The procurement documentation contained herein (purchase specification and purchase orders) are for those long lead materials necessary for the Collector Field Electrical Construction Package 11A.

This document is a partial submittal of all PSS Long Lead Hardware Procurement Documentation. Long lead material procured for the remaining construction packages, i.e., Construction Packages 9 and 11, will be submitted later.

Questions concerning this report should be directed to R. J. Perkins at (714) 896-3073.

iii

CONTENTS

I	SCOPE		1
II	PURCH	ASE SPECIFICATIONS	1
III	PURCH	ASE ORDERS	2
IV	HARDW	ARE DELIVERY SCHEDULE	2
۷	REFER	ENCES	2
APPEND	IX I	PURCHASE SPECIFICATION FOR COLLECTOR FIELD ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION PACKAGE 11A - LONG LEAD MATERIAL	5
APPEND	IX II	PURCHASE ORDERS FOR COLLECTOR FIELD ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION PACKAGE 11A - LONG LEAD MATERIAL	139

SCOPE

I

This document contains the procurement documentation prepared by the SFDI (Stearns-Roger) for the long lead material required to be procurred in support of the Collector Field Electrical Construction Package 11A for the 10 MWe Solar Pilot Plant being constructed at Daggett, California.

II PURCHASE SPECIFICATIONS

The purchase specifications included herein define the technical requirements for the specific long lead items to be procurred. They represent the final specification as conformed for purchase. The hardware was grouped into four (4) categories for this procurement effort as follows:

- A. Heliostat Interface Load Interrupter Switchgear and Interface
 Control Cabinets, identified as Specification Stearns-Roger F233.3,
 DOE 40E500-3S, dated 26 February 1980 (for Purchase).
- B. 5000-Volt and 600-Volt Power Cable (Collector Field), identified as Specification Stearns-Roger F010.1, DOE 40E500-4S, dated
 27 February 1980 (for Purchase), including Revision 1, dated
 21 March 1980.
- C. Coaxial Cable (Collector Field), identified as Specification Stearns-Roger F010.2, DOE 40E500-8S, dated 13 March 1980 (for Purchase).
- D. Heliostat Power Centers, identified as specification Stearns Roger F230.6, DOE 40E500-6S, dated 15 April 1980 (for Purchase).

The detail technical specification for each of these procurement packages are included in Appendix I.

III PURCHASE ORDERS

The purchase orders issued by Stearns-Roger for each of the procurement packages noted in Section II are included herein to provide a detailed listing of each procurement. As noted in each purchase order, the material is planned for direct delivery to the jobsite, i.e., 10 MWe Solar Pilot Plant, Daggett, California. A copy of the purchase order for each package is included in Appendix II

IV HARDWARE DELIVERY SCHEDULE

The need dates established for each of the various items of hardware is identified in the purchase specification and on the purchase orders. The SFDI has prepared and maintains a hardware delivery status log to track the subject hardware. This information is provided to STMPO and Townsend & Bottum, Inc., on a regular basis in order to maintain a current status with respect to projected on-site deliveries.

V REFERENCES

The material identified herein was referenced in the Technical Specifications as prepared by the SFDI for the Collector Field Electrical Construction Package 11A, which is identified as follows:

° Technical Specification DOE 40E500-2S, under cover of

SAN/0499-35, MDC G8173 (RADL Item 7-41), dated February 1980. The above specification was included in the invitation for bid prepared by Townsend & Bottum, Inc., as follows:

NWe Solar Pilot Plant, Invitation for Bids,
 TB-FB-96-80-JC50003, Collector Field Electrical, distributed
 on 21 February 1980.

APPENDIX I

PURCHASE SPECIFICATIONS FOR COLLECTOR FIELD ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION PACKAGE 11A

LONG LEAD MATERIAL

SPECIFICATION S-R F233.3

D. O. E. NO.40 E 500 - 35

for

HELIOSTAT INTERFACE LOAD INTERRUPTER SWITCHGEAR AND INTERFACE CONTROL CABINETS

for

10 MW_e SOLAR PILOT PLANT SOLAR - ONE DAGGETT, CA.

Prepared by:



PROJECT NO. C-21700

SPECIFICATION FOR

HELIOSTAT INTERFACE LOAD

INTERRUPTER SWITCHGEAR

AND

INTERFACE CONTROL CABINETS

PROJECT NO. C-21700

10 MWe Solar Pilot Plant Solar-One Daggett, Ca.

,

Specification No. F233.3 STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORPORATION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Additional Documentation Requirements

DETAILED SPECIFICATION FOR HELIOSTAT INTERFACE LOAD INTERRUPTER SWITCHGEAR AND INTERFACE CONTROL CABINETS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12.	Scope Supplements Equipment to be Furnished Equipment and Services Furnished by Others Operating Conditions Design and Construction Nameplates Factory Tests Painting Special Tools and Devices Preparation for Shipment Guarantees	DS-1 DS-1 DS-2 DS-2 DS-2 DS-2 DS-7 DS-7 DS-7 DS-8 DS-8 DS-8 DS-8 DS-8
13. EQU	Schedule	DS-8
1. 2. 3. 4.	Weights, Pounds Dimensions, Inches Component Information Bus Information Special Tools	DS-9 DS-9 DS-9 DS-9 DS-10

PAGE

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS

Documentation shall be in accordance with Specification No. FJ50.50 and the following:

- A. Item 1A of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include equipment weights.
- B. Item 1F of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include:
 - Elementary Diagrams
- C. Item 1G of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include:
 - a. Connection diagrams
 - b. Nameplate data

DETAILED SPECIFICATION FOR HELIOSTAT INTERFACE LOAD INTERRUPTER SWITCHGEAR AND INTERFACE CONTROL CABINET

1. SCOPE

A. General

The equipment to be furnished and delivered shall consist of one (1) assembly of 5 kV Heliostat Interface Load Interrupter Switchgear, complete from incoming line terminals to outgoing feeder terminals and accessories as specified, and two (2) Heliostat Interface Control Cabinets as specified.

B. Definitions

Engineer: Shall mean Stearns-Roger Engineering Corporation.

2. SUPPLEMENTS

The following supplements are included with and form a part of this Specification.

- A. Specification No. FJ50.50, Documentation, dated 11/3/76, 7 pages.
- B. Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, Documentation Requirements, dated 7/16/79, 1 page.
- C. Engineering Standard No. JF18.15.02, dated 12/30/76, 1 page (Page 3)
- D. Sketch No. SK-E46, One Line Diagram, dated 10/24/79, 1 page.

3. EQUIPMENT TO BE FURNISHED

Major components of equipment to be furnished under this Specification consist of the following:

- A. One (1) outdoor, nonwalk-in, weatherproof type metal-enclosed load interrupter switchgear assembly with two (2) nonfused interrupter switch feeder units (cubicles), incoming line cubicle if required, main bus, and accessories specified or required for complete and operational switchgear.
- B. Two (2) outdoor type, weatherproof interface control cabinets as specified herein.
- C. Special tools and devices required for operation and maintenance.

DS-1

4. EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES FURNISHED BY OTHERS

The following will be furnished by others:

- A. Receiving, unloading, installation, and field inspection and testing.
- B. Concrete foundation and anchor bolts for switchgear assembly.
- C. 5 kV power cable for incoming lines and outgoing feeders.
- D. 120-Volt, single-phase, 60 hertz power for space heaters.

5. OPERATING CONDITIONS

A. Environmental

The equipment furnished shall incorporate all features necessary for satisfactory operation under the following environmental conditions:

- a. Location: Outdoors
- b. Plant elevation above mean seal level: 1950 feet (13.72 psia).
- c. Ambient temperature range: 9 F to 117 F
- d. Seismic loads: The plant is located in Uniform Building Code Seismic Zone 3.

B. Service Conditions

The interrupter switches will be used to feed pad-mounted 4160-208Y/120 volt distribution transformers providing power to heliostats in the collector field. The switches will be used to provide power from an alternate 4160-volt, 1000 KVA power source in case of loss of normal power from a unit auxiliary transformer through 4160-volt switchgear circuit breakers.

In addition, the main bus will temporarily provide 4160-volt construction power to a pad-mounted, 4160-480 volts transformer.

6. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

A. General

The equipment to be furnished hereunder shall have a service life of thirty (30) years. The equipment shall consist of essentially standard design and quality which meets or exceeds the requirements of this Specification. Materials shall be in accordance with ASTM requirements, be new and of first quality, and shall be free of all defects which could affect performance or service life of the equipment, or which would cause unsightly or unworkmanlike appearance. The switchgear shall meet the requirements of ANSI C37.20 for metal-enclosed interrupter switchgear.

B. Codes, Standards and Regulations

All equipment specified herein shall be manufactured and tested in accordance with the latest applicable Standards and requirements of the following:

- a. ANSI American National Standards Institute
- b. ASTM American Society for Testing and Materials
- c. AWS American Welding Society
- d. IEEE Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers
- e. NEMA National Electrical Manufacturers Association
- f. OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Act
- g. UBC Uniform Building Code

If there is a conflict between any of the requirements of this Specification and the requirements of the Williams-Steiger Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, Part 1910, "Occupational Safety and Health Standards," as amended, the state of California OSHA Standards and/or any other applicable statute, ordinance or code, then the requirement which is most stringent or has governing jurisdiction shall apply. Seller shall not be liable for factors which it has no control, e.g., incorrect installation, operation and maintenance.

- C. Ratings and Design Features for Interrupter Switchgear
 - a. Maximum design voltage, kV
 - b. Nominal system voltage, kV 4.16
 - c. Main Bus

(1)

- (1) Continuous current rating, amperes 600
- (2) In all other respects, the main bus shall have fault current ratings equal to or greater than the interrupter switches.
- d. Interrupter Switches

Туре

Manually operated, quick-make, quick-break with stored energy operation.

5

DS-3

(2)	Maximum voltage rating, kV	5
(3)	Phase	3
(4)	Frequency, hertz	60
(5)	BIL, kV	60
(6)	Minimum continuous current rating, amperes	600
(7)	Minimum interrupting rating, amperes	600
(8)	Minimum momentary current rating, switch closed, 10 cycles, amperes asymmetrical	40,000
(9)	Minimum fault close current rating, amperes asymmetrical	20,000

e. Space Heaters

Interrupter switch enclosure space heaters shall be rated 230 volts and connected to operate on 120 volts ac. The 120 volt ac power will be supplied by others.

f. Cable Terminators

Power terminal connectors shall be the two (2) hole compression type suitable for the specified cable and shall be rated to carry the full load of the cable being terminated. The terminal connectors shall be located to give sufficient space for terminating 5 kV copper power cable conductors with ethylene propylene rubber. The terminal connections shall be capable of terminating cables as follows:

- Incoming cables for connection to the main bus will be two
 (2) 350 MCM cables per phase.
- (2) Outgoing feeder cables for connection to each interrupter switch will be two (2) No. 2/O AWG cables per phase.

g. Structures

(1) The metal-enclosed switchgear shall consist of an assembly of individual, dead-front, free-standing, vertical, sheet-metal structural units. Each unit enclosure shall contain an interrupter switch. The switchgear assembly enclosure shall be of the outdoor, weatherproof, nonwalk-in type.

- (2) Each interrupter switch unit enclosure shall have a formed sheet-metal, hinged door interlocked with the switch so that the door must be closed before the switch can be closed. Means shall be provided for padlocking the door and interrupter switch to prevent unauthorized opening or closing. A high impact type inspection window with safety barrier as required shall be provided for viewing the switch contacts.
- (3) The main horizontal bus compartment shall be located at or near the top of the switchgear assembly. The entire bus and unit structure shall be constructed and braced to withstand short circuit stress equal to the momentary current rating of the interrupter switch.
- h. Buses
 - (1) Buses shall be high conductivity copper or aluminum and shall be sized for the rated continuous and momentary currents within allowable temperature rise. Bus joints shall be all welded or high pressure bolted. For bolted aluminum bus joints, silver-plated copper ring bolt holes, flash butt welded to the bus, are preferred. All bolted joints shall be silver or tin surfaced. Bolted unplated aluminum bus joints are not acceptable. Bolts shall be nonmagnetic, where required, and of corrosion-resistant material. Belleville type spring washers shall be used on all aluminum bolts.
 - (2) Insulating barriers shall be provided where main bus passes from one unit to another.
 - (3) A continuously silver-plated copper ground bus extending the entire length of the switchgear assembly shall be furnished in accordance with the applicable Standards, and shall be furnished with a compression-type terminal at each end for No. 4/O AWG external cable connections. The ground bus shall be accessible from each cable compartment without removing or going through any barriers. The minimum size of the ground bus shall be 1 inch by 1/4 inch. The ground bus shall have a momentary current rating not less than the momentary current rating of the main bus. The ground bus splice joints shall not be coincident with bolts which support the bus. Bolted connections to the ground bus shall be separate from the support and splice joint bolts.
- i. Basis of Temperature Rise

The total temperatures of the buses, insulating materials and the cable connections in the enclosed assembly shall not exceed the limits specified in ANSI C37.20, as last revised, for the

environmental conditions specified. The temperature rise of noncurrent carrying parts of the structure shall not increase the temperature rise of the current carrying parts specified above. The temperature rise of other devices which may be used as a part of the switchgear shall not exceed that permitted by the applicable Standards for the device.

j. Insulation

Insulation used in the switchgear and interrupter switches shall be selected to ensure continuity of service under the specified service conditions. The insulation shall have maintained dielectric strength under conditions of high humidity, temperature and aging and shall have high resistance to tracking, high flame retardance, low moisture absorption, high mechanical strength and dimensional stability. Porcelain insulation shall be used wherever practicable, but consideration will be given to glass polyester and epoxy compounds having proven characteristics.

k. Cable Terminating Compartments

The cable terminating compartments shall be located within the supporting structure and shall provide adequate space for installing and terminating the power cables. Cable entrance shall be from the bottom for incoming and outgoing cables. If required, an incoming line cubicle shall be provided.

1. Kirk Key Interlocks

Kirk Key interlocks shall be provided in accordance with Sketch No. SK-E46 and as follows:

- (1) Key interlock units shall be installed for the two interrupter switches for locking <u>both</u> switches in the open position when either or both feeder circuit breakers in the 4160-volt metal-clad switchgear are being used to feed the collector field distribution transformers.
- (2) Two (2) key interlock units, each including a double-pole auxiliary switch, shall be furnished unmounted to be installed by others at the two feeder circuit breakers in the 4160-volt metal-clad switchgear. The key interlocks shall provide for locking <u>both</u> circuit breakers in the open position before either of the two interrupter switches can be closed.
- (3) Two (2) sets of the required keys shall be provided for the key interlocks.

D. Interface Control Cabinets

The two (2) interface control cabinets furnished by the Seller shall be as follows:

- a. The cabinets shall each consist of a standard single-door, wall-mounted NEMA Type 4 enclosure and shall be a Hoffman Catalog No. A-36H30BLB enclosure with a Hoffman A-36P30 panel, or Engineer-approved equal. Terminal blocks shall be General Electric Company Type CR-151B, or Engineer-approved equal. Enclosure dimensions, number of terminals, and number and mounting of terminal blocks shall be as shown for Item 9 of Engineering Standard No. JF18.15.02. Interior finish shall be white enamel. Exterior finish shall be as specified in Paragraph PAINTING hereinafter to match the interrupter switchgear.
- b. The cabinets shall be furnished unmounted and without provisions for conduit entrance.
- c. The cabinets shall each be furnished with a 1-inch by 3-inch nameplate as specified in Paragraph NAMEPLATES hereinafter.

7. NAMEPLATES

- A. Nameplates shall be furnished for the front of each switchgear unit, for the switchgear assembly, and for the interface control cabinets. Nameplates shall be subject to approval by the Engineer and as specified on Sketch No. SK-E46 attached as a supplement.
- B. Nameplate material shall be 1/16-inch thick black and white laminated phenol resin. The engraving shall extend through a semimatte black surface to give white letters of adequate readability. Size of letters and figures shall be approximately 1/8 inch for component nameplates and 7/16 inch for switchgear unit and interface cabinet nameplates. Gothic letters shall be furnished with a weight to height ratio of 1 to 8. Switchgear unit nameplates shall be 1 inch high and 3 inches wide. The switchgear assembly nameplate shall be 1-1/2 inches high by 6 inches wide with 3/8 inch letters. Nameplate mounting screws shall be of the pan-head, self-tapping type.

8. FACTORY TESTS

- A. The switchgear shall be completely assembled in the factory and subjected to all routine tests. The interrupter switches and operating parts shall be completely adjusted for proper operation.
- B. The buses and interrupter switches shall undergo a one-minute, 60-hertz dielectric withstand test.

9. PAINTING

Steel surfaces shall be thoroughly cleaned by a phosphatizing process, followed by one coat of rust-resistant primer and one coat of finish color paint. Preferred finish color is light gray, ANSI Z55.1 No. 70. Extra paint shall be provided for field touch up.

10. SPECIAL TOOLS AND DEVICES

One (1) complete set of new and unused special tools and devices required for operation and maintenance of the equipment shall be furnished and delivered with the equipment, in a separate container clearly identified with the name of the equipment.

11. PREPARATION FOR SHIPMENT

- A. The equipment shall be shipped to the jobsite in the smallest pratical number of shop fabricated and assembled sections.
- B. Each section shall be sealed to prevent entrance of water and dust during shipment. Each box, crate and shipping section shall be marked for identification and to indicate contents to permit orderly field assembly.
- C. Openings and terminal connections shall be protected by covers or wood guards. Wherever applicable, parts shall be factory boxed, crated or otherwise suitably prepared to prevent shipping and weather damage.
- D. Each assembly of switchgear units shipped as a section shall be provided with a suitable means for lifting the complete section.

12. GUARANTEES

- A. The Seller shall guarantee that the equipment furnished conforms to the requirements set forth and to the specified Codes, Standards and Regulations and that all specified tests have been satisfactorily completed.
- B. The foregoing shall not be construed in any way to limit or negate any other standard guarantee or portion thereof which may provide a more comprehensive guarantee than those required by this Specification.

13. SCHEDULE

Delivery shall be as follows:

6/5/80

EQUIPMENT BID DATA

NAME OF BIDDER

Powell Elect. Mfg. Co.

In addition to other data and descriptive material furnished with Bidder's Proposal, Bidder shall fill in all spaces of the following Bid Data Section:

1. WEIGHTS, POUNDS

	Α.	Complete interrupter switch feeder unit with interrupter switch	1,000
	Β.	Complete load interrupter switchgear assembly	2,000
	С.	Interface control cabinet, each	130
	D.	Heaviest shipping section	2,000
?.	DIME	INSIONS, INCHES	
	Α.	Interrupter switch fæder unit, h x w x d	<u>101" x 40" x 60"</u>
	Β.	Load interrupter switchgear assembly	
		a. Maximum length	80"
		b. Maximum height	101 "
		c. Maximum depth	60"
3.	COMP	ONENT_INFORMATION	
	Α.	Interrupter switch manufacturer	Westinghouse
	B.	Terminal block manufacturer	G.E.
4.	BUS	INFORMATION	
	Α.	Bus Material	Copper
	Β.	Type of bus plating (if any)	Silver

EQUIPMENT BID DATA (CONTD)

5. SPECIAL TOOLS

List all special tools required and included for operation, maintenance and repair of the equipment.

NONE

Stearns-Roger

Project No.	<u>C-21700</u>	
Spec. No.	FJ50.50	

November 3, 1976

Page i

SPECIFICATION

NO. FJ50.50

FOR

DOCUMENTATION

FOR

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
1.	Scope	1
2.	Type, Quantities and Quality of Copies	1
	A. Reproducible Drawings B. Prints C. Other Documentation	1 1 2
3.	Documentation by Seller	2
	 A. General B. Progress Reports C. Review and Comment D. Operation and Maintenance Manuals E. Bills of Material 	2 3 5 6
4.	Drawings by Engineer	5
5.	Transmittals	7
6.	Special Considerations	7

STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORP. DENVER, COLORADO

PROJECT NO. C-21700

Stearns-Roger

Project No. _________

Seec. No. _______FJ50.50

DOCUMENTATION

1. SCOPE

- A. This Specification outlines the requirements for, and the procedures associated with, the preparation and exchange of documentation for the work, equipment and/or materials specified in the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
- B. This Specification supplements requirements in Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
- C. This Specification also supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
- D. This Specification and supplementary references specified in the foregoing paragraphs cover minimum requirements for documentation and are not intended to limit the amount of additional documentation which may be required for the engineering coordination, use or maintenance of the work, equipment and/or materials being furnished. Such additional documentation shall be provided by Seller or Contractor.
- E. All references to "Seller" herein shall apply to Seller or Contractor. All references to "Buyer" herein shall apply to the Buyer or the Owner. All references to "Engineer" herein shall apply to Stearns-Roger Incorporated.

2. TYPE, QUANTITIES AND QUALITY OF COPIES

The type and quantities of copies for required documentation are specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60. Quality requirements shall be as follows:

A. Reproducible Drawings

All reproducible drawings submitted to Engineer shall be furnished on ozalid vellum, auto-positive vellum or Mylar, black line on vellum, or other Engineer-approved medium, each to be suitable for legible reproduction by the diazo copy process. Reproducible drawings shall be rolled, not folded, and enclosed in mailing tubes when mailed to Engineer or otherwise handled.

B. <u>Prints</u>

Where designated by the word "Prints" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, it shall be understood to mean suitable "blueline print/copy," "blueprint," or other Engineer-accepted reproduction of an original Seller-prepared tracing or sepia.

Project No. <u>C-21700</u>

- 2. TYPE, QUANTITIES AND QUALITY OF COPIES (CONTD)
 - C. Other Documentation

Where designated by the word "Copies" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, applicable documentation shall be submitted on legible, black on white, 8-1/2-inch by 11-inch pages.

Stearns-Roger

3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER

- A. General
 - a. Required types of documentation are specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60. Where this Standard does not fully describe individual categories of documentation that are required, such detailed categories are specified in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
 - b. Where equipment for Units 1 and 2 is identical, or where equipment is common to Units 1 and 2, one (1) set of documentation shall be furnished. If equipment is identical, Seller shall certify, on each document, that it is applicable to both Units 1 and 2. Where equipment is neither identical for nor common to Units 1 and 2, two (2) complete, individual sets of documentation shall be furnished, appropriately identified.
 - c. The title block of each drawing shall denote the applicability of the drawing either to "Unit 1," "Unit 2" or "Units 1 and 2." Other documentation submitted by Seller shall carry similar identification.
 - d. The following information shall be included in each drawing:
 - (1) Buyer's Name.
 - (2) Engineer's Project Number.
 - (3) Plant or station name.
 - (4) Unit number (if applicable).
 - (5) Buyer's Purchase Order Number.

Other documentation submitted by Seller shall carry similar centifica-

e. Unless specifically approved by the Engineer, "typical" or "similar" documentation is not acceptable for review.

Page 2
 Stearns-Roger

 Project No.
 C-21700

 Spec. No.
 FJ50.50

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - A. <u>General</u> (Contd)
 - f. "Standard Hardware Items" are defined as standard commercial items, such as air and hydraulic cylinders and operating valves, gear reducers, small motors, instruments, etc. For such items, review drawings are not required. Certified sheets showing exact mounting dimensions, overall dimensions, cross-sectional arrangement, parts nomenclature and material designation shall be submitted. Details of parts shall be furnished when requested by Buyer.
 - g. Within 30 days after written notice of award, Seller shall submit a complete Definitive Drawing List, by drawing and title, of all drawings that will be submitted to Engineer. On this list, each drawing shall be identified by its appropriate category as defined in Items 1 or 2 on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, and as supplemented in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification. Any drawing that does not fall under these predefined categories shall be identified on the list as "Miscellaneous." This list shall include proposed submittal dates for each drawing. This drawing list and schedule, together with any subsequent modifications, shall be subject to Engineer's review and comments.

B. Progress Reports

Seller shall furnish Engineer monthly progress reports and schedule status reports. These reports and schedules shall cover the complete status and progress of engineering, documentation, fabrication, materials, labor and shipment.

C. Review and Comment

- a. Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER AWARD" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 designate maximum time spans for Seller's submittal of documentation for review after the date of Buyer's written notification of award, whether such notification be in the form of a Purchase Order, a Letter of Intent or similar written authorization.
- b. All documentation to be certified and submitted by Seller for interface coordination shall show sufficient details of design so that the Engineer may proceed with his overall project design where interrelated with Seller's design.
- c. All documentation submitted in the correct and complete form to Engineer for his review and comment will be processed and a copy sent to Seller within 5 weeks after receipt of Seller's submittal. If more than 5 weeks review time is necessary, Engineer will advise Seller in writing as to his review schedule for such data. Seller shall then advise Engineer in writing what effect the extended review schedule has on the scheduled delivery of Seller's materials and equipment.

Page 3

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - C. Review and Comment (Contd)
 - d. Drawings and data will be returned to Seller marked either "REVIEWED/ NO COMMENTS," "REVIEWED/SEE COMMENTS" or "REVISE PER COMMENTS AND RESUBMIT FOR REVIEW."

Page

- e. When the documentation is returned marked "REVIEWED/NO COMMENTS" or "REVIEWED/SEE COMMENTS," final certified submittals incorporating the noted changes shall be furnished, unless otherwise authorized by Engineer in writing, within 3 weeks from the time of receipt of copy by Seller or at least 3 weeks before the scheduled delivery of Seller's work, whichever is earlier. Where Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 stipulates that drawing review is required before release for fabrication, "REVIEW/SEE COMMENTS" shall constitute such release.
- f. When the documentation is returned marked "REVISE PER COMMENTS AND RESUBMIT FOR REVIEW," the documentation with the noted revisions incorporated shall be resubmitted for review and comment within 3 weeks from the time of receipt of copy by Seller. The review and comment and final submittal schedule shall be as specified in Subparagraphs 3.C.c. and 3.C.e. above.
- g. The documentation submittal schedules shall be adhered to by Seller, unless otherwise authorized by Engineer in writing. In any case, final submittals shall be furnished at least 3 weeks before the scheduled delivery of Seller's work.
- h. When reviewed information is subsequently revised by Seller, or is subsequently found to be deficient because of Seller's error or omission, additional Seller submittals shall be made to Engineer as developed. Any Engineer's design changes and any changes in equipment or construction by others which are required to make such subsequent revisions an integral part of the overall project shall be made at Seller's expense.
- i. Fabrication or shipment shall be at Seller's risk, whether or not Engineer has reviewed Seller's drawings as specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
- j. Seller will be notified of review by a stamped copy of Stearns-Roger Form 02.145 or TRMSR05A stating "Supplier: As to all Drawings/Data listed on this transmittal: PROCEED TO FABRICATE." All Seller drawings which are submitted as final shall be stamped "Final." Where specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, final drawings shall be certified for construction.
- k. Neither review of, nor comment or revision on drawings by Engineer relieves Seller or Contractor from compliance with Specifications or with all other requirements of Purchase Order or Contract, nor shall the procedures outlined herein be cause for delay of equipment deliveries, except as otherwise specified herein.

Stearns-Roger Project No. <u>C-21700</u> Spec. No. <u>FJ50.50</u>

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - C. <u>Review and Comment</u> (Contd)
 - Notations made during the review of drawings shall not be construed to authorize contractual changes in price or delivery of equipment or materials furnished by Seller. If the scope of work has been changed as a result of such notations. Seller shall request a change in Purchase Order price and/or delivery date(s). Seller shall make the request in writing to Engineer before proceeding with the work.
 - D. Operation and Maintenance Manuals
 - a. General
 - (1) Seller shall furnish Operation and Maintenance Manuals which shall be complete for all equipment and systems furnished by Seller and by Seller's suppliers. Any differences between equipment supplied for Unit 1 and Unit 2 with regard to operation and maintenance shall be clearly defined in these Manuals.
 - (2) Manuals shall be forwarded four (4) weeks prior to complete delivery of equipment in accordance with Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
 - (3) If the publication of a subassembly manufacturer does not contain a complete operation, maintenance and parts breakdown meeting the intent of this Specification, then it shall be the responsibility of Seller to include such information in the Operation and Maintenance Manual.
 - (4) All necessary precautions and warnings relative to the safety of life and equipment shall be included.
 - b. Operation

As a minimum, the Operation Section of the Manual shall contain the following:

- Starting instructions, including, as applicable, instructions for initial startup, normal starting, starting after overhaul and startup after emergency trip.
- (2) Operating instructions, including trouble-shooting procedures.
- (3) Shutdown instructions, for both normal and emergency shutdown.
- (4) Design data for all equipment and systems, specifying horsepower, kilowatts, voltage, amperage, pressure, temperature, revolutions per minute, flow, etc.

Stearns-Roger

Page 6

Project No. ______

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - D. Operation and Maintenace Manuals (Contd)
 - c. Maintenance

As a minimum, the Maintenance Section of the Manual shall contain the following:

- (1) Disassembling and reassembling instructions.
- (2) Preventive maintenance and lubrication information.
- (3) Description and identification of special maintenance tools.
- (4) Settings, clearance and adjustment data.

d. Parts Breakdown

The Parts Breakdown Section of the Manual shall contain:

- A list of replacement parts, including drawings and data for all equipment assemblies and subassemblies. The material shall cover all information required for ordering replacement parts such as part name, part number, equipment serial number, supplier, address and normal delivery time.
- (2) Complete instructions for procuring replacement parts. Recommended forms for tabulating replacement part information and instructions for returning material to the factory shall also be included. Special storage, handling or packaging procedures required for any particular parts shall be noted.

E. Bills of Material

Detailed Bills of Material are required to facilitate identification by constructors of the items received. Shipment, therefore, shall be preceded by submittal of Bills of Material in accordance with Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, Item 4 C.

4. DRAWINGS BY ENGINEER

- A. For applicable equipment, prints of drawings prepared by Engineer for use by others in constructing foundations, building components and major piping and wiring requiring coordination with the work associated herewith will be furnished to Seller for review as soon as possible after Engineer's receipt from Seller of the certified equipment drawings and design information necessary for their preparation.
- B. Where material, locations, etc., are marked HOLD on Engineer's Drawings, that material, location, etc., shall not be detailed or fabricated by Seller until the HOLD is removed by Engineer.

	Stearns-Roger
Project No.	<u>C-21700</u>
Spec. No.	FJ50.50

4. DRAWINGS BY ENGINEER (CONTD)

- C. Within 30 calendar days after the date of transmittal to Seller, Seller shall return to Engineer two (2) copies of each of these drawings marked to indicate Seller's review thereof either without change, or with any corrections or necessary changes clearly marked thereon in red or other contrasting color.
- D. After making such corrections or changes as shown on the review copies returned by Seller, Engineer will release these drawings for construction. Subsequent changes or corrections to foundations, building components, wiring or piping fabricated or installed in accordance with drawings corresponding to the review copies approved by the Seller, such changes having been necessitated by Seller-initiated modifications, shall be done in a manner satisfactory to Buyer and at Seller's expense.

5. TRANSMITTALS

When transmitting documentation, Seller shall:

- A. Prepare original and four (4) copies of transmittal letters to accompany each submittal of documentation. Drawing transmittal letters shall identify the purpose of the transmittal (drawings for review, revised drawings, final drawings), the piece of equipment or material involved, and shall list the drawing numbers with applicable revision numbers or dates.
- B. Identify each letter and parcel with Buyer's Project Name, Engineer's Project Number, Purchase Order Number and Seller's Shop Order Number, and transmit it by air mail or first class mail. Each parcel shall contain an enclosed copy of the transmittal letter.
- C. Stamp each document to be submitted with reproduction date and purpose of the transmittal, e.g., "For Review," "Revised," "Final," etc.

6. SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS

- A. It is understood that upon delivery of Seller's documentation without any restrictive notations concerning such work, they shall become Buyer's property and may be used in any manner desired for obtaining replacements, repairs and spare parts.
- B. Seller's final invoice will not be paid by Buyer until all materials and/or equipment governed hereunder have been received complete at the delivery point, and final certified submittals of all specified documentation have been received by Engineer.

Page 7 Final

DIVISION USAGE	Stea	nrns-E	loge	r		S	TANDARD N	UMBER
MH P PP SH FI SP	, ENG I	NEERING S	TANDARD			F	J 60.60	-
APPEQYALS To ME	DOCUME	NTATION F	EQUIRE	IENTS		(C-21700	
Sect Suprey All In	CONTRACT/REQUISITION TITLE: HELIOSTAT INTE SWITCHGEAR AND	NUMBER: ERFACE LOA INTERFAC	F233.3 D INTEF E CONTR	RUPTER	NET	IS: REV	SUED 7/1 VISED	6/79
TYPE OF DOCUME	ENTATION	TYPE OF COPIES	FOR F NO. OF COPIES	REVIEW WEEKS AFTER AWARD*	NO. OF COPIES	AL "X" IF REQ'D	REVIEW REQ'D BEFORE FAB.**	CTFY, FINAL ISSUE
1-ENGINEERING DRAM	VINGS	Repro-	л		л			
A-Outline, Gener and Principal	ral Arrangement Dimensions	Prints	8	4	8	X	X	X
C-Foundation Rec Loadings & An	quirements, including choring Locations			4		X	X	X
D-Physical Loca and/or Wiring E-Control Diagr	tions of Piping Terminals ams			4		<u>X</u>	X	<u> </u>
F-Electrical Sc G-Wiring Diagra	hematic Diagrams ms, Including Internal Interconnecting			4		X X	X	<u>х</u> х
H-Standard Hard	ware Items	Parva		4		X	X	X
2-ERECTION OR INS	TALLATION INFO.	ducibles Prints	48		<u>4</u> 8			
A-Shop Fabricat	ion Drawings							
C-Erection or I	istall. Instructions	Copies		4		X		X
3-SPECIAL DOCUMEN	TATION			Ī				l v
A-Performance D	ata, including Curves	Copies		1	0			<u> </u>
G-Design Calcul			<u> </u>	1	8	X		- <u>x</u>
D-Code Papers a	nd Certificates	Copies	1					
E-Shop Fab. and	/or Welding Proced.	Copies						
F-Shop Fabricat	ion Reports	Copies	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	ļ		1	
G-Welder's Qual	ification Reports	Copies	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		·		
H-Operating Cer			1	1			1(500 515	0 50
4- <u>MISCELLANEOUS</u>	Maintenance Manuals	Manuals			8	Х	Para. 3. 1	a.(2)
B-Recommended S	pare Parts List for 1		1	<u> </u>				
Year's Operat	ion, with Unit Prices	Copies			8	Х		Х
C-Bills of Mate	rial	Copies			8	Χ#		<u>X</u>
D-Definitive Dr	awing List	Copies			See FJS	<u>50.50.</u>	Para.3.A	<u>.a.</u>
*-Entries in the c documentation ar review documenta **-"X" in this col ***-"X" in this col	olumn "WEEKS AFTER AWA e required. Blank spa tion is not required. umn means drawing revi lumn means final issue	ARD" designed aces in the iew req'd.	nate wh is colu before certif	nich typ umn deno e fabric ied for	es of r te that : relea	se.	EXCEPT W OTHERWIS IFIED, S DOCUMENT TO:	HERE E SPEC- END ALL ATION
#-At least 2 weeks before each shipment, detailed Bills of Material shall be sent to the plant site, c/o Stearns-Roger Resident Engineer, with 3 copies to Stearns-Roger Denver Office. This form supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION in the Specification and in Stearnstructure and the Stearnstructure Stearns-Roger Leaves and the Specification and the Stearnstructure Body and the Specification and the Specified Stearnstructure Stearns-Roger Leaves and the Specification and the Specified Stearnstructure Stearns-Roger Leaves and the Specification and the Specified Stearnstructure Stearns-Roger Leaves and the Specification					Roger ing 5888 Colorac			
	R.K. Brushel						r. Ishel	

.

DIVISION USAGE				Stearns-Roger			
MM P PP SH FI SP							
Des. Sect. Sect. Supy	PROVAL	5	22	CONDUIT PLAN		PAGE_3_ OF_	
Div ////	- fr		<u>×</u>	JUNCIION BOXES		REVISED	
NO OF 1	ERMIN	ALS	72				
FF VI	CONT EW			3" 3"			
			ITEM 9	ITEM 10	ITEM 11	ITEM 12	
	HEIG	HT	36"	6"			
зох	WIDT	H	30"	6"			
	DEPT	H	817,	. 4 "			
75334	NO		6-12 PT	1-4 PT			
BLK'S							
NO OF 1	ERMIN	ALS					
F5 V1	RONT IEW				•		
<u></u>			ITEM 13	ITEM 14	ITEM 15	ITEM 16	
	HE LG	ar 	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
BOX	ועדא	n v					
	9621	a		l		-	
TERM BLK'S							
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		33			

Stearns-Roger

ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT



SPECIFICATION

S-R F010.1

February 27, 1980 (For Purchase) Rev. 1 March 21, 1980 Rev. 2 August 28, 1980

D.O.E. NO. 40 E 500 - 4 S

for

5000-VOLT AND 600-VOLT POWER CABLE (COLLECTOR FIELD)

10MW_e SOLAR PILOT PLANT SOLAR - ONE DAGGETT, CA.

Prepared by:



PROJECT NO. C-21700

REVISION NO. 2

TO

PURCHASE SPECIFICATION S-R F010.1

D.O.E. NO. 40E500-4S

FOR

5000-VOLT AND 600-VOLT POWER CABLE (COLLECTOR FIELD)

TO

NUNN-ROYAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.

- Revision No. 2, is issued to purchase an additional quantity of 4/C #8 cable under the terms of this specification.
- 2. Remove cover and replace with cover marked Revision No. 2 attached hereto.
- 3. Remove page DS-15. Replace with corresponding page attached hereto. Changes to this page are denoted by Change Number 2 in the right hand margin opposite the items which have been changed or added.

STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORPORATION

PROJECT Nc. C-21700
REVISION NO. 1

Τ0

PURCHASE SPECIFICATION S-R F010.1

D.O.E. NO. 40E500-4S

FOR

5000-VOLT AND 600-VOLT POWER CABLE (COLLECTOR FIELD)

TO

NUNN-ROYAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.

- 1. Remove cover and replace with cover marked Revision No. 1 attached hereto.
- 2. Remove page DS-15. Replace with corresponding page attached hereto. Changes to this page are denoted by Change Number 1 in the right hand margin opposite the items which have been changed or added.

STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORPORATION

PROJECT No. C-21700

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

1.	Conformance Of "For Bids" Specification To "For Purchase" Specification Notes	1
DET	AILED SPECIFICATION FOR 5000-VOLT	
ANU	600 VULI PUWER CABLE	
1. 2. 3. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11.	Scope Supplements Materials to be Furnished Equipment and Services Furnished by Others Operating Conditions Design and Construction Test Requirements Preparation for Shipment Documentation Requirements Guarantees Schedule, Requirement Dates and Lengths	DS-1 DS-1 DS-2 DS-2 DS-3 DS-6 DS-14 DS-14 DS-15 DS-15
EQU	IPMENT BID DATA	
1. 2.	Guaranteed Physical and Electrical Properties Tests	DS-16 DS-22
bbA	itional Documentation Requirements	Page 1

i

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

An asterisk has been placed in the right-hand margins to denote changes made to the "For Bid" specification. The subject changes were made to conform this document to awardee's proposal and subsequent updating and/or negotiations.

All further changes to this "For Purchase" document shall be made by the issuance of a numbered revised copy.

40

*

DETAILED SPECIFICATION FOR 5000-VOLT AND 600-VOLT POWER CABLE

1. SCOPE

A. <u>General</u>

The materials to be furnished and delivered consist of the following:

a. One (1) lot of 5000-volt shielded metal-clad power cable
 b. One (1) lot of 600-volt metal-clad and unarmored power cable

The above cable will be installed by others in the Collector Field of the 10 MW_e Solar Pilot Plant near Daggett, California.

B. Definitions

Engineer: Shall mean Stearns-Roger Engineering Corporation

2. SUPPLEMENTS

The following supplements are included with and form a part of this Specification.

- A. Specification No. FJ50.50, Documentation, dated 11/3/76, 7 pages.
- B. Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, Documentation Requirements, dated 7/16/79, 1 page.
- C. (Deleted)
- 3. MATERIALS TO BE FURNISHED
 - A. The 5000-Volt shielded metal-clad power cable to be furnished shall be as follows:

DescriptionBase Total Quantity, Feet3/C - No. 2/O AWG with ground10,000

Base Total Quantity, Feet

12,000

4,000

11,000

16.000

105,000

*

*

+

*

B. The 600-volt power cable to be furnished shall be as follows:

a. 600-Volt Metal-Clad Power Cable

Description

2/C - No. 10 AWG with ground 4/C - No. 10 AWG 4/C - No. 8 AWG 4/C - No. 6 AWG

- 4/C No. 4 AWG
- b. <u>600-Volt Power Cable</u>

Description

Base Total Quantity, Feet

1/C - No. 10 AWG

7,000

4. EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES FURNISHED BY OTHERS

All handling equipment and labor required to unload, install, connect, inspect and test the electrical cable in the field will be furnished by others.

5. OPERATING CONDITIONS

A. Environmental

The materials furnished shall be suitable for installation and shall provide satisfactory operation under the following environmental conditions:

a. Plant elevation above mean sea level: 1950 feet (13.72 psia).

b. Ambient temperature range: 9 F to 117 F.

c. Soil pH range 9.0 to 10.0.

d. Endemic pocket gopher (Thomomys sp.) population.

B. Service Conditions

a. The cable shall be capable of operating continuously without exceeding rated temperatures at rated current, and without deterioration of insulating, protecting and jacketing materials under the conditions specified.

b. The metal-clad cable will be direct buried in earth or installed in rigid steel conduit or in PVC conduit. The 600-volt unarmored power cable will be installed in junction boxes located outdoors.

6. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

- A. General
 - a. The cable to be furnished hereunder shall have a design life of thirty (30) years. The cable shall consist of the manufacturer's standard design and first line quality which meets or exceeds the requirements of this Specification.
 - b. All cables shall be suitable for circuits operating in wet or dry locations and shall have a continuous temperature rating of 90 C. All power cable shall have an emergency overload temperature rating of 130 C for periods not to exceed 100 hours per year and a short-circuit temperature rating of 250 C.
 - c. Codes and Standards

All cable specified herein shall be manufactured and tested in accordance with the latest applicable requirements of the following Codes and Standards:

AEIC - Association of Edision Illuminating Companies
 ASTM - American Society for Testing and Materials
 IEEE - Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers
 ICEA - Insulated Cable Engineers Association, Inc.
 NEC - National Electrical Code
 NEMA - National Electrical Manufacturers Association
 UL - Underwriters' Laboratories, Inc.

- B. Construction
 - a. Construction of the 5000-volt shielded metal-clad power cables shall be as follows:
 - (1) The cable conductors shall be copper; Class B concentric or compact stranded in accordance with ASTM B8. The individual strands shall be soft or annealed copper wire with tensile and electrical properties in accordance with ICEA S-68-516, Part 2.
 - (2) The cable shall be a three-conductor shielded metal-clad cable with two No. 2 AWG bare, stranded alloy coated copper ground wires included.
 - (a) Each conductor shall have an extruded semiconducting shielding material in accordance with Paragraph 2.4. of ICEA S-68-516 except that the average thickness of the shield shall be 15 mils and the minimum thickness shall be 12 mils. The semiconducting conductor shield shall be free-stripping from the conductor.

- (b) The conductors shall be insulated with a heat, moisture, and corona resisting ethylene propylene (EPR) type elastomer compound. The average wall thickness of conductor insulation shall be 110 mils. The minimum thickness of insulation at any point shall be not less than 90 percent of the specified average thickness. Conductor insulation shall meet or exceed the electrical and physical requirements of Table I herein, ICEA S-68-516 and Paragraph A.3. of AEIC No. 6-75. The conductor insulation shall be inseparably bonded to the semiconducting conductor shield.
- (c) The conductors shall have a shielding material over the insulation. The shielding material shall consist of an extruded semiconducing compound with a volume resistivity not in excess of 50,000 ohms per centimeter when tested in accordance with Paragraph 6.24.3 of ICEA S-68-516. The thickness of the extruded semiconducting shield shall be in accordance with Table D1 of AEIC No. 6-75. Pee 1 strength of the extruded shield from insulation shall be between 4 and 25 pounds per 0.5 inch width when tested in accordance with AEIC No. 6-75. The compound shall have a minimum elongation of 100 percent after an air oven test at 121 C for 168 hours and a brittleness temperature not warmer than minus 30 C. The words "Semiconducting Material -Remove When Splicing or Terminating" shall be clearly printed on the semiconducting material at close, regular intervals.
- (d) Each conductor shall have a metallic shield tape over the insulation shielding material. The metallic shield tape shall consist of helically wrapped tin-coated copper tape with a minimum thickness of 5.0 mils. The copper shield tape shall otherwise conform to Paragraphs 4.1.1. and 4.1.1.2. of ICEA S-68-516.
- (e) The individual conductors shall be cabled together with two No. 2 AWG stranded alloy coated copper ground wires and non-hygroscopic fillers and a binder tape overall. The cable shall have an overall, close-fitting, impervious, continuous, corrugated aluminum sheath, with a minimum thickness of 35 mils. A flame-resistant PVC jacket shall be applied over the aluminum sheath.

- (f) Cables shall be rodent resistant and shall be suitable for direct earth burial in accordance with NEC requirements.
- (3) The cable conductors shall be identified with a serial marker tape. The tape shall be placed over the extruded semiconducting material and under the copper shield tape. As a minimum, the information on the marker tape shall include the manufacturer and the year of manufacture number repeated at one foot intervals. The cable outer jacket shall be durably marked with the manufacturer's name, generic name of insulation, size of conductor, conductor material, rated voltage, year of manufacturer and sequential footage. This indentification shall be repeated at regular intervals not exceeding 24 inches. Conductor phase identification shall be provided by color coding of individual conductors black, red and blue Color coding shall be by permanently indelible colors, and shall be nonfading and color stable.
- b. Construction of the 600-volt power cables shall be as follows:
 - (1) Conductors

The conductors shall be stranded soft annealed copper wire. The tensile and electrical properties shall be in accordance with ASTM B33. The stranding shall be Class B in accordance with ASTM B8. The conductor resistance shall be in accordance with ICEA S-19-81, Paragraph 2.6.

- (2) Conductor Insulation
 - (a) Material

The conductor shall be insulated with a flame, heat, moisture and corona resisting cross-linked polyethylene compound. The insulation shall be free-stripping, shall conform to the applicable requirements of ICEA S-66-524 and shall have electrical and physical characteristics in accordance with Table II, herein.

(b) <u>Thickness</u>

The average insulation thickness shall not be less than specified in Table III. The minimum thickness at any one point shall not be less than 90 percent of the specified average thickness.

(3) 600-Volt Metal-Clad Power Cable

- (a) The 600-volt metal-clad power cable shall be constructed from stranded copper conductors Type MC individually insulated with cross-linked polyethylene. The two conductor cable shall include a stranded bare alloy coated copper ground wire equal in size to the two phase conductors. The four conductor cables shall not include a ground wire. The cable shall be assembled in accordance with Part 5 of ICEA S-19-81 using non-hygroscopic, flame retardant filler and binder tapes. The cable shall have an overall, close fitting, impervious, continuous, corrugated aluminum sheath. Sheath thickness shall be as required so that the conductivity of the sheath equals or exceeds the conductivity of the cable phase conductors. A flame resistant PVC jacket shall be applied over the aluminum sheath.
- (b) The cable shall be rodent resistant and be suitable for direct earth burial in accordance with NEC requirements.
- (4) 600-Volt Power Cable
 - (a) The 600-volt single-conductor power cable shall be constructed from a stranded copper conductor insulated with cross-linked polyethylene and with rated conductor temperature of 90 C (jacket not required).
 - (b) Cable identification markings shall show manufacturer, number and size of conductors, voltage rating, temperature rating, cable/insulation type, and year of manufacture. Conductor phase identification shall be provided by color coding of individual conductors. Single conductor cable shall be black. The two conductor cables shall be color coded black and white. The four conductor cables shall be color coded black, white, red, and blue. Color coding shall be by permanently indelible colors, and shall be nonfading and color stable.

7. TEST REQUIREMENTS

- A. 5000-Volt Power Cable
 - a. <u>General</u>

Test methods shall be in accordance with ICEA S-68-516, and AEIC No. 6-75.

b. Qualification Tests

Qualification tests shall be performed for the cable to show compliance with the electrical and physical requirements of Paragraph B. of AEIC No. 6-75, Items C.d. and C.f. of Table I herein.

c. Production Sampling Tests

Production sampling tests shall be performed to verify compliance with the electrical and physical requirements specified in Table I and in Paragraph E. of AEIC No. 6-75. These tests shall be performed on samples from cable purchased under this Specification. The number and length of samples to be taken shall be based on the quantity of cable purchased in accordance with Tables 6-1, 6-4 and 6-5 of ICEA S-68-516. The number of specimens to be prepared and tested shall be in accordance with Paragraph 6.52 of ICEA S-68-516.

d. Production Tests

Each length of completed cable shall be subjected to and shall pass the following tests.

(1) Partial Discharge Extinction Level Test

The cable shall be subjected to the Partial Discharge Extinction Level Test as described in Part 6 of ICEA S-68-516 and test results shall be in accordance with Paragraph 3.6.2.3 of ICEA S-68-516. In addition, the cable shall comply with Table F1 of AEIC No. 6-75 for Apparent Discharge Characteristic.

(2) Alternating Current Voltage Test

The cable shall be subjected to the Alternating Current Voltage Test as described in Paragraph 6.27.2 of ICEA S-68-516 and test results shall be in accordance with Table 3-1 of ICEA S-68-516.

(3) Insulation Resistance Test

The cable shall be subjected to the Insulation Resistance Test as described in Paragraph 6.28 of ICEA S-68-516. The cable shall show an insulation resistance of not less than that corresponding to a constant of 20,000 megohms per 1000 feet at 15.6 C (60 F) as required by Paragraph 3.6.2.2 of ICEA S-68-516.

DS-7

(4) Direct Current Voltage Test

The cable shall be subjected to the Direct Current Voltage Test as described in Paragraph 6.27.3 of ICEA S-68-516 and test results shall be in accordance with Table 3-1 of ICEA S-68-516.

TABLE I

INSULATION PROPERTIES ETHYLENE PROPYLENE RUBBER

Α.	Physical characteristics before aging:	
	a. Minimum tensile strength, psi	700
	b. Minimum elongation at rupture, percent	250
Β.	Physical characteristics after air oven aging of 7 days at 150 C:	
	a. Minimum tensile strength, percent of unaged value	85
	b. Minimum elongation at rupture, percent of unaged value	85
c.	Accelerated water absorption, electrical method (EM-60) at 75 C:	
	a. Dielectric constant after 24 hours, maximum	4.0
	b. Increase in capacitance from 1 to 14 days, maximum	3.5
	c. Increase in capacitance from 7 to 14 days, maximum	1.5
	d. Dielectric constant after 52 weeks, maximum	5.0
	e. Stability factor after 14 days, maximum	1.5 *
	f. Stability factor after 52 weeks, maximum	1.2
	g. Insulation resistance constant (K) after 52 weeks, minimum	4,000
D.	Accelerated water absorption, Gravimetric Method:	
	Absorption, mg per square inch, maximum	8.0
Ε.	Insulation resistance constant at 60 F:	
	K not less than	20,000
F.	Cold bend per ICEA, 1 hour at minus 40 C	No cracks
G.	Oxygen index per ASTM D2863, minimum	20 *

B. 600-Volt Power Cable

a. <u>General</u>

Test methods shall be in accordance with ICEA S-66-524 for cross-linked polyethylene insulated cable.

- b. Performance Characteristics
 - (1) Samples of completed cables shall be subjected to and pass a twenty-four (24) hour cold bend test at minus 25 C over an 8x mandrel followed by a wet voltage withstand test of 80 volts ac per mil.
 - (2) Samples of completed cable shall be tested at elevated temperatures to demonstrate an extrapolated design life of 30 years continuous operation at 90 C.

c. Qualification Tests

Qualification tests shall be performed to verify compliance with the electrical and physical requirements specified in Table II, and above. These tests shall be performed on samples from cable purchased under this Specification. The number and length of samples to be taken shall be based on the quantity of cable purchased in accordance with Tables 6-1, 6-2 and 6-3 of ICEA S-19-81. The number of specimens to be prepared and tested shall be in accordance with Table 6-4 of ICEA S-19-81 except that the specified long term aging tests are required to be performed only once.

d. Production Tests

- (1) Production tests shall be performed on each complete length of cable.
- (2) On single conductor cables, the production tests shall consist of the following:
 - (a) Insulation Resistance Test

After not less than six hours immersion in water and while still immersed, an insulation resistance test shall be made on each cable. The insulation resistance constant (K) shall not be less than 40,000 when corrected to 60 F.

DS-10

٠

*

(b) High Voltage AC Test

Immediately after the insulation resistance test above, and while still immersed, the cable shall withstand, without failure, a 5 minute ac test at the voltage specified in Table III.

(c) Conductor Resistance Test

The ac resistance shall be measured on each conductor and shall be in accordance with ICEA S-19-81, Paragraph 2.6.

- (3) On multiconductor cables, the production tests shall consist of the following:
 - (a) Preliminary Insulation Resistance Test

Prior to the assembly of the cable and after not less than six hours immersion in water, an insulation resistance test shall be made on each conductor. The insulation resistance constant (K) shall not be less than 40,000 when corrected to 60 F.

(b) Preliminary High Voltage AC Test

Immediately after the preliminary insulation resistance test and while still immersed, each conductor shall withstand without failure a 5-minute ac test at the voltage specified in Table III.

(c) Final Insulation Resistance Test

After assembly of the cable is completed, a dry insulation test shall be performed on each conductor. The insulation resistance constant (K) shall not be less than 40,000 when corrected to 60 F.

(d) Final High Voltage AC Test

Immediately after the insulation resistance test above, each conductor shall withstand without failure a 5-minute ac test at the voltage specified in Table III.

(e) Conductor Resistance Test

The ac resistance shall be measured for each conductor and shall be in accordance with ICEA S-19-81, Paragraph 2.6.

TABLE II INSULATION PROPERTIES CROSS-LINKED POLYETHYLENE

_ _

Ά.	Phys	ical characteristics before aging:	
	a.	Minimum tensile strength, psi	1800
	b.	Minimum elongation at rupture, percent	300
Β.	Phys agin	rical characteristics after air oven ng of 7 days at 150 C	
	a.	Minimum tensile strength percent of unaged value	90
	b.	Minimum elongation at rupture, percent of unaged value	90
Ċ.	Acce (EM-	elerated water absorption, electrical method 60) at 75 C:	
	a.	Dielectric constant after 24 hours, maximum	4.0
	b.	Increase in capacitance from 1 to 14 days, percent, maximum	3.0
	с.	Increase in capacitance from 7 to 14 days, percent, maximum	1.5
	d.	Dielectric constant after 52 weeks, maximum	5.5
	e.	Stability factor after 14 days, maximum	0.5
	f.	Stability factor after 52 weeks, maximum	0.75
	g.	Insulation resistance constant (K) after 52 weeks, minimum	5000
D.	Acce	lerated water absorption, Gravimetric Method:	
	Abso	rption, mg per square inch, maximum	10
٤.	Insu	lation resistance constant (K) at 60 F:	
	Not	less than	40,000
F	Cold (Man	bend per ICEA, 24 hours at minus 25 C drel diameter 8x), withstand, ac volts/mil	80
G.	0xva	en index per ASTM D2863, minimum	22

*

<u>1</u>	TABLE III NSULATION THICKNESS AND TEST VOLTAGES		
	600-Volt Power Cable		T
Conductor Size	Insulation Thickness, Mils	AC Test Voltage, kV	
14 - 9 AWG	30	3.5	
8 - 2 AWG	45	5.5	

D. Certified Test Reports

Copies of complete certified test reports shall be furnished for all qualification tests and production tests made.

8. PREPARATION FOR SHIPMENT

- A. All cable shall be packaged on reels in such a manner that the cable will be protected for shipment and for outdoor storage. Each end of the cable shall be protected with watertight seals and shall be secured to the reel.
- B. All reels shall have heavy-duty wood lagging consisting of closely spaced boards held in place by nailing and by not less than two (2) steel bands circumferentially secured. The required clearance and bedding shall be provided between the outer layer of the cable and the inner surface of the wood lagging to prevent damage to the cable from crushing by impact up to the impact limits of the lagging.
- C. (Deleted)
- D. The diameter of the reel flange shall not exceed 80 inches, unless special permission is granted by the Engineer to allow larger reels required by the cable length or construction.
- E. Each cable reel shall be marked on both flange sides with noncorrosive metal plates securely attached to the reel and legibly stating the Contract or Purchase Order Number, reel number, length of cable on the reel, number and size of conductors, voltage rating, temperature rating, gross shipping weight and net weight of the cable. A shipping tag containing the same information shall be attached to the outer end of the cable.

9. DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS

A. Prior to fabrication or delivery to the jobsite of materials to be furnished under this Specification, the Seller shall submit to the Engineer, for review and comment, the drawings and descriptive data called for in this Specification. Drawings and data submittals shall be in accordance with Specification No. FJ50.50 and Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, both attached.

(STMPO requirements deleted)

1

2

B. Item 2C of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include cable installation and application data, terminating instructions, maximum allowable pulling tensions and side-wall pressures, and minimum allowable bending radii.

10. GUARANTEES

- A. The Seller shall guarantee that the materials furnished conform to the requirements set forth herein and to the specified Codes and Standards, and that all required tests have been satisfactorily completed and passed.
- B. The Seller shall guarantee all physical and electrical properties tabulated in the Bid Data Section hereinafter.
- C. The foregoing shall not be construed in any way to limit or negate any other standard guarantee or portion thereof which may provide a more comprehensive guarantee than those required by this Specification.

11. SCHEDULE, REQUIREMENT DATES, AND LENGTHS

Cable Type	Reel Tag No.	Reel Length	Required at Destination Date
5 kV, 3/C #2/O Metal Clad with ground	1 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	2000' 1200' 1200' 800' 800' 1000' 1000' 1000'	June 15, 1980 August 15, 1980
1/C #10, 600V	Fl thru F7	1000' ea	June 15, 1980
2/C #10 with ground, $600V$	Al thru A6	2000' ea	July 7, 1980
4/C #10, 600V	Bl thru B52 B53	2000' ea 1000'	July 1, 1980 July 1, 1980
4/C #8, 600V	C1 and C2 C3 C4	1325' ea 1510' 3140'	April 1, 1980 April 1, 1980 Sept. 26, 1980
4/C #6, 600V	D1 thru D11	1000'ea	April 1, 1980
4/C #4, 600V	El thru E7	1000' min.	April 1, 1980

BID DATA

NAME OF BIDDER

DS-16 56

Nunn-Royal

In addition to other data and descriptive material furnished with the Bidder's Proposal, Bidder shall fill in all spaces of the following Bid Data Section. The specifically listed data is in no way intended to limit the data submitted, and the Bidder is invited to submit any additional information he believes necessary to complete the description of his offering:

1. GUARANTEED PHYSICAL AND ELECTRICAL PROPERTIES (Okonite Cable)

				• • • •			Materi	al Thicknes	ses
			Weight (1bs/ 1,000 ft)	Overall Cable Dia. (Inches)	Minimum Bend Rad. (Inches)	Maximum Pulling Force (Lbs)	Insulation (Mils)	Metal Sheath (Mils)	Outer Jacket (Mils)
Α.	Wei and	ghts, dimensions physical properties					:		i
	a.	5000-Volt Shielded Meta Clad Power Cable (90 C)	1-						
		3/C - No. 2/O AWG with ground	3158	2.152	25.824	4259	115	25	60
	b.	600-Volt Metal- Clad Power Cable							
		 2/C - No. 10 AWG with ground 4/C - No. 10 AWG 4/C - No. 8 AWG 4/C - No. 6 AWG 4/C - No. 4 AWG 	263 325 477 640 880	.719 .763 .945 1.033 1.126	5.033 5.341 6.615 7.231 7.882	249 332 528 839 1335	30 30 45 45 45 45	25 25 25 25 25 25	50 50 50 50 50 50
	с.	600-Volt Power Cable							ſ
		(1) 1/C - No. 10 AWG	40	.179	.716	83	30	<u> N/A</u>	<u>N/A</u>

÷

•

BID DATA (CONTD)

1

1

•

NAME OF	BIDDE	R			Nunn-Ro	yal	
в.	Cab1 5000	e, ins -volt	ulation and jacket character power cable	istics			
	a.	Manuf	acturer <u>Okonite</u>	<u>.</u>			
	b.	Mater	ial descripion <u>5 KV Armor</u>	red Cabl	le		
	c.	Cata1	og description <u>5 KV Shiel</u>	ded CLX	(_ <u>. </u>
	d.	Conti	nuous temperature rating, C	90			
	e.	Emerg C/sho ratin	ency overload temperature ra rt circuit temperature g, C	nting, 1	.30 /		250
				Ins	ulation		Outer Jacket
	f.	Physi befor	cal characteristics e aging				
		(1)	Tensile strength, psi		900		1500
		(2)	Elongation at rupture, percent		250		100
	g.	Physi after 168 h insul at 10	cal characteristics air oven aging of ours at 150 C for ation and 168 hours 0 C for jacket				
		(1)	Tensile strength, percent retained		90		80
		(2)	Elongation at rupture, percent retained	(+)	85		<u>70 (*)</u>
	h.	Accel tion	erated water absorp- (EM-60, 75 C)	(^) Ar	ler / da	ays (• 121 Deg. C
		(1)	Dielectric constant after 24 hours		4.0		
		(2)	Increase in SIC from 1 to 14 days percent		3.5		

BID DATA (CONTD)

NAME	0F	BIDDE	R		Nunn-Royal
			(3)	Increase in SIC from 7 to 14 days, percent	1.5
			(4)	Stability factor after 14 days	
			(5)	Dielectric constant after 52 weeks	4.5
			(6)	Stability factor after 52 weeks	
			(7)	Insulation resistance constant (K) after 52 weeks	
		i.	Accel tion	erated water absorp- (Gravimetric Method)	
			Water squar	absorption, mg per e inch	
		j.	Insul const	ation resistance ant (K)	50,000
		k.	Cold minus volta 80 vo (pass	bend, 24 hours at 25 C followed by wet ge withstand test of Its per mil ac, /fail)	<u>NA (*)</u>
		1.	0xyge	n index	20 (*) does pass ICEA-65 deg.C @ 1 hour (**) does pass ICEA-35 deg.C @ 1 hour
		m.	Desig	n life tests	
			(1)	Have proposed cables subjected to elevated temperature testing t demonstrate 30 year 1	been o ife? <u>Yes</u> Yes/No
			(2)	Temperatures and test periods	Temp. C Duration, Wks.
				Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4	

DS-18 58 •

.

BID DATA (CONTD)

ļ

8,

NAME OF BIDD	ER		Nunn-Royal
	(3)	Description of pass/ fail criteria utilized, e.g., voltage with- stand, tensile strength, etc.	
	(4)	Test report reference	
b.	600-1	volt armored power cable	
	(1)	Manufacturer Okonite	
	(2)	Material descripion600V	
	(3)	Catalog description600V	CLX
	(4)	Continuous temperature ratin	ng, C _ 90
	(5)	Emergency overload temperatu C/short circuit temperature rating, C	ure rating, 130 / 250
			Outer Insulation Jacket (
	(6)	Physical characteristics before aging	
		(a) Tensile strength, psi	1800 1500
		(b) Elongation at rupture, percent	300 100
	(7)	Physical characteristics after air oven aging of 168 hours at 150 C for insulation and 168 hours at 100 C for jacket	
		<pre>(a) Tensile strength, percent retained</pre>	90 80
		(b) Elongation at rupture,	90 70

ľ

BID	DATA	(CON]	ſD)
		•	-

NAME (0F	BIDDE	R		_	Nunn-Royal	· (
						Insulation	Outer Jacket
			(8)	Insula consta	ation resistance ant (K)	20,000	
			(9)	Cold t minus voltac 80 voi (pass/	pend, 24 hours at 25 C followed by wet ge withstand test of Its per mil ac, /fail)	(See Item K P	g. DS-18)
			(10)	0 x yger	n index	22	26
			(11)	Desigr	n life tests		
				(a)	Have proposed cables be subjected to elevated temperature testing to demonstrate 30 year lif	en (See Item e?	M Pg. DS-18) Yes/No
				(b)	Temperatures and test periods	Temp. C	Duration, Wks.
					Test 1		
					Test 2		
					Test 3		
					Test 4		
				(c)	Description of pass/ fail criteria utilized, e.g., voltage with- stand, tensile strength, etc.		
				(d)	Test report reference		
		с.	600-va	olt una	armored power cable	,	
			(1)	Manufa	acturer <u>Okonite</u>	·····	
			(2)	Materi	al description <u>Power</u>	Cable	·

DS-20

BID DATA (CONTD)

1,

NAME	OF	BIDDE	ર		•		Nunn	-Roy	<u>al</u>		
			(3)	Cata1	og description	<u>XHH</u>	W				
			(4)	Conti	nuous temperature rating	g,	C <u>90</u>				
			(5)	Emerg C/sho ratin	ency overload temperatur rt circuit temperature g, C	re	rating,	130		1	250
						-	Insulat	ion			
			(6)	Physi befor	cal characteristics e aging						
				(a)	Tensile strength, psi	-	1800				
				(b)	Elongation at rupture, percent	_	300				
			(7)	Physi after 168 h insul	cal characteristics air oven aging of ours at 150 C for ation						
				(a)	Tensile strength, percent retained	-	90				
				(b)	Elongation at rupture, percent retained	_	90				
			(8)	Insul const	ation resistance ant (K)	_	20,000	<u>) </u>			
			(9)	Cold I minus volta 80 vo (pass,	pend, 24 hours at 25 C followed by wet ge withstand test of Its per mil ac, /fail)	((See Ito	em K	Pg.	DS-1	.8)
			(10) (11)	Oxyger Desigi	n index n life tests	_	22				
				(a)	Have proposed cables be subjected to elevated temperature testing to demonstrate 30 year lif	een fe?	(See	e Ite	em M Yes/	Pg. No	DS-18)

DS-21

BID DATA (CONTD)

	UF	BIDDER		-	Nunn-Roy	<u>/al</u>
			(b)	Temperatures and test periods	Temp. C	Duration, Wks
				Test 1		
				Test 2		
•				Test 3	<u> </u>	
				Test 4		
	·		(c)	Description of pass/ fail criteria utilized, e.g., voltage with- stand, tensile strength, etc.		
			(d)	Test report reference		
	123					
L	.is1 vi1	all factor be perform	y test ed on	s, and their standard in the materials specified cables: All tests as o	dustry ident herein. uiven in Parag	ification, that
- - -	ist vil	: all factor be perform 5000-volt	y test ed on power	s, and their standard in the materials specified cables: All tests as g	dustry ident herein. iven in Parag	ification, that graph 7A-D
- - -	List vil A.	all factor be perform 5000-volt 600-volt	y test ed on power	cables: All tests as g	dustry ident herein. given in Parag	ification, that graph 7A-D graph 7B-D
- - - -	LES List vil A. B.	: all factor be perform 5000-volt 600-volt	y test ed on power	cables: All tests as g	dustry ident herein. iven in Parag	ification, that graph 7A-D graph 7B-D
	LES List vil A. B.	all factor be perform 5000-volt	y test ed on power	cs, and their standard in the materials specified cables: All tests as g cables: All tests as g	dustry ident herein. iven in Parag	ification, that graph 7A-D graph 7B-D
- - - -	.ist vi1 A. B.	: all factor; be perform 5000-volt 600-volt	y test ed on power	cables: All tests as g	dustry ident herein. iven in Parag	ification, that graph 7A-D graph 7B-D
	LES .ist vil A. B.	: all factor; be perform 5000-volt 600-volt	y test ed on power	cables: All tests as g	dustry ident herein. niven in Parag	ification, that graph 7A-D graph 7B-D
	.ist vil A. B.	all factor be perform 5000-volt	y test ed on power	cables: All tests as g	dustry ident herein. <u>viven in Parag</u> viven in Parag	ification, that graph 7A-D graph 7B-D

Stearns-Roger

Project No. ________

November 3, 1976

SPECIFICATION

NO. FJ50.50

FOR

DOCUMENTATION

FOR

5000-VOLT AND 600-VOLT POWER CABLE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page	
1.	Scope	1	
2.	Type, Quantities and Quality of Copies	1	
	A. Reproducible Drawings B. Prints C. Other Documentation	1 1 2	
3.	Documentation by Seller	2	
	A. General B. Progress Reports C. Review and Comment D. Operation and Maintenance Manuals E. Bills of Material	2 3 5 6	
4.	Drawings by Engineer	3	
5.	Transmittals	7	
6.	Special Considerations		

STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORP. DENVER, COLORADO

PROJECT NO. C-21700 63 Page j Stearns-Roger

Project No. ________

Spec. No. _______FJ50.50

DOCUMENTATION

1. SCOPE

- A. This Specification outlines the requirements for, and the procedures associated with, the preparation and exchange of documentation for the work, equipment and/or materials specified in the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
- B. This Specification supplements requirements in Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
- C. This Specification also supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
- D. This Specification and supplementary references specified in the foregoing paragraphs cover minimum requirements for documentation and are not intended to limit the amount of additional documentation which may be required for the engineering coordination, use or maintenance of the work, equipment and/or materials being furnished. Such additional documentation shall be provided by Seller or Contractor.
- E. All references to "Seller" herein shall apply to Seller or Contractor. All references to "Buyer" herein shall apply to the Buyer or the Owner. All references to "Engineer" herein shall apply to Stearns-Roger Engineering Corp.
- 2. TYPE, QUANTITIES AND QUALITY OF COPIES

The type and quantities of copies for required documentation are specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60. Quality requirements shall be as follows:

A. Reproducible Drawings

All reproducible drawings submitted to Engineer shall be furnished on ozalid vellum, auto-positive vellum or Mylar, black line on vellum, or other Engineer-approved medium, each to be suitable for legible reproduction by the diazo copy process. Reproducible drawings shall be rolled, not folded, and enclosed in mailing tubes when mailed to Engineer or otherwise handled.

B. <u>Prints</u>

Where designated by the word "Prints" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, it shall be understood to mean suitable "blueline print/copy," "blueprint," or other Engineer-accepted reproduction of an original Seller-prepared tracing or sepia.

Page 1 Project No. <u>C-21700</u> Spec. No. <u>FJ50.50</u>

- 2. TYPE, QUANTITIES AND QUALITY OF COPIES (CONTD)
 - C. Other Documentation

Where designated by the word "Copies" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, applicable documentation shall be submitted on legible, black on white, 8-1/2-inch by 11-inch pages.

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER
 - A. <u>General</u>
 - a. Required types of documentation are specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60. Where this Standard does not fully describe individual categories of documentation that are required, such detailed categories are specified in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
 - b. (Deleted)
 - c. (Deleted)
 - d. The following information shall be included in each drawing:
 - (1) Buyer's Name.
 - (2) Engineer's Project Number.
 - (3) Plant or station name.
 - (4) Unit number (if applicable).
 - (5) Buyer's Purchase Order Number.

Other documentation submitted by Seller shall carry similar identification.

e. Unless specifically approved by the Engineer, "typical" or "similar" documentation is not acceptable for review.

 Stearns-Roger

 Project No.
 C-21700

 Spec. No.
 FJ50.50

3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)

- A. <u>General</u> (Contd)
 - f. "Standard Hardware Items" are defined as standard commercial items, such as air and hydraulic cylinders and operating valves, gear reducers, small motors, instruments, etc. For such items, review drawings are not required. Certified sheets showing exact mounting dimensions, overall dimensions, cross-sectional arrangement, parts nomenclature and material designation shall be submitted. Details of parts shall be furnished when requested by Buyer.

Page

3

g. Within 30 days after written notice of award, Seller shall submit a complete Definitive Drawing List, by drawing and title, of all drawings that will be submitted to Engineer. On this list, each drawing shall be identified by its appropriate category as defined in Items 1 or 2 on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, and as supplemented in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification. Any drawing that does not fall under these predefined categories shall be identified on the list as "Miscellaneous." This list shall include proposed submittal dates for each drawing. This drawing list and schedule, together with any subsequent modifications, shall be subject to Engineer's review and comments.

B. Progress Reports

Seller shall furnish Engineer monthly progress reports and schedule status reports. These reports and schedules shall cover the complete status and progress of engineering, documentation, fabrication, materials, labor and shipment.

C. Review and Comment

- a. Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER AWARD" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 designate maximum time spans for Seller's submittal of documentation for review after the date of Buyer's written notification of award, whether such notification be in the form of a Purchase Order, a Letter of Intent or similar written authorization.
- b. All documentation to be certified and submitted by Seller for interface coordination shall show sufficient details of design so that the Engineer may proceed with his overall project design where interrelated with Seller's design.
- c. All documentation submitted in the correct and complete form to Engineer for his review and comment will be processed and a copy sent to Seller within 2 weeks after receipt of Seller's submittal. If more than 2 weeks review time is necessary, Engineer will advise Seller in writing as to his review schedule for such data. Seller shall then advise Engineer in writing what effect the extended review schedule has on the scheduled delivery of Seller's materials and equipment.

67

 Stearns-Roger

 Project No.
 C-21700

 Spec. No.
 FJ50.50

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - C. Review and Comment (Contd)
 - d. Drawings and data will be returned to Seller marked either "REVIEWED/ NO COMMENTS," "REVIEWED/SEE COMMENTS" or "REVISE PER COMMENTS AND RESUBMIT FOR REVIEW."

Page

4

- e. When the documentation is returned marked "REVIEWED/NO COMMENTS" or "REVIEWED/SEE COMMENTS," final certified submittals incorporating the noted changes shall be furnished, unless otherwise authorized by Engineer in writing, within 3 weeks from the time of receipt of copy by Seller or at least 3 weeks before the scheduled delivery of Seller's work, whichever is earlier. Where Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 stipulates that drawing review is required before release for fabrication, "REVIEW/SEE COMMENTS" shall constitute such release.
- f. When the documentation is returned marked "REVISE PER COMMENTS AND RESUBMIT FOR REVIEW," the documentation with the noted revisions incorporated shall be resubmitted for review and comment within 3 weeks from the time of receipt of copy by Seller. The review and comment and final submittal schedule shall be as specified in Sub-paragraphs 3.C.c. and 3.C.e. above.
- g. The documentation submittal schedules shall be adhered to by Seller, unless otherwise authorized by Engineer in writing. In any case, final submittals shall be furnished at least 3 weeks before the scheduled delivery of Seller's work.
- h. When reviewed information is subsequently revised by Seller, or is subsequently found to be deficient because of Seller's error or omission, additional Seller submittals shall be made to Engineer as developed. Any Engineer's design changes and any changes in equipment or construction by others which are required to make such subsequent revisions an integral part of the overall project shall be made at Seller's expense.
- i. Fabrication or shipment shall be at Seller's risk, whether or not Engineer has reviewed Seller's drawings as specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
- j. Seller will be notified of review by a stamped copy of Stearns-Roger Form 02.145 or TRMSR05A stating "Supplier: As to all Drawings/Data listed on this transmittal: PROCEED TO FABRICATE." All Seller drawings which are submitted as final shall be stamped "Final." Where specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, final drawings shall be certified for construction.
- k. Neither review of, nor comment or revision on drawings by Engineer relieves Seller or Contractor from compliance with Specifications or with all other requirements of Purchase Order or Contract, nor shall the procedures outlined herein be cause for delay of equipment deliveries, except as otherwise specified herein.

Project No. <u>C-21700</u> Spec. No. <u>FJ50.50</u>

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - C. Review and Comment (Contd)
 - Notations made during the review of drawings shall not be construed to authorize contractual changes in price or delivery of equipment or materials furnished by Seller. If the scope of work has been changed as a result of such notations. Seller shall request a change in Purchase Order price and/or delivery date(s). Seller shall make the request in writing to Engineer before proceeding with the work.

Page

5

- D. Operation and Maintenance Manuals
 - a. <u>General</u>
 - (1) Seller shall furnish Operation and Maintenance Manuals which shall be complete for all equipment and systems furnished by Seller and by Seller's suppliers. Any differences between equipment supplied for Unit 1 and Unit 2 with regard to operation and maintenance shall be clearly defined in these Manuals.
 - (2) Manuals shall be forwarded four (4) weeks prior to complete delivery of equipment in accordance with Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
 - (3) If the publication of a subassembly manufacturer does not contain a complete operation, maintenance and parts breakdown meeting the intent of this Specification, then it shall be the responsibility of Seller to include such information in the Operation and Maintenance Manual.
 - (4) All necessary precautions and warnings relative to the safety of life and equipment shall be included.
 - b. Operation

As a minimum, the Operation Section of the Manual shall contain the following:

- (1) Starting instructions, including, as applicable, instructions for initial startup, normal starting, starting after overhaul and startup after emergency trip.
- (2) Operating instructions, including trouble-shooting procedures.
- (3) Shutdown instructions, for both normal and emergency shutdown.

(4) Design data for all equipment and systems, specifying horsepower, kilowatts, voltage, amperage, pressure, temperature, revolutions per minute, flow, etc. FJ50.50

Spec. No.

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - D. Operation and Maintenace Manuals (Contd)
 - c. Maintenance

As a minimum, the Maintenance Section of the Manual shall contain the following:

- (1) Disassembling and reassembling instructions.
- (2) Preventive maintenance and lubrication information.
- (3) Description and identification of special maintenance tools.
- (4) Settings, clearance and adjustment data.

d. Parts Breakdown

The Parts Breakdown Section of the Manual shall contain:

- (1) A list of replacement parts, including drawings and data for all equipment assemblies and subassemblies. The material shall cover all information required for ordering replacement parts such as part name, part number, equipment serial number, supplier, address and normal delivery time.
- (2) Complete instructions for procuring replacement parts. Recommended forms for tabulating replacement part information and instructions for returning material to the factory shall also be included. Special storage, handling or packaging procedures required for any particular parts shall be noted.

E. Bills of Material

Detailed Bills of Material are required to facilitate identification by constructors of the items received. Shipment, therefore, shall be preceded by submittal of Bills of Material in accordance with Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, Item 4 C.

4. DRAWINGS BY ENGINEER

- For applicable equipment, prints of drawings prepared by Engineer for use Α. by others in constructing foundations, building components and major piping and wiring requiring coordination with the work associated herewith will be furnished to Seller for review as soon as possible after Engineer's receipt from Seller of the certified equipment drawings and design information necessary for their preparation.
- B. Where material, locations, etc., are marked HOLD on Engineer's Drawings, that material, location, etc., shall not be detailed or fabricated by Seller until the HOLD is removed by Engineer.

Page 6

	Stearns-Roger	
Project No.	<u>C-21700</u>	
Spec. No.	FJ50.50	

Page 7 Final

4. DRAWINGS BY ENGINEER (CONTD)

- C. Within 30 calendar days after the date of transmittal to Seller, Seller shall return to Engineer two (2) copies of each of these drawings marked to indicate Seller's review thereof either without change, or with any corrections or necessary changes clearly marked thereon in red or other contrasting color.
- D. After making such corrections or changes as shown on the review copies returned by Seller, Engineer will release these drawings for construction. Subsequent changes or corrections to foundations, building components, wiring or piping fabricated or installed in accordance with drawings corresponding to the review copies approved by the Seller, such changes having been necessitated by Seller-initiated modifications, shall be done in a manner satisfactory to Buyer and at Seller's expense.

5. TRANSMITTALS

When transmitting documentation, Seller shall:

- A. Prepare original and four (4) copies of transmittal letters to accompany each submittal of documentation. Drawing transmittal letters shall identify the purpose of the transmittal (drawings for review, revised drawings, final drawings), the piece of equipment or material involved, and shall list the drawing numbers with applicable revision numbers or dates.
- B. Identify each letter and parcel with Buyer's Project Name, Engineer's Project Number, Purchase Order Number and Seller's Shop Order Number, and transmit it by air mail or first class mail. Each parcel shall contain an enclosed copy of the transmittal letter.
- C. Stamp each document to be submitted with reproduction date and purpose of the transmittal, e.g., "For Review," "Revised," "Final," etc.

6. SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS

- A. It is understood that upon delivery of Seller's documentation without any restrictive notations concerning such work, they shall become Buyer's property and may be used in any manner desired for obtaining replacements, repairs and spare parts.
- B. Seller's final invoice will not be paid by Buyer until all materials and/or equipment governed hereunder have been received complete at the delivery point, and final certified submittals of all specified documentation have been received by Engineer.

DIVISION USAGE	Stearres-Loger ENGINEERING STANDARD			S F	STANDARD NUMBER FJ 60.60			
APPBOYALS, T Des. Sect Sect. Suprey MUTTY Div	DOCUME PROJECT: SOLAR ONE CONTRACT/REQUISITION TITLE: 5000-VOLT AND POWER CABLE	REQUIREMENTS F010.1			I SS REV	C-21700		
TYPE OF DOCUMENTATION		TYPE OF COPIES	FOR F NO. OF COPIES	REVIEW WEEKS AFTER AWARD*	FIN NO. OF COPIES	AL "X" IF REQ"D	REVIEW REQ'D BEFORE FAB.**	CTFY. FINAL ISSUE ***
1-ENGINEERING DRA A-Outline, Gene and Principal B-Cross Section C-Foundation Re Loadings & An D-Physical Loca and/or Wiring E-Control Diagr F-Electrical Sc G-Wiring Diagra External and	Repro- <u>ducibles</u> Prints							
H-Standard Hard 2-ERECTION OR INS A-Shop Fabricat	Repro- ducibles Prints							
B-Erection or 1 C-Erection or I 3-SPECIAL DOCUMEN A-Performance D	Copies Copies	8	6-8	8	<u>X</u>		X	
B-Design Calcul C-Test Reports D-Code Papers a E-Shop Fab. and F-Shop Fabricat	Copies Copies Copies Copies Copies			8	X		X	
G-Weider's Qualification Reports H-Operating Certificates 4-MISCELLANEOUS A-Operation and Maintenance Manuals B-Recommended Spare Parts List for 1		Copies Manuals				·····		
C-Bills of Mate D-Definitive Dr *-Entries in the co documentation ar	Copies Copies Copies RD" desig ces in th	nate wh is colu	l lich typ umn deno	es of r te that	X# eview	Except w	X here e spec-	
<pre>review documentation is not required. **-"X" in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. ***-"X" in this column means final issue must be certified for construction # At least 2 weeks before each shipment, detailed Bills of Material shall be sent to the plant site, c/o Stearns-Roger Resident Engineer, with 3 copies to Stearns-Roger Denver Office. This form supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION in the Specification, and in Specification FJ50.50.</pre>								

٠

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS

Documentation shall be in accordance with Specification No. FJ50.50, as applicable, and the following:

Item 2C of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include installation and application data, terminating instructions, maximum allowable pulling tensions and side-wall pressures, and minimum allowable bending radii.



SUPPLEMENTED FURCHASE ORDER Changes are <u>Underscored</u> on lines identified in their left margin by the letter designator of the supplement. Pages changed by this supplement are reissued herewith. Remove the previous issue of these page(s) and replace them with current issue. All other terms and conditions of the original order and previous supplements, if any, remain unchanged

		and previous supplements, if	any, remain uncl	hanged.	-	
PAGE NO. DATE 1 of 4 Mar 19/80	F2 REV 5	ACCOUNT See Below	REL. NO.	0RDE 4000 C	R NO. 21700	
REQUIRED AT DI	STINATION	See Below	LLER'S SHIPPING	PROMISE		
F.O.B. PC	DINT	See Below	SHIPPING POINT			
NUNN-ROYAL ELECTRIC	C SUPPLY CO.	TERMS OF PAYMEN STATED AFTER LA	T AND INVOICE	NG INSTRUC	TIONS ARE	
Carson, CA 90749		DIRECT CORRESPO ORDER TO: STEARNS-ROGER	ONDENCE CON	CERNING T	HIS DRATION	
Attn: Mr. Jim Hape (213)637-6377	2	BOX 5888, DENVER ATTN: Mr. A. PHONE (303) 758-1122	CO 80217 L. Higg: TWX 910-93	ason 1-0453 1	ELEX 045-540	
CONSIGN TO: TOWNSEND AND BOTTUM, INC., C/O J. M. ABRAM, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, Solar-one Pilot Plant, Daggett, CA 92327						
ROUTE VIA: See Below						
SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY	- SELLER MUST CHE	ECK EACH REVISION AND C	OMPLY WITH	ALL CHANG	ES. O A	
р Supp. No. 2 - S	ep 09/80 - Re	ev. pgs. 1, 2, 3	& 4 to ac	d item	5A. Jul	
PREVIOUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARIES, IF ANY ARE RECOUNTED ON THE LAST NUMPERED PAGE OF THIS OPDER						
CONF	IRMING ORDER	- DO NOT DUPLICA	TE	AGE OF THI	S UNDER	
ITEM QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION			UNIT	PRICE	
២៣៧			• •			

Slearns-Roger

Ь

Ь

Ь

Ь

b

POWER CABLE, 5,000V & 600V in full accordance with Stearns-Roger Specification F010.1, D.O.E. No. 40E500-4S Rev. 1., dated Mar 21/80, "For Purchase", and Rev. 2, dated Aug 28/80.

SPECS. ATTACHED Rev. 2 GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR JOB C21700 SUBCONTRACT DOE PRIME CONTRACT NO. DE-AC-03-79SF10499 ATTACHED TERMS AND CONDITIONS FORM TC 5-76 ATTACHED

APPROX TOTAL VALUE OF ORDER \$235,428.00 (Rev.)	BUYER STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORPORATION
ORDER IS SUBJECT TO TERMS, CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS STATED HEREIN AND ATTACHED, ORDER AND ACCOUNT NUMBERS	BY & W. Jone
MUST BE STATED ON ALL INVOICES, CORRES- PONDENCE, SHIPPING DOCUMENTS AND PACKAGES,	THIS DOCUMENT CONSISTS OF PAGE(S) NOT
Stearns-Roger

a

a

ā

a

ь Ъ

PURCHASE ORDE

	0465110	, 					
-	PAGE NO.	NUNN-ROYAL	ELECTRIC SUI	PPLY CO.	REL. NO.	ORDER NO. 4000 C2170)0_
	ITEM	QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION	•		UNIT PRIC	<u>:E</u>
			TAG REELS:	2,000 ft 1 1,200 ft 3 1,200 ft 4 800 ft 5 800 ft 6 1,000 ft 7 1,000 ft 8 1,000 ft 9 1,000 ft 10			
	1	10,000 ft.	CABLE, 5KV, clad, w/grou coated-okolu	#2/D, 3/C, shield und tin coated (Su by	ed, metal- b. alloy	\$ <u>7,261.05</u>	∖ Mf.
			TAG REELS:	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$			
	2	7,000 ft.	CABLE, 600V,	#10, 1/C, una rmo	red	108.42	Mf.
			CABLE, 600V TAG REELS:	Metal-Clad 2,000 ft. - A1 2,000 ft. - A2 2,000 ft. - A3 2,000 ft. - A3 2,000 ft. - A4 2,000 ft. - A5			
	3	12,000 ft.	#10, 2/C, w, alloy <u>coate</u>	/ground tin coated d-okoloy)	(Sub.	825.26	Mf.
			TAG REELS:	52-2,000 ft. ea.	- B1 THRU	B52	
	4	105,000 ft.	#10, 4/C		-	867.36	Mf.
			TAG REELS:	$\frac{1,325 \text{ ft.} - C1}{1,325 \text{ ft.} - C2}$ $\frac{1,510 \text{ ft.} - C3}{1,510 \text{ ft.} - C3}$			
_	5	4,000 ft.	# 8, 4/C	<u></u>		1,561.05	Mf.
	<u>5A</u>	3,140 ft.	TAG REEL: #8, 4/C	3,140 ft - C4		1,744.70	Mf.

Stearms-Roger

PURCHASE ORDER

	PAGENO	1			DEL NO	
-	3	NUNN-ROYAL	ELECTRIC SU	PPLY CO.	NEL NO.	4000 C21700
	ITEM	QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION		x	UNIT PRICE
			TAG REELS:	<u>11-1,000 ft. ea.</u> D1 THRU D11		
	6	11,000 ft.	#6, 4/C			\$1,626.31 Mf.
			TAG REELS:	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$		
	7	16,000 ft.	# 4, 4/C			2,029.47 Mf.
a 🌒	ŀ		NOTE 1. The shi is O to 2. Charges non-ret	pping tolerance fo plus 10%. for wood lagging urnable reels - Wi	r this or and size: 11 advise	rder s of - e.
Þ	ESCALA Items Prices are ba alumin be adj price	TION: 1 thru 5, 6 a are firm exc sed on copper um at \$.66 p usted either of metals on	and 7 only cept for met r base price er lb. All upward or d date of shi	al. Prices on Pur of \$1.05625¢ per invoices for this ownward for the pr pment.	chase Ord lb. and material oducer's	der will
Ь	FIRM P Item 5	RICES A				-
	TAXES This P Califo Author	urchase is ex rnia Tax Perr ity of McDon	xempt from C mit No. SY-A nell - Dougl	alifornia Sales Us L-93-003153 - For as Corporation.	e Tax un Resale b	der y
a a	REQUIR Item 1 Item 2 Item 3	ED AT DESTIN - Tag 1 - 2 Tag 3 thru Ta - Jun 16/80 - Jul 07/80	ATION ,000 ft J ag 10 - Aug	un 16/80 15/80		
	Item 4 Items	- Jul 01/80 5 thru 7 - A	pr 01/80			

b Item 5A - Sep 26/80

b

b

Slearns-Roger

PURCHASE ORDER

-	PAGE NO.	REL NO	
	4 NUNN-ROYAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.	net. No.	4000 C21700
-	SELLER'S SHIPPING DATE		
ā	Item 1 - 2000 Ft. Week ending Jun 16/80		
a	8000 Ft. Week ending Aug 25/80		
5	Item 2 + week ending Jun 21/80		
a	Item 5: 6 t 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80		
a h	Item 5A + Week ending Aug 29/80		
0			
	TERMS OF PAYMENT		
	1/2 of 1% 10 days; Net 30		
	SHIPPING PUINI		
	600V Cable - Richmond KY		•
	ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION		
	50% - X73404		
	50% - X/3405		
2	INVOLCING INSTRUCTIONS.		
u	Mail original and 4 copies with original shippin	g docume	nts
	to:	-	
	STEARNS-ROGER INC.		-
-	P. O. Box 5888		
	Denver, CO 80217		
Ь	ROUTE VIA:		
-	Items 1 thru 5, 6, & 7 - Prepaid - Truck - Vendo	r's opti	on
	Item 5A - Prepaid - Truck - Consolidated/V.B. Tr	ucklines	
D	$\frac{F.U.B.}{1+bru} = \frac{F}{5} = \frac{F}{5} = \frac{1}{5} = \frac{1}{$		
	Items 5A - Richmond, KY		
			<i>,</i>
	CONFIRMING ORDER		
	This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to yo	ur Mr. J	יות המס
D	Hape by our A. L. Higgason and Aug 25/80 to your	Mr. 600	ige
u	hena by our hr. A. L. higgason.		
	REFERENCE		
	For reference purposes only and not by way of in	corporat	ing
	the same in this Purchase Order, see your writte	n quotat N N N N O A	.101
Ь	HUMDERED /33 OT JAN U3/80 & LELEXES OT JAN U4/80 Aug 22/80 and Aug 28/80 by Mrs. Jim Hane.	, riai 04	
-	neg ceroo and hug 20/00 by m. orm nape.		
	PREVIOUS SUPPLEMENTS		
	a Supp. No. 1 Apr 21/80 Rev. pgs. 1,	2, 3 & 4	10 15_15
	aud involcing instructions and to chang	le hade r	
	or specification		

SPECIFICATION

S-R F010.2

D.O.E. NO. 40 E 500 - 85

for COAXIAL CABLE (COLLECTOR FIELD)

for

10MW_e SOLAR PILOT PLANT

SOLAR - ONE DAGGETT, CA.

Prepared by:



PROJECT NO. C-21700

March 13, 1980 (For Purchase)

C-21700 S-R F010.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		PAGE
SPE	CIAL INSTRUCTIONS	
	Conformance of "For Bids" Specification	1
DET	AILED SPECIFICATION FOR COAXIAL CABLE	
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	Scope Supplements Materials to be Furnished Equipment and Services Furnished by Others Operating Conditions Design and Construction Preparation for Shipment Documentation Requirements Guarantees	DS-1 DS-1 DS-1 DS-2 DS-2 DS-2 DS-3 DS-3 DS-3 DS-4
EQU	IPMENT BID DATA	
1.	Guaranteed Physical and Electrical Properties	DS-5

77

i

C-21700 S-R F010.2

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

An asterisk has been placed in the right-hand margin to denote changes made to the "For Bid" Specification. The subject changes were made to conform this document to awardee's proposal and subsequent updating and/or negotiations.

All further changes to this "For Purchase" document shall be made by the issuance of a numbered revised copy.

-1-

DETAILED SPECIFICATION FOR COAXIAL CABLE

1. SCOPE

A. General

The materials to be furnished and delivered consist of the following:

a. One (1) lot of RG-22B/U metal-clad cable b. One (1) lot of standard RG-11A/U cable

The above cable will be installed by others in the Collector Field of the 10 MW_e Solar Pilot Plant near Daggett, California.

B. Definitions

Engineer: Shall mean Stearns-Roger Engineering Corporation

2. SUPPLEMENTS

The following supplements are included with and form a part of this Specification.

A. Specification No. FJ50.50, Documentation, dated 11/3/76, 7 pages.

B. Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, Documentation Requirements, dated 7/16/79, 1 page.

3. MATERIALS TO BE FURNISHED

The coaxial cable to be furnished shall be as follows:

	Description	Base Total Quantity, Feet
Α.	RG-22B/U, metal-clad with overall PVC jacket	190,000
Β.	RG-11A/U	5,000

4. EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES FURNISHED BY OTHERS

All handling equipment and labor required to unload, install, connect, inspect and test the electrical cable in the field will be furnished by others.

5. OPERATING CONDITIONS

A. Environmental

The materials furnished shall be suitable for installation and shall provide satisfactory operation under the following environmental conditions:

- a. Plant elevation above mean sea level: 1950 feet (13.72 psia).
- b. Ambient temperature range: 9 F to 117 F.
- c. Soil pH range 9.0 to 10.0.
- d. Endemic pocket gopher (Thomomys sp.) population.

B. <u>Service</u> Conditions

- a. The cable shall be capable of operating continuously without deterioration of insulating, protecting and jacketing materials under the conditions specified.
- b. The metal-clad cable will be direct buried in earth or installed in rigid steel conduit or in PVC conduit. The RG-11A/U cable will be installed in rigid steel or PVC conduit.

6. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

- A. General
 - a. The cable to be furnished hereunder shall have a design life of thirty (30) years. The cable shall consist of the manufacturer's standard design and first line quality which meets or exceeds the requirements of this Specification.
 - b. The metal-clad cable shall be suitable for circuits operating in wet or dry locations.
 - c. Codes and Standards

All cable specified herein shall be manufactured and tested in accordance with the latest applicable requirements of the following Codes and Standards:

(1)	ASTM	-	American Society for Testing and Materials
(2)	ICEA	-	Insulated Cable Engineers Association. Inc.
(3)	NEC	-	National Electrical Code
(4)	NEMA	-	National Electrical Manufacturers Association
(5)	UL		Underwriters' Laboratories, Inc.

DS-2

- d. The cable shall conform to the requirements of Federal Specification MIL-C-17.
- B. <u>Construction</u>
 - a. The RG-22B/U cable shall be of standard construction inside a close-fitting, impervious, continuous, smooth aluminum sheath having a nominal thickness of 45 mils. A flame resistant PVC jacket shall be applied over the aluminum sheath. The cable shall be rodent resistant and suitable for direct earth burial.
 - b. The RG-11A/U cable shall be of standard construction.

7. PREPARATION FOR SHIPMENT

- A. All cable shall be packaged on reels in such a manner that the cable will be protected for shipment and for outdoor storage. Each end of the cable shall be protected with watertight seals and shall be secured to the reel.
- B. All reels shall have heavy-duty wood lagging consisting of closely spaced boards held in place by nailing and by not less than two (2) steel bands circumferentially secured. The required clearance and bedding shall be provided between the outer layer of the cable and the inner surface of the wood lagging to prevent damage to the cable from crushing by impact up to the impact limits of the lagging.
- C. The outside radius of the reel drum shall be not less than the bending radius recommended by the manufacturer for installation of the cable.
- D. The diameter of the reel flange shall not exceed 80 inches, unless special permission is granted by the Engineer to allow larger reels required by the cable length or construction.
- E. Each cable reel shall be marked on both flange sides with noncorrosive metal plates securely attached to the reel and legibly stating the Contract or Purchase Order Number, reel number, length of cable on the reel, number and size of conductors, gross shipping weight and net weight of the cable. A shipping tag containing the same information shall be attached to the outer end of the cable.

8. DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS

A. Prior to fabrication or delivery to the jobsite of materials to be furnished under this Specification, the Seller shall submit to the Engineer, for review and comment, the drawings and descriptive data called for in this Specification. Drawings and data submittals shall be in accordance with Specification No. FJ50.50 and Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, both attached.

C-21700 S-R F010.2

In addition, all documentation shall bear identification in accordance with Paragraphs 4.2 and 4.4 of STMPO-A1 "Document Identification," attached. Final discipline, system and block numbers will be furnished to the Seller after award of Contract and receipt of Seller's drawing list, if applicable.

B. Item 2C of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include cable installation and application data, terminating instructions, maximum allowable pulling tensions and side-wall pressures, and minimum allowable bending radii.

9. GUARANTEES

- A. The Seller shall guarantee that the materials furnished conform to the requirements set forth herein and to the specified Codes and Standards, and that all required tests have been satisfactorily completed and passed.
- B. The Seller shall guarantee all physical and electrical properties tabulated in the Bid Data Section hereinafter.
- C. The foregoing shall not be construed in any way to limit or negate any other standard guarantee or portion thereof which may provide a more comprehensive guarantee than those required by this Specification.

84

BID DATA

NAME OF BIDDER

Nunn-Royal

In addition to other data and descriptive material furnished with the Bidder's Proposal, Bidder shall fill in all spaces of the following Bid Data Section:

GUARANTEED PHYSICAL AND ELECTRICAL PROPERTIES 1.

		RG-228/0	<u>RG-11A/U</u>
Α.	Weight, pounds per 1000 feet	266	89
Β.	Overall cable diameter, inches	.575	.405
С.	Minimum bend radius, inches	5.75	5
D.	Maximum pulling force, pounds	150*	
Ε.	Conductor gage, AWG	18	26
F.	Material Thickness, mils		
	a. Insulation	22	
	b. Jacket	43	
	c. Metal sheath	45	N/A
	d. Outer jacket	50	N/A
G.	Insulation material	<u>PE</u>	PE

NOTES:

1) *Maximum on conductors in braids pulled together.

2) Under the environmental conditions given in IP5.0 of C-21700 the insulation and jacket materials have established service lives of over 30 years. 3) Military Spec. Sheet MIL-C-17/15 and MIL-C-17/6 of Mil Spec. MIL-C-17D.

Stearns-Roger

Project No. <u>C-21700</u>

Page

November 3, 1976

Page

SPECIFICATION

NO. FJ50.50

FOR

DOCUMENTATION

FOR

10MWe SOLAR PILOT PLANT SOLAR ONE DAGCETT, CA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 1. Scope 2. Type, Quantities and Quality of Copies 1 Reproducible Drawings 1 Α. Prints 1 8. **C**. Other Documentation 2 3. Documentation by Seller 2 2 Α. **General** 3 B. Progress Reports C. Review and Comment 3 **Operation** and Maintenance Manuals 5 D. **Bills** of Material Ε. 6 4. Drawings by Engineer 6 5. Transmittals 7 Special Considerations 6. 7

> STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORP. DENVER, COLORADO

> > PROJECT NO. C-21700 87

Stearns-Roger

Project No. <u>C-21700</u> Spec. No. <u>FJ50.50</u>

DOCUMENTATION

1. SCOPE

- A. This Specification outlines the requirements for, and the procedures associated with, the preparation and exchange of documentation for the work, equipment and/or materials specified in the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
- B. This Specification supplements requirements in Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
- C. This Specification also supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
- D. This Specification and supplementary references specified in the foregoing paragraphs cover minimum requirements for documentation and are not intended to limit the amount of additional documentation which may be required for the engineering coordination, use or maintenance of the work, equipment and/or materials being furnished. Such additional documentation shall be provided by Seller or Contractor.
- E. All references to "Seller" herein shall apply to Seller or Contractor. All references to "Buyer" herein shall apply to the Buyer or the Owner. All references to "Engineer" herein shall apply to Stearns-Roger Incorporated.
- 2. TYPE, QUANTITIES AND QUALITY OF COPIES

The type and quantities of copies for required documentation are specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60. Quality requirements shall be as follows:

A. <u>Reproducible Drawings</u>

All reproducible drawings submitted to Engineer shall be furnished on ozalid vellum, auto-positive vellum or Mylar, black line on vellum, or other Engineer-approved medium, each to be suitable for legible reproduction by the diazo copy process. Reproducible drawings shall be rolled, not folded, and enclosed in mailing tubes when mailed to Engineer or otherwise handled.

B. <u>Prints</u>

Where designated by the word "Prints" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, it shall be understood to mean suitable "blueline print/copy," "blueprint," or other Engineer-accepted reproduction of an original Seller-prepared tracing or sepia.

Page 1

Page 2

Project No. <u>C-21700</u>

- 2. TYPE, QUANTITIES AND QUALITY OF COPIES (CONTD)
 - C. Other Documentation

Where designated by the word "Copies" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, applicable documentation shall be submitted on legible, black on white, 8-1/2-inch by 11-inch pages.

3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER

- A. General
 - a. Required types of documentation are specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60. Where this Standard does not fully describe individual categories of documentation that are required, such detailed categories are specified in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
 - b. Where equipment for Units 1 and 2 is identical, or where equipment is common to Units 1 and 2, one (1) set of documentation shall be furnished. If equipment is identical, Seller shall certify, on each document, that it is applicable to both Units 1 and 2. Where equipment is neither identical for nor common to Units 1 and 2, two (2) complete, individual sets of documentation shall be furnished, appropriately identified.
 - c. The title block of each drawing shall denote the applicability of the drawing either to "Unit 1," "Unit 2" or "Units 1 and 2." Other documentation submitted by Seller shall carry similar identification.
 - d. The following information shall be included in each drawing:
 - (1) Buyer's Name.
 - (2) Engineer's Project Number.
 - (3) Plant or station name.
 - (4) Unit number (if applicable).
 - (5) Buyer's Purchase Order Number.

Other documentation submitted by Seller shall carry similar identification.

e. Unless specifically approved by the Engineer, "typical" or "similar" documentation is not acceptable for review.

Stearns-Roger Project No. <u>C-21700</u> Socc. No. <u>FJ50.50</u>

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - A. <u>General</u> (Contd)
 - f. "Standard Hardware Items" are defined as standard commercial items, such as air and hydraulic cylinders and operating valves, gear reducers, small motors, instruments, etc. For such items, review drawings are not required. Certified sheets showing exact mounting dimensions, overall dimensions, cross-sectional arrangement, parts nomenclature and material designation shall be submitted. Details of parts shall be furnished when requested by Buyer.
 - g. Within 30 days after written notice of award, Seller shall submit a complete Definitive Drawing List, by drawing and title, of all drawings that will be submitted to Engineer. On this list, each drawing shall be identified by its appropriate category as defined in Items 1 or 2 on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, and as supplemented in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification. Any drawing that does not fall under these predefined categories shall be identified on the list as "Miscellaneous." This list shall include proposed submittal dates for each drawing. This drawing list and schedule, together with any subsequent modifications, shall be subject to Engineer's review and comments.

B. Progress Reports

Seller shall furnish Engineer monthly progress reports and schedule status reports. These reports and schedules shall cover the complete status and progress of engineering, documentation, fabrication, materials, labor and shipment.

C. Review and Comment

- a. Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER AWARD" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 designate maximum time spans for Seller's submittal of documentation for review after the date of Buyer's written notification of award, whether such notification be in the form of a Purchase Order, a Letter of Intent or similar written authorization.
- b. All documentation to be certified and submitted by Seller for interface coordination shall show sufficient details of design so that the Engineer may proceed with his overall project design where interrelated with Seller's design.
- c. All documentation submitted in the correct and complete form to Engineer for his review and comment will be processed and a copy sent to Seller within 2 weeks after receipt of Seller's submittal. If more than 2 weeks review time is necessary, Engineer will advise Seller in writing as to his review schedule for such data. Seller shall then advise Engineer in writing what effect the extended review schedule has on the scheduled delivery of Seller's materials and equipment.

Page 3

3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)

- C. Review and Comment (Contd)
 - d. Drawings and data will be returned to Seller marked either "REVIEWED/ NO COMMENTS," "REVIEWED/SEE COMMENTS" or "REVISE PER COMMENTS AND RESUBMIT FOR REVIEW."

Page

4

- e. When the documentation is returned marked "REVIEWED/NO COMMENTS" or "REVIEWED/SEE COMMENTS," final certified submittals incorporating the noted changes shall be furnished, unless otherwise authorized by Engineer in writing, within 3 weeks from the time of receipt of copy by Seller or at least 3 weeks before the scheduled delivery of Seller's work, whichever is earlier. Where Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 stipulates that drawing review is required before release for fabrication, "REVIEW/SEE COMMENTS" shall constitute such release.
- f. When the documentation is returned marked "REVISE PER COMMENTS AND RESUBMIT FOR REVIEW," the documentation with the noted revisions incorporated shall be resubmitted for review and comment within weeks from the time of receipt of copy by Seller. The review and comment and final submittal schedule shall be as specified in Subparagraphs 3.C.c. and 3.C.e. above.
- g. The documentation submittal schedules shall be adhered to by Seller, unless otherwise authorized by Engineer in writing. In any case, final submittals shall be furnished at least 3 weeks before the scheduled delivery of Seller's work.
- h. When reviewed information is subsequently revised by Seller, or is subsequently found to be deficient because of Seller's error or omission, additional Seller submittals shall be made to Engineer as developed. Any Engineer's design changes and any changes in equipment or construction by others which are required to make such subsequent revisions an integral part of the overall project shall be made at Seller's expense.
- i. Fabrication or shipment shall be at Seller's risk, whether or not Engineer has reviewed Seller's drawings as specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
- j. Seller will be notified of review by a stamped copy of Stearns-Roger Form 02.145 or TRMSR05A stating "Supplier: As to all Drawings/Data listed on this transmittal: PROCEED TO FABRICATE." All Seller drawings which are submitted as final shall be stamped "Final." Where specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, final drawings shall be certified for construction.
- k. Neither review of, nor comment or revision on drawings by Engineer relieves Seller or Contractor from compliance with Specifications or with all other requirements of Purchase Order or Contract, nor shall the procedures outlined herein be cause for delay of equipment deliveries, except as otherwise specified herein.

92

 Stearns-Roger

 Project No.
 C-21700

 Spec. No.
 FJ50.50

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - C. Review and Comment (Contd)
 - Notations made during the review of drawings shall not be construed to authorize contractual changes in price or delivery of equipment or materials furnished by Seller. If the scope of work has been changed as a result of such notations. Seller shall request a change in Purchase Order price and/or delivery date(s). Seller shall make the request in writing to Engineer before proceeding with the work.
 - D. Operation and Maintenance Manuals
 - a. <u>General</u>
 - (1) Seller shall furnish Operation and Maintenance Manuals which shall be complete for all equipment and systems furnished by Seller and by Seller's suppliers. Any differences between equipment supplied for Unit 1 and Unit 2 with regard to operation and maintenance shall be clearly defined in these Manuals.
 - (2) Manuals shall be forwarded four (4) weeks prior to complete delivery of equipment in accordance with Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
 - (3) If the publication of a subassembly manufacturer does not contain a complete operation, maintenance and parts breakdown meeting the intent of this Specification, then it shall be the responsibility of Seller to include such information in the Operation and Maintenance Manual.
 - (4) All necessary precautions and warnings relative to the safety of life and equipment shall be included.
 - b. Operation

As a minimum, the Operation Section of the Manual shall contain the following:

- Starting instructions, including, as applicable, instructions for initial startup, normal starting, starting after overhaul and startup after emergency trip.
- (2) Operating instructions, including trouble-shooting procedures.
- (3) Shutdown instructions, for both normal and emergency shutdown.
- (4) Design data for all equipment and systems, specifying horsepower, kilowatts, voltage, amperage, pressure, temperature, revolutions per minute, flow, etc.

Project No. <u>C-21700</u>

3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)

- D. Operation and Maintenace Manuals (Contd)
 - c. Maintenance

As a minimum, the Maintenance Section of the Manual shall contain the following:

- (1) Disassembling and reassembling instructions.
- (2) Preventive maintenance and lubrication information.
- (3) Description and identification of special maintenance tools.
- (4) Settings, clearance and adjustment data.

d. Parts Breakdown

The Parts Breakdown Section of the Manual shall contain:

- (1) A list of replacement parts, including drawings and data for all equipment assemblies and subassemblies. The material shall cover all information required for ordering replacement parts such as part name, part number, equipment serial number, supplier, address and normal delivery time.
- (2) Complete instructions for procuring replacement parts. Recommended forms for tabulating replacement part information and instructions for returning material to the factory shall also be included. Special storage, handling or packaging procedures required for any particular parts shall be noted.

E. Bills of Material

Detailed Bills of Material are required to facilitate identification by constructors of the items received. Shipment, therefore, shall be preceded by submittal of Bills of Material in accordance with Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, Item 4 C.

4. DRAWINGS BY ENGINEER

- A. For applicable equipment, prints of drawings prepared by Engineer for use by others in constructing foundations, building components and major piping and wiring requiring coordination with the work associated herewith will be furnished to Seller for review as soon as possible after Engineer's receipt from Seller of the certified equipment drawings and design information necessary for their preparation.
- B. Where material, locations, etc., are marked HOLD on Engineer's Drawings, that material, location, etc., shall not be detailed or fabricated by Seller until the HOLD is removed by Engineer.

	Stearns-Roger
Project No.	<u>C-21700</u>
Spec. No.	FJ50.50

Page 7 Final

4. DRAWINGS BY ENGINEER (CONTD)

- C. Within 30 calendar days after the date of transmittal to Seller, Seller shall return to Engineer two (2) copies of each of these drawings marked to indicate Seller's review thereof either without change, or with any corrections or necessary changes clearly marked thereon in red or other contrasting color.
- D. After making such corrections or changes as shown on the review copies returned by Seller, Engineer will release these drawings for construction. Subsequent changes or corrections to foundations, building components, wiring or piping fabricated or installed in accordance with drawings corresponding to the review copies approved by the Seller, such changes having been necessitated by Seller-initiated modifications, shall be done in a manner satisfactory to Buyer and at Seller's expense.

5. TRANSMITTALS

When transmitting documentation, Seller shall:

- A. Prepare original and four (4) copies of transmittal letters to accompany each submittal of documentation. Drawing transmittal letters shall identify the purpose of the transmittal (drawings for review, revised drawings, final drawings), the piece of equipment or material involved, and shall list the drawing numbers with applicable revision numbers or dates.
- B. Identify each letter and parcel with Buyer's Project Name, Engineer's Project Number, Purchase Order Number and Seller's Shop Order Number, and transmit it by air mail or first class mail. Each parcel shall contain an enclosed copy of the transmittal letter.
- C. Stamp each document to be submitted with reproduction date and purpose of the transmittal, e.g., "For Review," "Revised," "Final," etc.

6. SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS

- A. It is understood that upon delivery of Seller's documentation without any restrictive notations concerning such work, they shall become Buyer's property and may be used in any manner desired for obtaining replacements, repairs and spare parts.
- B. Seller's final invoice will not be paid by Buyer until all materials and/or equipment governed hereunder have been received complete it the delivery point, and final certified submittals of all specified documentation have been received by Engineer.

Application DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS C-21700 Set Statute CONTRACT/REQUISITION NUMBER: F010.2 ISUED 7/16/79 REVISED TYPE OF DOCUMENTATION TYPE OF OF OF AFTER DO'D FAFTER DO'D	DIVISION USAGE SEC.	GINEERING S	loge) 		ST F.	ANDARD N J 60.60	UMBER
TYPE OF DOCUMENTATION TYPE OF OF REVIEw FINAL FREVIEw FINAL FREVIEw FINAL FREVIEw FINAL TYPE OF DOCUMENTATION TYPE OF OF AFTER OF IF BEFORE ISSUE 1-ENGINEERING DRAWINGS Repro- ducibles AFTER OF IF BEFORE ISSUE A-Outline, General Arrangement and Princical Dimensions Prints Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies B-Cross Sections Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies D-Physical Locations of Piping and/or Wrinin Terminals Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies 2-ERECTION OR INSTALLATION INFO. Repro- ducibles Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies A-Shop Fabrication Drawings Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies A-Shop Fabrication Drawings Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies B-Design Calculations Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies A-Shop Fabrication Reports Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies A-Shop Fabrication Reports Image: Copies Image: Copies Image: Copies Imag	APPEQUALS TO DOCL Des. Sectors Solar ONE Sectors Support All The Diventifies Villes The Diventifies Villes The Contract/REQUISITION TITLE: COAXIAL CAB	IMENTATION F DN NUMBER: LE	REQUIREN	MENTS		C ISS REV	-21700 SUED 7/1	6/79
1-ENGINEERING DRAWINGS A-Outline, General Arrangement and Princical Dimensions B-tross Sections C-Foundation Requirements, including Loadings & Anchoring Locations D-Physical Locations of Piping and/or Wring Ierrminals E-tontrol Diagrams. Including Internal External and Interconnecting H-Standard Hardware Items A-Shop Fabrication Drawings B-Erection or Installation Drawings B-Erection or Installation Drawings C-ERECTION OR INSTALLATION INFO. A-Shop Fabrication Drawings B-Erection or Installation Drawings B-Erection or Installation Drawings C-Erection or Installation Drawings C-Terection or Installation Reports Coolees C-Terection or Coolees	TYPE OF DOCUMENTATION	TYPE OF COPIES	FOR NO. OF COPIES	REVIEW WEEKS AFTER AWARD*	FIN NO. OF COPIES	AL "X" IF REQ'D	REVIEW REQ'D BEFORE FAB.**	CTFY. FINAL ISSUE ***
B-Cross Sections C-Foundation Requirements, including D-Physical Locations of Piping and/or Wiring Terminals E-Control Diagrams F-Electrical Schematic Diagrams G-Wiring Diagrams. Including Internal External and Interconnecting H-Standard Hardware Items Repro- ducibles 2-ERECTION ON INSTALLATION INFO. B-Frection or Installation Drawings B-Frection or Installation Drawings B-Strection or Install in pructions iCopies B-Performance Data, including Curves Copies D-Code Papers and Certificates Copies B-Design Calculation Reports Copies F-Shop Fabrication Reports Copies F-Shop Fabricatio	1-ENGINEERING DRAWINGS A-Outline, General Arrangement and Principal Dimensions	Repro- ducibles Prints						
and/or wiring terminals E-control Diagrams G-Hiring Diagrams. Including Internal External and Literconnecting H-Standard Hardware Items 2-ERECTION OR INSTALLATION INFO. Muchbles Prints B-Erection or Installation Drawings B-Erection or Installation Drawings B-Erection or Install. instructions (Copies) S-SPECIAL DOCURENTATION A-Performance Data. including Curves (Copies) B-Design Calculations Cooles D-Code Papers and Certificates Copies H-Operation and Maintenance Manuals H-MISCELLAREOUS A-Operation and Maintenance Manuals H-Mise column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. D-Definitive Drawing List Copies B-Recommended Spare Parts List for I Year's Operation is not required. ***."X'' in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. Documentation is not required. ***."X'' in this column means drawing review regid. before fabric. release. Documentation is not required. ***."X'' in this column means drawing review regid. before fabric. release. Document	B-Cross Sections C-Foundation Requirements, includir Loadings & Anchoring Locations D-Physical Locations of Piping	וק 						
action and where items Repro- ducibles 2-ERECTION OR INSTALLATION INFO. ducibles A-Shop Fabrication Drawings Prints B-Erection or Installation Drawings Prints C-Erection or Installation Drawings Prints B-Design Calculations Copies B-Design Calculations Copies C-Test Reports Copies D-Code Papers and Certificates Copies E-Shop Fabrication Reports Copies G-Welder's Qualification Reports Copies G-Welder's Qualification Reports Copies H-Operating Certificates Copies C-Bills of Material Copies C-Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER AWARD" designate which types of review Except where documentation is not required. ***-"X" in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. ***-"X" in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. ***-"X" in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. ***-"X" in this column means final issue must be certified for construction to: Stearns-Roger Engineer, with 3 copies to Stearns-Roger Denver Office. ***-"X" in this column means final issue must be certified for construction to: Stearns-Roger Engineer, with 3 copies to Stearns-Roger Denver Office. <t< td=""><td>E-Control Diagrams F-Electrical Schematic Diagrams G-Wiring Diagrams, Including Interna External and Interconnecting</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>·</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	E-Control Diagrams F-Electrical Schematic Diagrams G-Wiring Diagrams, Including Interna External and Interconnecting					·		
A-Shop Fabrication Drawings B-Erection or Installation Drawings C-Erection or Install. Instructions (Copies 3-SPECIAL DOCUMENTATION A-Performance Data, including Curves Copies B-Design Calculations C-Test Reports Copies D-Code Papers and Certificates Copies E-Shop Fab. and/or Welding Proced. Copies F-Shop Fab. and/or Welding Proced. Copies F-Shop Fab. and/or Welding Proced. Copies H-Operating Certificates Copies H-Operation and Maintenance Manuals A-MisceLANEOUS A-Operation and Maintenance Manuals Manuals A-Operation and Spare Parts List for 1 Year's Operation, with Unit Prices (Copies *-Entries in the column means drawing review r	H-Standard Hardware Items 2-ERECTION OR INSTALLATION INFO.	Repro- ducibles Prints						
3-SPECIAL DOUDERTIATION A-Performance Data, including Curves Copies B-Design Calculations C-Test Reports C-Test Reports C-Test Reports Copies B-Design Calculations C-Test Reports Copies E-Shop Fabrication Reports Copies G-Welder's Qualification Reports Copies H-Operating Certificates Coperation and Maintenance Manuals A-Operation and Maintenance Manuals A-Operation and Maintenance Manuals M-Operation and Maintenance Manuals M-Operating Certificates Copies B-Recommended Spare Parts List for 1 Year's Operation, with Unit Prices Copies M-Intrieve Drawing List Copies Maintenance Marker Parker </td <td>A-Shop Fabrication Drawings B-Erection or Installation Drawings C-Erection or Install. Instructions</td> <td>s Copies</td> <td>8</td> <td>6-8</td> <td>8</td> <td>X</td> <td></td> <td>X</td>	A-Shop Fabrication Drawings B-Erection or Installation Drawings C-Erection or Install. Instructions	s Copies	8	6-8	8	X		X
D-Code Papers and Certificates Copies E-Shop Fab. and/or Welding Proced. Copies F-Shop Fabrication Reports Copies G-Welder's Qualification Reports Copies H-Operating Certificates Copies 4-MISCELLANEOUS Image: Copies A-Operation and Maintenance Manuals Manuals B-Recommended Spare Parts List for 1 Year's Operation, with Unit Prices Year's Operation, with Unit Prices Copies C-Bills of Material Copies D-Definitive Drawing List Copies Year's Column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. Documentation review documentation is not required. tervitified for construction to: Stearns-Roger Engineer. Y*-T'X' in this column means final issue must be certified for construction to: Stearns-Roger Engineer. Noger Engineer. Y ta least 2 weeks before each shipment, detailed Bills of Material shall Noger Engineer. be sent to the plant site, c/o Stearns-Roger Resident Engineer, with 3 Soc	A-Performance Data, including Curve B-Design Calculations C-Test Reports	es Copies Copies Copies						
H-Operating CertificatesCopies4-MISCELLANEOUS A-Operation and Maintenance ManualsManualsB-Recommended Spare Parts List for 1 Year's Operation, with Unit Prices CopiesYear's Operation, with Unit Prices CopiesC-Bills of MaterialCopiesD-Definitive Drawing ListCopies*-Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER AWARD" designate which types of review documentation are required. Blank spaces in this column denote that review documentation is not required.**-"X" in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. #**-"X" in this column means final issue must be certified for construction to: Stearns- Roger Engineer- ing Corp. P.O. Box 5888 Denv Colorado B0217This form supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION in the Specification, and in Specification FJ50.50.Nanuals	D-Code Papers and Certificates E-Shop Fab. and/or Welding Proced. F-Shop Fabrication Reports G-Welder's Qualification Reports	Copies Copies Copies Copies						
Year's Operation, with Unit Prices Copies8X#XD-Definitive Drawing ListCopies8X#XD-Definitive Drawing ListCopies8X#X'-Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER AWARD" designate which types of review documentation are required. Blank spaces in this column denote that review documentation is not required.Except where otherwise spec- ified, send al Documentation***-"X" in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. ***-"X" in this column means final issue must be certified for construction to: Stearns- Roger Engineer- ing Corp. P.O. Box 5888 Denv Colorado BO217 Attn: Mr. R.K. BrushelN#*	H-Operating Certificates 4-MISCELLANEOUS A-Operation and Maintenance Manuals R-Recommended Spare Parts List for	Copies Manuals						
 *-Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER AMARD" designate which types of review Except where otherwise spectration are required. **-"X" in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. **-"X" in this column means final issue must be certified for construction to: Stearns- ** At least 2 weeks before each shipment, detailed Bills of Material shall be sent to the plant site, c/o Stearns-Roger Resident Engineer, with 3 copies to Stearns-Roger Denver Office. This form supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION in the Specification, and in Specification FJ50.50. 	Year's Oberation, with Unit Price C-Bills of Material D-Definitive Drawing List	Copies Copies Copies			8	Χ#		
This form supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION in the Specification, and in Specification FJ50.50. R.K. Brushel	'-Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER A documentation are required. Blank s review documentation is not required **-"X" in this column means drawing re ***-"X" in this column means final iss At least 2 weeks before each shipmen be sent to the plant site, c/o Stear copies to Stearns-Roger Denver Offic	AWARD" design spaces in the d. eview req'd sue must be t, detailed ns-Roger Re e.	gnate wi his col before certif Bills sident	nich typ umn deno e fabric ied for of Mater Engineer	pes of r te that constru- ial sha , with	eview se. uction 11 3	Except w otherwis ified, s Document to: Ste Roger En ing Corp Box 5888 Colorado	here e spec- end all ation arns- gineer- . P.O. Denv
	This form supplements requirements, DOCUMENTATION in the Specification,	where speci and in Spec	fied, i ificatio	n Paragr on FJ50.	aph 50.		BO217 Attn: M R.K. Bru	r. shel

SPECIFICATION S-R F230.6

D.O.E. NO. 40 E 500 - 6S

for

HELIOSTAT POWER CENTERS

for

10MW_e SOLAR PILOT PLANT

SOLAR - ONE DAGGETT, CA.

Prepared by:



PROJECT NO. C-21700

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

1

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Conformance of "For Bids" Specification to "For Purchase" Specification Notes

DETAILED SPECIFICATION FOR HELIOSTAT POWER CENTERS

].	Scope DS-1					
2.	Equipment to be Europiched DS-2					
J.	Equipment to be Furnished					
4.	Equipment and Services Furnished by Others					
5.	Operatir	ng Conditions	05-4			
6.	Design a	and Construction	DS-4			
	A. Ger	neral	DS-4			
	B. Coc	les, Standards and Regulations	DS-4			
	C. Rat	ings and Design Parameters	DS-5			
	D. Pow	er Center Design Features	DS-9			
	a.	Enclosure	DS-9			
	b.	Transformer	DS-9			
	с.	High Voltage and Low Voltage				
		Compartments	DS-10			
	d.	Transformer Overcurrent Protection	DS-13			
	е.	Loadbreak Switches	DS-13			
	f.	Current Transformers	DS-13			
	σ.	Distribution Panelboards	DS-14			
	ĥ.	Low Voltage Buses	DS-14			
	i.	Grounding	DS-14			
	i.	Watt Transducer Enclosures	DS-15			
	k.	Snace Heaters	05-17			
7.	Nameplat	AS	DS-18			
8.	Factory	Tests	DS-18			
٥.	Finishin	g and Painting	01-20			
in	Snecial	Tools and Devices	01-20 01-20			
11	Prenarat	ion for Shipment	DS-20			
12	Document	ation Requirements	05-20			
12.	Guarante		DS-20			
14	Schedule		DS-20			
	Concoure		0,5-21			
EQU	IPMENT BI	D DATA				

1.	Weights, Pounds	DS-22
2.	Dimensions, Inches	DS-22
3.	Component Information	DS-22
4.	Special Tools	DS-23

i

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

An asterisk has been placed in the right-hand margins to denote changes made to the "For Bid" Specification. The subject changes were made to conform this document to awardee's prposal and subsequent updating and/or negotiations.

All further changes to this "For Purchase" document shall be made by the issuance of a numbered revised copy.

DETAILED SPECIFICATION FOR HELIOSTAT POWER CENTERS

1. SCOPE

A. General

The equipment to be furnished and delivered shall consist of fourteen (14) Heliostat Power Centers, each with a pad-mounted 4160-208Y/120 volts distribution transformer and a 120/208-volt, 3-phase, 4-wire, power distribution panelboard, complete from high voltage incoming line terminals to low voltage outgoing feeder terminals and with the accessories as specified, and seven (7) watt transducers as specified.

B. Definitions

Engineer: Shall mean Stearns-Roger Engineering Corporation

2. SUPPLEMENTS

The following supplements are included with and form a part of this Specification.

- A. Specification No. FJ50.50, Documentation, dated 11/3/76, 7 pages.
- B. Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, Documentation Requirements, dated 1/7/80, 1 page.
- C. Stearns-Roger Engineering Corporation Sketches

Sketch No.	Date/Rev.	Title
SK-E57	1/18/80	Heliostat Power Center Arrangement
SK-E62	1/8/80	Collector Field Grounding

D. Stearns-Roger Engineering Corporation Drawings

Drawing No.	Sheet No.	<u>Rev.</u>	Title
40E7005133106	E2-2A	1	One Line Diagram - 4160 Volt Feeders
40E5005132700	E2-7A	1	Panel Schedule - Collector Subsystem

Drawing No.	Sheet No.	Rev.	Title
40E5005132712	E2-8A	1	Panel Schedule - Collector Subsystem
40E5005132710	E8-13A	0	Heliostat Watt Transducer Enclosure - Details & Wiring Diagrams
40E5005132723	E 12-13A	1	Collector Subsystem Cable, Conduit and Grounding Details
40C5005132709	C36-9	2	Collector Field Transformer Foundations

3. EQUIPMENT TO BE FURNISHED

Major components of equipment to be furnished under this Specification consist of the following:

- A. Fourteen (14) outdoor, weatherproof type power center assemblies with 112.5 KVA pad-mounted, oil-filled distribution transformers and distribution panelboards, as follow:
 - a. Eleven (11) power center assemblies, identical in design and construction, identified as:

POWER CENTER NO. 1 POWER CENTER NO. 4 POWER CENTER NO. 5 POWER CENTER NO. 7 POWER CENTER NO. 7 POWER CENTER NO. 8 POWER CENTER NO. 9 POWER CENTER NO. 10 POWER CENTER NO. 11 POWER CENTER NO. 12 POWER CENTER NO. 13 POWER CENTER NO. 14

- b. One (1) power center assembly, identical in design and construction to the above listed power centers except that it shall be equipped with two (2) loop-feed loadbreak switches as specified, identified as: POWER CENTER NO. 3
- c. Two (2) power center assemblies; identical in design and construction to the power centers listed in a. above except that each power center shall be provided with equipment for metering

DS-2

consisting of current transformers, watt transducer enclosure with watt transducer and accessories, and circuitry as shown on the Drawings; identified as: POWER CENTER NO. 2, POWER CENTER NO. 6

B. Five (5) watt transducers, Scientific Columbus Model No. XL5C5A4, or Engineer-approved equal, for heliostat power system metering. These watt transducers shall be shipped loose and unmounted for installation by others. Each transducer shall be identified with an instrument tag having an instrument number as follows:

Instrument No.

JT-1451X JT-1452X JT-1453X JT-1454X JT-1455X

C. Two (2) watt transducers, Scientific Columbus Model No. XL31K5A4, or Engineer-approved equal, for primary metering equipment. These watt transducers shall be shipped loose and unmounted for installation by others. Each transducer shall be identified with an instrument tag having an instrument number as follows:

Instrument No.

JT-1458X JT-1459X

D. Special tools and devices, if required, for operation and maintenance.

4. EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES FURNISHED BY OTHERS

The following will be furnished by others:

- A. Receiving, unloading, installation, and field inspection and testing.
- B. Concrete foundations and anchor bolts for the Power Centers.
- C. 5 kV power cable for incoming lines and 600-volt power cables for outgoing feeders.
- D. Control cable for external metering circuits.

5. OPERATING CONDITIONS

A. Environmental

The equipment furnished shall incorporate all features necessary for satisfactory operation under the following environmental conditions:

a. Location: Outdoors, subject to blowing sand and dust.

b.	Plant	elevation	above	mean	sea	level:	1950 feet psia).	(13.72
							p314/•	

- c. Ambient temperature range, degrees 9 F to 117 F
- d. Seismic loads: The plant is located in Uniform Building Code Seismic Zone 3.

B. Service Conditions

The Power Centers will receive 4160-volt, 3-phase, 60 hertz incoming power from the Heliostat Interface Load Interrupter Switchgear as shown on the Drawings.

6. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

A. General

The equipment to be furnished hereunder shall have a service life of thirty (30) years. The equipment shall consist of essentially standard design and quality which meets or exceeds the requirements of this Specification. Materials shall be in accordance with ASTM requirements, be new and of first quality, and shall be free of all defects which could affect performance or service life of the equipment, or which would cause unsightly or unworkmanlike appearance.

B. Codes, Standards and Regulations

All equipment specified herein shall be manufactured and tested in accordance with the latest applicable Standards and requirements of the following:

- a. ANSI American National Standards Institute
- b. ASTM American Society for Testing and Materials
- c. AWS American Welding Society
- d. IEEE Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers

*

- e. NEC National Electrical Code
- f. NEMA National Electrical Manufacturers Association
- g. OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Act
- h. UBC Uniform Building Code

If there is a conflict between any of the requirements of this Specification and the requirements of the Williams-Steiger Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, Part 1910, "Occupational Safety and Health Standards," as amended, the state of California OSHA Standards and/or any other applicable statute, ordinance or code, then the requirement which is most stringent or has governing jurisdiction shall apply. Seller shall not be liable for factors over which it has no control, e.g., incorrect installation, operation and maintenance.

C. Ratings and Design Parameters

a. Pad-Mounted Distribution Transformers

The transformers shall be 3-phase, oil-filled, self-cooled, dead-front units constructed in accordance with ANSI C57.26. "T-T" type core and coil construction is not acceptable.

(1)	Continuous capacity, 63 C rise, OA, KVA	112.5
(2)	Frequency, hertz	60
(3)	High-voltage winding, volts	4160 delta connected
(4)	Low-voltage winding, volts	208Y/120
(5)	Insulation liquid	Mineral oil
(6)	Insulation class, kV	5
(7)	BIL, KV	60 (minimum)
(8)	Impedance on 112.5 KVA base, percent	3.2 (approximate)
(9)	Taps, high voltage winding	
	(a) Quantity - percent above normal	2 - 2.5
	(b) Quantity - percent below normal	2 - 2.5

DS-5

b.	Curre	Current-Limiting Fuses						
	(1)	Voltage rating, volts	4,800					
	(2)	Current rating, amperes	45					
	(3)	Interrupting rating, rms amperes symmetrical	25,000					
	(4)	Interrupting rating, rms amperes asymmetrical	40,000					
c.	Load	break Switches (Power Center No. 3)						
	(1)	Type 3-pole, oil-immerse gang-operated, 2-po energy operation	ed, manual Dsition, wi	ly ith stored				
	(2)	Maximum voltage rating, kV	5					
	(3)	Continuous current rating, amperes	200					
	(4)	Loadbreak current rating, amperes	200					
	(5)	Close-in rating, rms amperes asymmetrical	10,000					
	(6)	Momentary rating, rms amperes asymmetrical	10,000					
	(7)	Two-second rating, rms amperes symmetrical	4,000					
d.	Curre	Current Transformers (Power Centers No. 2 and No. 6)						
	(1)	Class, volts	400					
	(2)	Ratio	300/5A					
	(3)	Metering accuracy class, ANSI	0.6 at	B-0.1				
e.	<u>Distr</u>	ribution Panelboards						
	(1)	Panelboard Ratings						
		(a) Voltage rating, volts ac	240					
		(b) Main bus current rating, amperes	400					
		(c) Short circuit rating, amperes	10,000	(minimum)				

DS-6

108

(2) Main Breaker Ratings

- (a) Voltage rating, volts ac 240
- (b) Current rating, amperes 400
- (c) Interrupting rating, rms amperes symmetrical 22,000

(3) Branch Circuit Breaker Ratings

- (a) Voltage rating, volts ac 240 & 120
- (b) Current rating, amperes
 - <u>1</u> Single-pole breakers(120 volts) 30
 - 2 3-Pole breaker (240 volts) 40
- (4) The panelboards shall be in accordance with NEMA Standard PB-1.

f. Watt Transducers

- The two (2) watt transducers for use with Power Centers No. 2 and No. 6 shall be indoor type, self-powered, 3-element units for 120/208 volts, 3-phase/4-wire connection, with effective range of 0 to 3000 watts and 1500 watts calibration.
- (2) The five (5) watt transducers for heliostat power system metering shall be indoor type, self-powered, 1-element units for 120-volt, single-phase connection, with effective range of 0 to 1000 watts and 500 watts calibration.
- (3) The two (2) watt transducers for primary metering equipment shall be indoor type, self-powered, 2-element units for 120-volt, 3-phase/3-wire connection, with effective range of 0 to 2000 watts and 1000 watts calibration.
- (4) All watt transducers furnished shall be in accordance with applicable ANSI and NEMA Standards and the following:
 - (a) Nominal voltage input, volts (per element) 120
 - (b) Burden at 120 volts, voltamperes 0.1
 - (c) Continuous overload voltage, volts 175

(d)	Voltage range, volts	0-150
(e)	Input current, amperes	
	<u>1</u> Nominal	5
	<u>2</u> Range	0-10
	<u>3</u> Continuous overload	15
	<u>4</u> 10 seconds/hour overload	50
	5 1 second/hour overload	400
(f)	Element burden at 5 amperes input current, voltamperes	0.2
(g)	Rated output (Full Scale), milliamperes dc	<u>+</u> 1
(h)	Accuracy, percent	<u>+</u> (0.2 Reading + 0.01 rated output)
(i)	Load resistance, kilohms	0-10
(j)	Output ripple peak, percent	Less than 0.5 of rated output
(k)	Response time (to 99 percent), milliseconds	Less than 400
(1)	Frequency, hertz	58-62
(m)	Temperature range, degrees C	Minus 20 to plus 70
(n)	Temperature influence, percent per degree C, maximum	<u>+</u> 0.005
(n) (o)	Temperature influence, percent per degree C, maximum Operating humidity, percent	<u>+</u> 0.005 0-95
(n) (o) (p)	Temperature influence, percent per degree C, maximum Operating humidity, percent Stability (per year), percent	<u>+</u> 0.005 0-95 <u>+</u> 0.1 of rated output maximum

(r) Surge withstand

Withstand IEEE Standard 472 SWC test

(s) Calibration adjust, percent

+ 2 (minimum)

D. Power Center Design Features

a. <u>Enclosure</u>

- (1) The power center enclosure shall be of the weatherproof, tamper-resistant type designed and constructed for dead-front, loop-feed operation with high voltage (HV) and low voltage (LV) compartments as specified. Typical power center arrangement required is shown on Sketch No. SK-E57 attached as a supplement.
- (2) The enclosure shall include, but not be limited to, the following standard design features:
 - (a) Rear-hinged, removable weatherproof cover to limit access to terminal compartment and transformer tank handhole unless compartment doors are opened first.
 - (b) High and low voltage terminal compartments with removable front sill for bolt-on construction.
 - (c) HV/LV compartment barrier.
 - (d) Removable, hinged, lift-off compartment doors with open-position stops.
 - (e) Three-point compartment door latching with single handle and provisions for padlocking.
 - (f) Bolted safety catch between the HV/LV compartment barrier and the HV compartment door.
 - (g) Enclosure lifting lugs located approximately 60 inches above bottom of enclosure and recessed jacking pads at bottom of enclosure.

b. Transformer

(1) The transformer shall be designed for use under the "usual service conditions" as described in ANSI C57.12.00, "General Requirements for Liquid Filled Transformers."

- (2) All transformer parts shall be adequately sized, insulated and braced to singly and collectively withstand, without impairment to successful operation, the short-circuit test code prepared by the IEEE Transformer Committee as an amplification of ANSI Standard C57.12, Section 10, latest revision at the time of design.
- (3) A handhole shall be provided bolted on to the tank top.
- (4) The tap changer shall be located to provide for external control in the HV compartment and shall be arranged for deenergized operation only. A nameplate shall be provided for the tap changer.
- (5) The transformer shall be provided with an oil-fill plug and with a self-actuating pressure relief device.
- (6) The transformer shall be provided with the ANSI accessory group of valves, gages and tank accessories as follows:
 - (a) Dial-type thermometer with maximum temperature indicator.
 - (b) Liquid-level gage.
 - (c) Drain valve with sampling device.
 - (d) Provisions only for a vacuum-pressure gage.
- c. High Voltage and Low Voltage Compartments
 - (1) <u>General</u>

The high-voltage incoming line terminal compartment and the low-voltage outgoing line terminal compartment shall be full-height, air-filled compartments, side by side, separated by a steel barrier with the high voltage compartment on the left as shown on the Drawings. The high voltage compartment shall be accessible only after the low voltage compartment door has been opened. Incoming and outgoing cable entrance shall be from the bottom. The weatherproof enclosure cover and compartment doors shall be removable as specified hereinbefore to facilitate installation of cables.

- (2) High Voltage Compartment
 - (a) Equipment enclosed in the high voltage compartment shall include the following:

- Six (6) 200-ampere universal type bushing wells for non-loadbreak use complete with cable terminators.
- 2 Six (6) parking stands for cable terminators.
- 3 Drawout loadbreak current limiting fuse assembly.
- 4 Loadbreak switches for Power Center No. 3 only.
- 5 No-load tap changer.

6 Drain valve and sampling device.

- 7 Cable terminating compartment with adequate space and provisions for terminating six (6) incoming lines in a dead-front, loop-feed arrangement, including a removable structural support for installation of cable terminators as shown on the Drawings.
- 8 ANSI tank grounding provisions with one (1) 1/2-13 tapped hole.
- 9 Ground bus connected to transformer ground pad, and provisions for grounding the 5000-volt metal-clad shielded power cables as shown on the Drawings.
- (b) Each power cable to be terminated in the high voltage compartment will be a 5000-volt, shielded 3/C No. 2/O AWG, metal-clad cable with two No. 2/O AWG bare stranded alloy coated copper ground conductors included. Conductors will be stranded copper with ethylene propylene rubber insulation.
- (c) The incoming line connections shall be identified by stencil markings on the front plate of the transformer. Phase designations H1A, H2A and H3A shall be used to identify source "A"; and H1B, H2B and H3B shall be used to identify source "B" of the loop-feed system.
- (3) Low Voltage Compartment
 - (a) Equipment enclosed in the low voltage compartment shall include the following:

DS-11

- <u>1</u> Low-voltage porcelain or epoxy bushings externally clamped with 4-hole spades with NEMA hole spacing. An insulated low-voltage neutral bushing with an externally removable ground strap shall be included.
- <u>2</u> Main buses for connection from low-voltage bushings to main circuit breaker in power distribution panelboard.
- <u>3</u> Dial-type thermometer with maximum temperature indicator.
- <u>4</u> Liquid-level gage.
- <u>5</u> Oil-fill plug and self-actuating pressure relief device.
- 6 Provision for vacuum-pressure gage.
- 7 Transformer nameplate.
- 8 120/208-volt power distribution panelboard as specified herein and shown on the Drawings.
- 9 Space heaters as specified herein.
- <u>10</u> Control panel for space heaters as specified herein.
- $\underline{11}$ Current transformers for Power Centers No. 2 and No. 6 only.
- 12 Cable terminating compartment with adequate space for 14 - 4C metal-clad 600-volt power cables, sizes as shown on the Drawings, entering from below with a removable structural support for installation of cable terminators as shown on the Drawings.
- <u>13</u> ANSI tank grounding provisions with one (1) 1/2-13 tapped hole.
- 14 Ground bus connected to transformer ground pad, and provisions for grounding the 600-volt metal-clad power cables as shown on the Drawings.
- 15 Insulated copper bus or cable connections from low-voltage neutral bushing to distribution panel neutral bus and to transformer ground pad.

d. Transformer Overcurrent Protection

- (1) Each transformer shall have overcurrent protection provided by a set of three (3) drawout loadbreak current limiting fuses. The current limiting fuse assembly shall be capable of being used as a high-voltage disconnect to remove the transformer from the incoming line during system operation and to permit easy fuse replacement.
- (2) The drawout loadbreak current limiting fuse assembly shall be capable of breaking load approximately ten times without replacement. The drawout loadbreak current limiting fuse assembly shall be made up with general purpose current limiting fuses and dry well interrupters. The fuses and loadbreak devices shall be isolated from the transformer insulating oil.
- (3) The fuse assembly shall be hook-stick operable.
- e. Loadbreak Switches (Power Center No. 3)
 - Two (2) loop-feed loadbreak, oil-immersed switches shall be furnished for primary selective switching of high-voltage feeders to Transformer No. 3 in Power Center No. 3.
 - (2) Each loadbreak switch shall have a 2-position (Open-Closed) switching section and the switching sections for the two switches shall operate independently of each other. Four different combinations of switching positions shall be provided for in the loop feed arrangement.
 - (3) The loadbreak switch mechanism shall utilize a manually charged, stored-energy spring action for opening and closing operations.
 - (4) The loadbreak switches shall be hook-stick operable.
- f. Current Transformers (Power Centers No. 2 and No. 6)
 - Ring type current transformers (one per phase) shall be provided for the watt transducer metering on Power Centers No. 2 and No. 6 <u>only</u>.
 - (2) The current transformers shall be mounted either around the transformer low-voltage bushings or around the low voltage bus connections to the distribution panelboard.
 - (3) The current transformer secondary leads shall be installed and connected to the watt transducer in the watttransducer enclosure as shown on the Drawings.
- g. Distribution Panelboards
 - Each power distribution panelboard shall be a 120/208-volt, 3-phase, 4-wire, 42 circuit panel with branch circuit breakers and main circuit breaker as shown on the Drawings. The panelboard shall be a Westinghouse Type WEB, or Engineer-approved equal, conforming to Federal Specification WP-115a, Type 1, Class 1.
 - (2) The main circuit breaker shall be a molded-case, thermal-magnetic type for bolt-on installation meeting Federal Specification WC-375b, Class 14b, and including pressure type Al/Cu terminals for wire size 3/0 AWG to 250 MCM.
 - (3) The branch circuit breakers shall be bolt-on type meeting Federal Specification WC-375b and including pressure type Al/Cu terminals for wire size No. 14 AWG to No. 4 AWG.
 - (4) Each distribution panelboard shall be provided with a directory card in a waterproof envelope. The directory shall list the branch circuits as shown on the panel schedules on the drawings.
- h. Low-Voltage Buses (Low-Voltage Bushings to Main Breaker)

Buses shall be high conductivity copper or aluminum and shall be sized for the rated continuous and momentary currents within allowable temperature rise. Bus joints shall be all welded or high pressure bolted. Bolted joints shall be silver or tin surfaced. Belleville type spring washers shall be used on all aluminum-to-aluminum bus joints made up with non-aluminum bolts.

- i. Grounding
 - (1) General
 - (a) In general, all electrical equipment frames and/or bases, control equipment, panels, transformers, supporting steel structures, metal cabinets containing connected electrical apparatus, wiring devices, and metal-clad cable systems must be connected to ground.
 - (b) Single-point grounding will be employed in the power centers secondary power distribution system. All power source system neutrals will be connected to the ground grid at one point only as shown in Sketch No. SK-E62.

- (2) Specific Requirements
 - (a) Each power center shall be furnished with two transformer ground pads as specified hereinbefore. one in the high-voltage compartment and one in the low-voltage compartment. Each compartment shall be provided with a continuously silver-plated copper ground bus extending the entire length of the compartment and connected to the transformer ground pad. The minimum size of the ground bus shall be 1 inch by 1/4 inch. Ground bus splice joints shall not be coincident with bolts which support the bus. Bolted connections to the ground bus shall be separate from support and splice joint bolts. The ground buses shall be adequate to terminate cable ground wires, cable conductor shields, and cable metal sheaths as shown on the Drawings.
 - (b) Ground cable terminations shall be bolted, compression-type lug connections utilizing silicon bronze machine bolts. The size of ground conductors for the system grounds will be as shown on the Drawings or in accordance with NEC requirements if no size is indicated.
 - (c) Each transformer secondary shall have its neutral connected to the transformer ground pad to provide for connection to the ground grid at one point only. The neutral shall also be grounded with the ground wire in the 5000-volt power cable feeding the transformer primary as shown on Sketch No. SK-E62.
 - (d) Each power distribution panelboard shall contain an insulated neutral bus connected to the transformer secondary neutral insulated bushing for the 208Y/120 volts system.
- j. <u>Watt Transducer Enclosures</u> (Power Centers No. 2 and 6)
 - (1) The watt-transducer enclosures shall be furnished, equipped, wired and installed in accordance with the Drawings.
 - (2) The receptacle boxes shall be Killark, FDQ and the box covers Killark type FCLR, or Engineer-approved equal.
 - (3) Each watt transducer shall be identified with an instrument number on an instrument tag and shall be located as follows:

C-21700 S-R F230.6

Watt Transducer	Located in Watt				
Instrument No.	Transducer Enclosure No.				
JT-1456X	JB-1926				
JT-1457X JB-1927					

- (4) Each watt transducer shall receive its voltage input from a fused source obtained from the power distribution panelboard. The fuses shall be located in the watt-transducer enclosure and the voltage source connected to the panelboard as shown on the Drawings.
- (5) The single receptacle shall receive its voltage input from a circuit breaker as shown on the Drawings.
- (6) Wiring shall meet the following requirements as applicable.
 - (a) Furnish and install all instrument power and control wiring between all devices and between devices and outgoing terminal blocks. All insulated wire, cable and wiring accessories including connectors, wire clamps and supports, terminal blocks, and receptacles and their supports shall be furnished. Interconnecting wiring and external wiring shall enter the enclosure from the back and bottom. All wiring shall be bundled and shall be complete with clamps and supports.
 - (b) Control wiring shall be securely supported and connected to terminal blocks for connection to external cables. Wiring shall be stranded switchboard type with SIS 600-volt class insulation. All wiring shall be connected to device studs and terminal blocks with insulated compression ring-tongue type lugs. Bundles of panel wiring and individual wires shall have 90-degree bends with the required radius to prevent possible wire damage. All wiring shall be capable of passing the FR-1 UL-44 flame test.
 - (c) All current transformer secondary wiring shall have a red sleeve at the point of origin and point of termination. All voltage transformer secondary circuits shall have a blue sleeve at the point of origin and point of termination. All case ground circuits, if used, shall have a green sleeve at the point of origin and point of termination. All other circuits shall have a white sleeve at the point of origin and at point of termination. Conductors shall be plainly marked on the sleeve with a wire

C-21700 S-R F230.6

number in accordance with the Drawings. In addition to the wire number, dc control power circuits shall have the polarity, "+" or "-", marked on the sleeve and ac control power circuits shall have the polarity "X1" or "X0", marked on the sleeve. The sleeve shall be immediately adjacent to the connector. The wire number and color of each sleeve shall appear on all associated drawings.

- (d) Terminal Blocks
 - 1 Within each enclosure, all wiring and interface terminals of the same classification to be used for interconnecting with all associated devices in one remote location shall be grouped together on one or more adjacent terminal block(s). The terminal blocks shall be mounted for accessibility and entry of external cables. The arrangement and location of all interface terminal blocks shall be as shown on the Drawings.
 - All terminal blocks shall have slotted washer-head, screw-type connectors as required for terminating No. 10 AWG conductor ring-tongue terminals. Terminal blocks shall be Marathon Series 100, or Engineer-approved equal.
 - 3 At least 20 percent spare terminal block points shall be provided. All internal wiring shall be terminated with no more than two (2) conductors per terminal block point, and on only one side of a terminal block array.
 - 4 All terminal block points shall be marked in accordance with the Drawings.

k. Space Heaters

- (1) Space heaters, as required to prevent condensation, shall be provided and installed in the low-voltage compartment of each Power Center. The space heaters shall be rated 230 volts ac single phase and shall be connected to operate on 120 volts from the power distribution panel.
- (2) A space heater control panel shall be provided and installed in the low voltage compartment to contain a thermostat with OFF-AUTO selector switch, circuit breaker(s) as required, terminal block(s) and wiring.

- (3) The Seller shall furnish and install space heater wiring in conduit as required.
- (4) Control panel wiring shall be switchboard type with SIS 600-volt class insulation to meet the FR-1 UL-44 flame test. All wiring shall be connected to devices and terminal blocks with insulated compression ring-tongue type terminals. Terminal blocks shall be Marathon Co. Series 1500, or Engineer-approved equal, with screw-type connectors as required for terminating No. 10 AWG conductors.
- (5) The thermostat range shall be between 40 degrees F and 70 degrees F with set point adjusted at 55 degrees F.

7. NAMEPLATES

- A. Each power distribution transformer shall be provided with a stamped or engraved metal nameplate in accordance with ANSI C57.12.
- B. Nameplates shall be provided for each power center, power distribution panelboard, watt-transducer enclosure, and control panel as shown on the Drawings and specified herein. All nameplates shall be subject to approval by the Engineer. Nameplate material shall be 1/16-inch thick black and white laminated phenol resin. The engraving shall extend through a semimatte black surface to give white letters of adequate readability. Gothic letters shall be provided with a weight to height ratio of 1 to 8. Nameplate mounting screws shall be of the pan-head, self-tapping type.
- C. Power center nameplates shall be 1-1/2 inches high by 6 inches wide with 3/8-inch letters and figures. Distribution panelboard and watt-transducer enclosure nameplates shall be a minimum of 1-inch high by 3 inches wide with approximately 1/8-inch letters and figures. Control panels shall have nameplates with approximately 1/8-inch letters and figures.
- D. The Seller shall provide stainless steel instrument tags for the watt tranducers, bearing instrument number and Buyer's order number.

8. FACTORY TESTS

- A. Each power distribution transformer shall be tested in accordance with the applicable sections of ANSI C57.12.00 and ANSI C57.12.90.
- B. The Seller shall perform operational and wiring tests on the Power Centers in accordance with the applicable requirements of ANSI and NEMA Standards.

120

- C. The Seller shall perform the following tests as required on all control and distribution panels in accordance with ANSI C37.20-5.3 and NEMA Standard PB-1.
 - a. Dielectric tests
 - b. Sequence tests
 - c. Check on control wiring
 - d. Mechanical tests
- D. All wires and cables furnished under this Specification shall meet the requirements of the FR-1 UL-44 flame test.

9. FINISHING AND PAINTING

A. General

All metallic equipment surfaces shall be cleaned and painted by the manufacturer before shipment, except for surfaces finished in a noncorrosive material such as aluminum, zinc (galvanized) or similar material.

B. Surface Preparation

Surfaces to be painted shall be thoroughly cleaned in accordance with the manufacturer's standard practice. All mill scale, loose metal particles, weld spatter and other foreign matter shall be removed. All burrs shall be removed, all sharp edges eased and all surfaces wire brushed as necessary to provide a smooth surface. Prior to painting, the entire surface shall be cleaned with solvent cleaner to remove oil, grease and any residue from prior cleaning operations.

C. Painting

All steel surfaces shall be given one (1) coat of a rust-resisting primer. Exterior surfaces shall be given two (2) coats of semigloss enamel, ANSI Standard Z55.1 No. 70 light gray. Interior surfaces shall be painted in accordance with the manufacturer's standard. At least one (1) pint of each type of paint shall be supplied for field touchup.

10. SPECIAL TOOLS AND DEVICES

One (1) complete set of new and unused special tools and devices required for operation and maintenance of the equipment furnished shall be furnished and delivered with the equipment in a separate container.

11. PREPARATION FOR SHIPMENT

- A. The equipment shall be shipped to the jobsite in the smallest practical number of shop fabricated and assembled sections.
- B. Each section shall be sealed to prevent entrance of water and dust during shipment. Each box, crate and shipping section shall be marked for identification and to indicate contents to permit orderly field assembly.
- C. Openings and terminal connections shall be protected by covers or wood guards. Wherever applicable, parts shall be factory boxed, crated or otherwise suitably prepared to prevent shipping and weather damage.

12. DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS

A. Prior to fabrication or delivery to the jobsite of equipment to be furnished under this Specification, the Seller shall submit to the Engineer, for review and comment, the drawings and descriptive data called for in this Specification. Drawings and data submittals shall be in accordance with Specification No. FJ50.50 and Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, both attached.

In addition, all documentation shall bear identification in accordance with Paragraphs 4.2 and 4.4 of STMPO-A1 "Document Identification," attached. Final discipline, system and block numbers will be furnished to the Seller after award of Contract and receipt of Seller's drawing list, if applicable.

- B. Documentation shall be in accordance with FJ50.50 and the following:
 - a. Item 1A of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include equipment weights.
 - b. Item 1F of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include elementary diagrams.
 - c. Item 1G of Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 shall include:
 - (1) Connection diagrams
 - (2) Nameplate data

13. GUARANTEES

A. The Seller shall guarantee that the equipment furnished conforms to the requirements set forth and to the specified Codes, Standards and Regulations and that all specified tests have been satisfactorily completed. B. The foregoing shall not be construed in any way to limit or negate any other standard guarantee or portion thereof which may provide a more comprehensive guarantee than those required by this Specification.

14. SCHEDULE

Shipment shall be as follows:

Fifteen to seventeen weeks after order.

C-21700 S-R 230.6

EQUIPMENT BID DATA

NAME OF BIDDER

Westinghouse Electric Supply

In addition to other data and descriptive material furnished with Bidder's Proposal, Bidder shall fill in all spaces of the following Bid Data Section:

1. WEIGHTS, POUNDS

	Α.	Power Center No. 1	3500
	Β.	Power Center No. 2	3500
	с.	Power Center No. 3	3500
	D.	Heaviest shipping assembly	3500
2.	DIME	NSIONS, INCHES	
	Α.	Complete power center assembly	
		a. Maximum length	
		b. Maximum height	
		c. Maximum depth	
	Β.	Power distribution panelboard, h x w x d	<u> </u>
3.	COMP	DNENT INFORMATION	
	Α.	Pad-mounted transformers	
		a. Manufacturer	Westinghouse
		b. Impedance, percent	3.2
	Β.	Distribution panelboard	
		a. Panelboard manufacturer	Westinghouse
		b. Circuit breaker manufacturer	Westinghouse
	с.	Current transformers	
		a. Type	
		b. Manufacturer	<u> </u>
	D.	Watt transducer	
		a. Type of model number	
		b. Manufacturer	Scientific Columbus

C-21700 S-R 230.6

EQUIPMENT BID DATA (CONTD)

NAME OF BIDDER

Westinghouse Electric Supply

4. SPECIAL TOOLS

List all special tools required and included for operation, maintenance and repair of the equipment.

NONE

DS-23

S	t	e	a	Ľ	n	S	-	R	O	g	e	ľ
				1.00	201	180		4724		~		

Ì

.

ľ

Project No. ______

November 3, 1976

Page

Ζ,

SPECIFICATION

NO. FJ50.50

FOR

DOCUMENTATION

FOR

HELIOSTAT POWER CENTERS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	Scope	1
2.	Type, Quantities and Quality of Copies	1
	A. Reproducible Drawings B. Prints C. Other Documentation	1 1 2
3.	Documentation by Seller	2
	 A. General B. Progress Reports C. Review and Comment D. Operation and Maintenance Manuals E. Bills of Material 	2 3 5 6
4.	Drawings by Engineer	6
5.	Transmittals	7
6.	Special Considerations	7

STEARNS-ROGER INCORPORATED DENVER, COLORADO

Page 1

Page 1

Project No. <u>C-21700</u>

DOCUMENTATION

1. SCOPE

- A. This Specification outlines the requirements for, and the procedures associated with, the preparation and exchange of documentation for the work, equipment and/or materials specified in the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
- B. This Specification supplements requirements in Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
- C. This Specification also supplements requirements, where specified, in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
- D. This Specification and supplementary references specified in the foregoing paragraphs cover minimum requirements for documentation and are not intended to limit the amount of additional documentation which may be required for the engineering coordination, use or maintenance of the work, equipment and/or materials being furnished. Such additional documentation shall be provided by Seller or Contractor.
- E. All references to "Seller" herein shall apply to Seller or Contractor. All references to "Buyer" herein shall apply to the Buyer or the Owner. All references to "Engineer" herein shall apply to Stearns-Roger Incorporated.

2. TYPE, QUANTITIES AND QUALITY OF COPIES

The type and quantities of copies for required documentation are specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60. Quality requirements shall be as follows:

A. <u>Reproducible</u> Drawings

All reproducible drawings submitted to Engineer shall be furnished on ozalid vellum, auto-positive vellum or Mylar, black line on vellum, or other Engineer-approved medium, each to be suitable for legible reproduction by the diazo copy process. Reproducible drawings shall be rolled, not folded, and enclosed in mailing tubes when mailed to Engineer or otherwise handled.

B. Prints

Where designated by the word "Prints" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, it shall be understood to mean suitable "blueline print/copy," "blueprint," or other Engineer-accepted reproduction of an original Seller-prepared tracing or sepia.

129

 Stearns-Roger

 Project No.
 C-21700

 Spec. No.
 FJ50.50

- 2. TYPE, QUANTITIES AND QUALITY OF COPIES (CONTD)
 - C. Other Documentation

Where designated by the word "Copies" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, applicable documentation shall be submitted on legible, black on white, 8-1/2-inch by 11-inch pages.

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER
 - A. General
 - a. Required types of documentation are specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60. Where this Standard does not fully describe individual categories of documentation that are required, such detailed categories are specified in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification to which this Specification is a supplement.
 - b. Where equipment for Units 1 and 2 is identical, or where equipment is common to Units 1 and 2, one (1) set of documentation shall be furnished. If equipment is identical, Seller shall certify, on each document, that it is applicable to both Units 1 and 2. Where equipment is neither identical for nor common to Units 1 and 2, two (2) complete, individual sets of documentation shall be furnished, appropriately identified.
 - c. The title block of each drawing shall denote the applicability of the drawing either to "Unit 1," "Unit 2" or "Units 1 and 2." Other documentation submitted by Seller shall carry similar identification.
 - d. The following information shall be included in each drawing:
 - (1) Buyer's Name.
 - (2) Engineer's Project Number.
 - (3) Plant or station name.
 - (4) Unit number (if applicable).
 - (5) Buyer's Purchase Order Number.

Other documentation submitted by Seller shall carry similar identification.

e. Unless specifically approved by the Engineer, "typical" or "similar" documentation is not acceptable for review.

 Stearns-Roger

 Project No.
 C-21700

 Spec. No.
 FJ50.50

3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)

- A. <u>General</u> (Contd)
 - f. "Standard Hardware Items" are defined as standard commercial items, such as air and hydraulic cylinders and operating valves, gear reducers, small motors, instruments, etc. For such items, review drawings are not required. Certified sheets showing exact mounting dimensions, overall dimensions, cross-sectional arrangement, parts nomenclature and material designation shall be submitted. Details of parts shall be furnished when requested by Buyer.

Page

3

g. Within 30 days after written notice of award, Seller shall submit a complete Definitive Drawing List, by drawing and title, of all drawings that will be submitted to Engineer. On this list, each drawing shall be identified by its appropriate category as defined in Items 1 or 2 on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, and as supplemented in Paragraph DOCUMENTATION of the Contract or Specification. Any drawing that does not fall under these predefined categories shall be identified on the list as "Miscellaneous." This list shall include proposed submittal dates for each drawing. This drawing list and schedule, together with any subsequent modifications, shall be subject to Engineer's review and comments.

B. Progress Reports

Seller shall furnish Engineer monthly progress reports and schedule status reports. These reports and schedules shall cover the complete status and progress of engineering, documentation, fabrication, materials, labor and shipment.

C. <u>Review and Comment</u>

- a. Entries in the column "WEEKS AFTER AWARD" on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 designate maximum time spans for Seller's submittal of documentation for review after the date of Buyer's written notification of award, whether such notification be in the form of a Purchase Order, a Letter of Intent or similar written authorization.
- b. All documentation to be certified and submitted by Seller for interface coordination shall show sufficient details of design so that the Engineer may proceed with his overall project design where interrelated with Seller's design.
- c. All documentation submitted in the correct and complete form to Engineer for his review and comment will be processed and a copy sent to Seller within 2 weeks after receipt of Seller's submittal. If more than 2 weeks review time is necessary, Engineer will advise Seller in writing as to his review schedule for such data. Seller shall then advise Engineer in writing what effect the extended review schedule has on the scheduled delivery of Seller's materials and equipment.

Project No. C-21700

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - C. Review and Comment (Contd)
 - d. Drawings and data will be returned to Seller marked either "REVIEWED/ NO COMMENTS," "REVIEWED/SEE COMMENTS" or "REVISE PER COMMENTS AND RESUBMIT FOR REVIEW."

Page

- e. When the documentation is returned marked "REVIEWED/NO COMMENTS" or "REVIEWED/SEE COMMENTS," final certified submittals incorporating the noted changes shall be furnished, unless otherwise authorized by Engineer in writing, within 3 weeks from the time of receipt of copy by Seller or at least 3 weeks before the scheduled delivery of Seller's work, whichever is earlier. Where Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60 stipulates that drawing review is required before release for fabrication, "REVIEW/SEE COMMENTS" shall constitute such release.
- f. When the documentation is returned marked "REVISE PER COMMENTS AND RESUBMIT FOR REVIEW," the documentation with the noted revisions incorporated shall be resubmitted for review and comment within 3 weeks from the time of receipt of copy by Seller. The review and comment and final submittal schedule shall be as specified in Subparagraphs 3.C.c. and 3.C.e. above.
- g. The documentation submittal schedules shall be adhered to by Seller, unless otherwise authorized by Engineer in writing. In any case, final submittals shall be furnished at least 3 weeks before the scheduled delivery of Seller's work.
- h. When reviewed information is subsequently revised by Seller, or is subsequently found to be deficient because of Seller's error or omission, additional Seller submittals shall be made to Engineer as developed. Any Engineer's design changes and any changes in equipment or construction by others which are required to make such subsequent revisions an integral part of the overall project shall be made at Seller's expense.
- i. Fabrication or shipment shall be at Seller's risk, whether or not Engineer has reviewed Seller's drawings as specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
- j. Seller will be notified of review by a stamped copy of Stearns-Roger Form 02.145 or TRMSR05A stating "Supplier: As to all Drawings/Data listed on this transmittal: PROCEED TO FABRICATE." All Seller drawings which are submitted as final shall be stamped "Final." Where specified on Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, final drawings shall be certified for construction.
- k. Neither review of, nor comment or revision on drawings by Engineer relieves Seller or Contractor from compliance with Specifications or with all other requirements of Purchase Order or Contract, nor shall the procedures outlined herein be cause for delay of equipment deliveries, except as otherwise specified herein.

132

 Stearns-Roger

 Project No.
 C-21700

 Spec. No.
 FJ50.50

- 3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)
 - C. <u>Review and Comment</u> (Contd)
 - Notations made during the review of drawings shall not be construed to authorize contractual changes in price or delivery of equipment or materials furnished by Seller. If the scope of work has been changed as a result of such notations. Seller shall request a change in Purchase Order price and/or delivery date(s). Seller shall make the request in writing to Engineer before proceeding with the work.
 - D. Operation and Maintenance Manuals
 - a. General
 - (1) Seller shall furnish Operation and Maintenance Manuals which shall be complete for all equipment and systems furnished by Seller and by Seller's suppliers. Any differences between equipment supplied for Unit 1 and Unit 2 with regard to operation and maintenance shall be clearly defined in these Manuals.
 - (2) Manuals shall be forwarded four (4) weeks prior to complete delivery of equipment in accordance with Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60.
 - (3) If the publication of a subassembly manufacturer does not contain a complete operation, maintenance and parts breakdown meeting the intent of this Specification, then it shall be the responsibility of Seller to include such information in the Operation and Maintenance Manual.
 - (4) All necessary precautions and warnings relative to the safety of life and equipment shall be included.
 - b. Operation

As a minimum, the Operation Section of the Manual shall contain the following:

- Starting instructions, including, as applicable, instructions for initial startup, normal starting, starting after overhaul and startup after emergency trip.
- (2) Operating instructions, including trouble-shooting procedures.
- (3) Shutdown instructions, for both normal and emergency shutdown.
- (4) Design data for all equipment and systems, specifying he sepower, kilowatts, voltage, amperage, pressure, temperature, revolutions per minute, flow, etc.

Page

5

Page 6

Project No. <u>C-21700</u> Spec. No. <u>FJ50.50</u>

3. DOCUMENTATION BY SELLER (CONTD)

- D. Operation and Maintenace Manuals (Contd)
 - c. <u>Maintenance</u>

As a minimum, the Maintenance Section of the Manual shall contain the following:

- (1) Disassembling and reassembling instructions.
- (2) Preventive maintenance and lubrication information.
- (3) Description and identification of special maintenance tools.
- (4) Settings, clearance and adjustment data.

d. Parts Breakdown

The Parts Breakdown Section of the Manual shall contain:

- A list of replacement parts, including drawings and data for all equipment assemblies and subassemblies. The material shall cover all information required for ordering replacement parts such as part name, part number, equipment serial number, supplier, address and normal delivery time.
- (2) Complete instructions for procuring replacement parts. Recommended forms for tabulating replacement part information and instructions for returning material to the factory shall also be included. Special storage, handling or packaging procedures required for any particular parts shall be noted.

E. Bills of Material

Detailed Bills of Material are required to facilitate identification by constructors of the items received. Shipment, therefore, shall be preceded by submittal of Bills of Material in accordance with Engineering Standard No. FJ60.60, Item 4 C.

4. DRAWINGS BY ENGINEER

- A. For applicable equipment, prints of drawings prepared by Engineer for use by others in constructing foundations, building components and major piping and wiring requiring coordination with the work associated herewith will be furnished to Seller for review as soon as possible after Engineer's receipt from Seller of the certified equipment drawings and design information necessary for their preparation.
- B. Where material, locations, etc., are marked HOLD on Engineer's Drawings, that material, location, etc., shall not be detailed or fabricated by Seller until the HOLD is removed by Engineer.

Stearns-Roger Project No. <u>C-21700</u> Spec. No. <u>FJ50.50</u>

Page 7 Final

4. DRAWINGS BY ENGINEER (CONTD)

- C. Within 30 calendar days after the date of transmittal to Seller, Seller shall return to Engineer two (2) copies of each of these drawings marked to indicate Seller's review thereof either without change, or with any corrections or necessary changes clearly marked thereon in red or other contrasting color.
- D. After making such corrections or changes as shown on the review copies returned by Seller, Engineer will release these drawings for construction. Subsequent changes or corrections to foundations, building components, wiring or piping fabricated or installed in accordance with drawings corresponding to the review copies approved by the Seller, such changes having been necessitated by Seller-initiated modifications, shall be done in a manner satisfactory to Buyer and at Seller's expense.

5. TRANSMITTALS

When transmitting documentation, Seller shall:

- A. Prepare original and four (4) copies of transmittal letters to accompany each submittal of documentation. Drawing transmittal letters shall identify the purpose of the transmittal (drawings for review, revised drawings, final drawings), the piece of equipment or material involved, and shall list the drawing numbers with applicable revision numbers or dates.
- B. Identify each letter and parcel with Buyer's Project Name, Engineer's Project Number, Purchase Order Number and Seller's Shop Order Number, and transmit it by air mail or first class mail. Each parcel shall contain an enclosed copy of the transmittal letter.
- C. Stamp each document to be submitted with reproduction date and purpose of the transmittal, e.g., "For Review," "Revised," "Final," etc.

6. SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS

- A. It is understood that upon delivery of Seller's documentation without any restrictive notations concerning such work, they shall become Buyer's property and may be used in any manner desired for obtaining replacements, repairs and spare parts.
- B. Seller's final invoice will not be paid by Buyer until all materials and/or equipment governed hereunder have been received complete at the delivery point, and final certified submittals of all specified documentation have been received by Engineer.

DIVISION USAGE	Stea	nrms-L	loge	r		51	TANDARD NUMBER	
MM P PP SH FT SP	ENGINEERING STANDARD FJ						J 60.60	
Des. Sect	DOCUME	NTATION R	EQUIREN	IENTS		0	-21700	P
Div Arterber	CONTRACT/REQUISITION TITLE: HELIOSTAT POWE	NUMBER: ER CENTERS	i			ISS REV	SUED 1/7, /ISED	/80
TYPE OF DOCUM	ENTATION	TYPE OF COPIES	FOR F NO. OF COPIES	REVIEW WEEKS AFTER AWARD*	FIN NO. OF COPIES	AL "X" IF REQ'D	REVIEW REQ'D BEFORE FAB.**	CTFY. FINAL ISSUE
1-ENGINEERING DRA	WINGS	Repro-	4		4			
A-Outline, Gene and Principal B-Cross Section	ral Arrangement Dimensions	Prints	8	6-8	8	X	X	X
C-Foundation Re Loadings & An	quirements, including ichoring Locations			6-8		X	X	X
and/or Wiring E-Control Diagr	Terminals ams chematic Diagrams			6-8 6-8 6-8		<u>X</u> X	X X X	
G-Wiring Diagra External and H-Standard Harc	Interconnecting			6-8 6-8		X	X X	
2-ERECTION OR INS	STALLATION INFO.	Repro- ducibles Prints	4		4			
A-Shop Fabricat B-Erection or I	ion Drawings Installation Drawings			6-8		X		X
C-Erection or I	install. Instructions	LODIES	8	<u> </u>		<u> X </u>		
A-Performance [Jata, including Curves	Copies			8	X		X
B-Design Calcul	ations	Copies	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	8	- <u>x</u>		X
D-Code Papers a	and Certificates		·					
E-Shop Fab. and	J/or Welding Proced.	Copies						
F-Shop Fabricat	tion Reports	Copies	ļ	ļ			<u> </u>	<u> </u>
G-Weider's Qual	Titication Reports	Copies	∦	<u> </u>	╟	<u> </u>	1	-
A MISCELLANEOUS		1000103	<u></u>				1/Soo E 16	<u>50 50</u>
A-Operation and	i Maintenance Manuals	Manuals			8	X	Para.	3.D.a(2)
B-Recommended	Spare Parts List for 1							
Year's Operat	tion, with Unit Prices	Copies	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	8	<u>X</u>		<u> X </u>
C-Bills of Mate	<u>erial</u>	Copies	 	ļ			<u> </u>	
D-Definitive Dr	rawing List	ILODIES	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	I see ru	50.50	,rara. J.	M.y.
<pre>documentation are required. Blank spaces in this column denote that review documentation is not required. **-"X" in this column means drawing review req'd. before fabric. release. ***-"X" in this column means final issue must be certified for construction to: ***-"X" in this column means final issue must be certified for construction to: #-At least 2 weeks before each shipment, detailed Bills of Material shall be sent to the plant site, c/o Stearns-Roger Resident Engineer, with 3 Copies to Stearns-Roger Denver Office, where specified, in Para. DOCUMENTATION B0217 This form supplements requirements, where specified, in Para. DOCUMENTATION Attn: Mr. R.K.</pre>							Roger Send all cation Roger Sala Sala Colorado	
	ion, and in opectificat		· _ · · · · ·				В	rushel

.





APPENDIX II

PURCHASE SPECIFICATIONS FOR COLLECTOR FIELD ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION PACKAGE 11A

LONG LEAD MATERIAL

•

SUPPLEMENTED PURCHASE ORDER Changes are <u>underscored</u> on lines identified in their left margin by the letter designator of the supplement. Pages changed by this supplement are reissued herewith. Remove the previous issue of these page(s) and replace them with current issue. All other terms and conditions of the original order and previous supplements, if any, remain unchanged

		·····				
PAGE NO DATE 1 of 4 Mar 19/80	REQUISITION F2 REV 4	ACCOUNT See Below	REL. NO	ORDER NO. 4000 C21700		
REQUIRED AT DEST		SFI1	FR'S SHIPPING	PROMISE		
See Below		See Below		PHOMISE		
F.O.B. POIN	r		SHIPPING PO	INT		
Jobsite FFA		See Below				
SELLER NUNN-ROYAL ELECTRIC	SUPPLY CO.	TERMS OF PAYMENT STATED AFTER LAS	AND INVOIC	ING INSTRUCTIONS ARE D ITEM OF THIS ORDER		
Carson, CA 90749		DIRECT CORRESPONDENCE CONCERNING THIS ORDER TO: STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORPORATION				
Attn: Mr. Jim Hape (213)637-6377		BOX 5888, DENVER, ATTN: Mr. A. PHONE (303) 758-1122	CO 80217 L. Higg TWX 910-93	ason 1-0453 TELEX 045-540		
CONSIGN TO: TOWNSEND AND BOTTUM, INC., C/O J. M. ABRAM, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, Solar-one Pilot Plant, Daggett, CA 92327						
ROUTE VIA: Prepaid - Tr	<u>uck – Vendor's</u>	Option				
SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY -	SELLER MUST CHECK I	ACH REVISION AND CO	OMPLY WITH	ALL CHANGES		
a Supp. No. 1 Ap instructions and	r 21/80 Rev. to change pag	pgs. 1, 2, 3 & e DS-15 of spec	& 4 to a cificati	dd invoicing on gym		
PREVIOUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMA	RIES, IF ANY, ARE RECO	UNTED ON THE LAST I	NUMBERED F	AGE OF THIS ORDER		

CONFIRMING ORDER - DO NOT DUPLICATE

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

Stearns-Roger

a

a

а

UNIT PRICE

POWER CABLE, 5,000V & 600V in full accordance with Stearns-Roger Specification F010.1, D.O.E. No. 40E500-4S dated Mar 21/80, "For Purchase".

SPECS. ATTACHED GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR JOB C21700 SUBCONTRACT DOE PRIME CONTRACT NO. DE-AC-03-79SF10499 ATTACHED TERMS AND CONDITIONS FORM TC 5-76 ATTACHED

APPROX TOTAL VALUE OF ORDER	BUYER
\$230,950.00	STEARNS-ROGER ENGINEERING CORPORATION
ORDER IS SUBJECT TO TERMS, CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS STATED HEREIN AND ATTACHED. ORDER AND ACCOUNT NUMBERS MUST BE STATED ON ALL INVOICES, CORRES- PONDENCE, SHIPPING DOCUMENTS AND PACKAGES. VIS #2898	BYPAGE(S) NOT THIS DOCUMENT CONSISTS OFPAGE(S) NOT 141 INCLUDING REFERENCED ATTACHMENTS. 8323D/ALH/rt/a0

a

a

a

a

PURCHASE ORDER

PAGE NO	I			REL NO.	ORDER NO.
2	NUNN-ROYAL	ELECTRIC SUP	PPLY CO.		4000 C21/00
ITEM	QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION			UNIT PRICE
1	10,000 ft.	TAG REELS: CABLE, 5KV, clad, w/grou	$\frac{2,000 \text{ ft.} - 1}{1,200 \text{ ft.} - 3}$ $\frac{1,200 \text{ ft.} - 4}{800 \text{ ft.} - 5}$ $\frac{800 \text{ ft.} - 5}{1,000 \text{ ft.} - 7}$ $\frac{1,000 \text{ ft.} - 7}{1,000 \text{ ft.} - 9}$ $\frac{1,000 \text{ ft.} - 9}{1,000 \text{ ft.} - 10}$ $\frac{#2/0, 3/C, \text{ shield}}{4000 \text{ ft.} - 10}$	ed, metal b. alloy	- \$7,261,05 Mf.
		COALEU-OKOTA	5 y		\$ <u>7,201100</u>
		TAG REELS:	1,000 ft F1 1,000 ft F2 1,000 ft F3 1,000 ft F4 1,000 ft F5 1,000 ft F6 1,000 ft F7	• •	
2	7,000 ft	CABLE, 600V	, #10, 1/C, unarmo	red	108.42 Mf.
	1 .	CABLE, 600V TAG REELS:	Metal-Clad 2,000 ft A1 2,000 ft A2 2,000 ft A3 2,000 ft A4 2,000 ft A5 2,000 ft A6		
3	12,000	#10, 2/C, w	/ground tin coated	(Sub.	825.26 Mf.
	11.	TAG REELS:	52-2,000 ft. ea.	- B1 THRU	<u>B52</u>
4	105,000 ft.	#10, 4/C	<u>1,000 TT B5</u>	<u>.</u>	867.36 Mf.
		TAG REELS:	$\frac{1,325 \text{ ft.} - C1}{1,325 \text{ ft.} - C2}$		1
5	4,000 ft.	#8, 4/C			1,561.05 Mf.

a

a

PURCHASE ORDER

PAGE NO.	NUNN-ROYAL	ELECTRIC SUPPL	Y CO.	REL. NO.	ORDER NO. 4000 C21700
ITEM	QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION			UNIT PRICE
		TAG REELS: 11 DI	-1,000 ft. ea THRU D11		
6	11,000 ft.	#6, 4/C			\$1,626.31 Mf.
		TAG REELS: $\frac{1}{3}, \frac{3}{2}, \frac{3}{2}, \frac{3}{4}, \frac{1}{2}, \frac{3}{4}, \frac{1}{2}, \frac{3}{4}, \frac{1}{2}, \frac{3}{4}, \frac{3}{4},$	D35 ft E1 135 ft E2 474 ft E3 D90 ft E4 D00 ft E5 382 ft E6 715 ft F7		
7	16,000 ft.	#4, 4/C			2,029.47 Mf.
		NOTE 1. The shippir is O to plu 2. Charges for non-returna	ng tolerance for us 10%. - wood lagging a uble reels - Wil	this or nd sizes 1 advise	der - of
ESCALA Prices are bas aluminu be adju price d	TION: are firm exc sed on copper um at \$.66 pe usted either of metals on	ept for metal. base price of r lb. All invo upward or downw date of shipmer	Prices on Purc \$1.05625¢ per 1 bices for this m ard for the pro	hase Ord b. and aterial ducer's	er will
TAXES This Pu Califor Author	urchase is ex nia Tax Perm ity of McDonn	empt from Calif it No. SY-AL-93 ell - Douglas C	ornia Sales Use -003153 - For R corporation.	Tax und esale by	er
<u>REQUIRE</u> Item 1 Item 2 Item 3 Item 4 Items 5	D AT DESTINA - Tag 1 - 2, Tag 3 thru - Jun 16/80 - Jul 07/80 - Jul 01/80 - thru 7 - Ap	<u>TION</u> 000 ft <u>Jun 1</u> Tag 10 - Aug 1 r 01/80	<u>6/80</u> 5/80		



a a a a

a

PURCHASE ORDER

4 NUNN-ROYAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. 4000 C21700 sellER'S SHIPPING DATE 4000 C21700 Item 1 - 2000 Ft. Week ending Jun 16/80 4000 C21700 Item 2 - Week ending Jun 21/80 1100000000000000000000000000000000000			
SELLER'S SHIPPING DATE Item 1 - 2000 ft. Week ending Jun 16/80 B000 ft. Week ending Jun 21/80 Item 2 - Week ending Jun 19/80 Item 5 & 4 - Week ending Jul 19/80 Item 5 of & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 TERMS OF PAYMENT 1/2 of 1% 10 days; Net 30 SHIPPING POINT 5KV Cable - Santa Maria, CA 600V Cable - Richmond, KY ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION 50% - X73404 50% - X73405 INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents tc: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, C0 80217 CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	A NUNN-ROYAL FLECTRIC SUPPLY CO.	REL NO.	4000 C21700
Item 1 - 2000 Ft: Week ending Jun 16/80 Item 2 - Week ending Jun 21/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Jun 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Steam 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Steam 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Steam 5, 7 & 7 & 0 Steam 5, 7 & 7 & 0 Invoicing INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: Steam 5, 808 & 0 Denver, C0 80217 CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not	SELLER'S SHIPPING DATE		
8000 Ft. Week ending Jun 21/80 Items 3 & 4 - Week ending Jul 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Stars Stars Stars Stars Stars Stars Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Stars Stars Stars Stars Stars Stars Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Stars Stars Stars Involution Stars Involution Stars Stars	Item 1 - 2000 Ft. Week ending Jun 16/80		
Items 2. Week ending Juli 24760 Items 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 SHIPING POINT SKIPCOT IX 10 days; Net 30 SHIP 10 days; Net 30 INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail 0 riginal and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: SHIP 10 days; Net 30 days SHIP	8000 Ft. Week ending Aug 25/80		
Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80 TERMS OF PAYMENT 1/2 of 1% 10 days; Net 30 SHIPPING POINT 5KV Cable - Santa Maria, CA 600V Cable - Richmond, KY ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION 50% - X73404 50% - X73405 INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: 51EARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the send in this Purchase Order, see your writine quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	Item 2 - week ending Jul 21/80		
TERMS OF PAYMENT I/Z of 1% 10 days; Net 30 SHIPPING POINT SKV Cable - Santa Maria, CA 600V Cable - Richmond, KY ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION 50% - X73404 50% - X73405 INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	Item 5, 6 & 7 - Week ending Apr 19/80		
IERMS OF PAYMENT 1/2 of 1% 10 days; Net 30 SHIPPING POINT SKV Cable - Santa Maria, CA 600V Cable - Richmond, KY ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION 50% - X73404 50% - X73405 Invoicing INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.			
SHIPPING POINT SKY Cable - Santa Maria, CA GOOV Cable - Richmond, KY ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION SOX - X73404 SOX - X73405 Invoicing INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	$\frac{11}{1/2} \text{ of } 19 10 \text{ days} \cdot \text{ Net } 30$		4
SHIPPING POINT 5KV Cable - Santa Maria, CA 600V Cable - Richmond, KY ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION 50% - X73404 50% - X73405 INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. 0. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	1/2 01 1% 10 days, net 50		
5KV Cable - Santa Maria, CA 600V Cable - Richmond, KY ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION 50% - X73404 50% - X73405 <u>INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS:</u> Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. 0. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	SHIPPING POINT		
ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION 50% - X73404 50% - X73405 INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	5KV Cable - Santa Maria, CA		
ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION 50% - X73404 50% - X73405 INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	BUUV Cable - Kichmond, Ki		
50% - X73404 50% - X73405 <u>INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS:</u> Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	ACCOUNTING SEGREGATION		
SUL - X/3405 INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. 0. Box 5888 Denver, C0 80217 CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	50% - X73404		
INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS: Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	50% - X/3405		
Mail original and 4 copies with original shipping documents to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS:		
to: STEARNS-ROGER INC. P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	Mail original and 4 copies with original shippin	ig docume	nts
P. O. Box 5888 Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	to: Steadns_doged_inc		
Denver, CO 80217 <u>CONFIRMING ORDER</u> This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	P. O. Box 5888		
CONFIRMING ORDER This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	Denver, CO 80217		
This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to your Mr. Jim Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	CONETEMING ODDED		
Hape by our A. L. Higgason. <u>REFERENCE</u> For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	This confirms telephone order of FEb 26/80 to yo	ur Mr. J	im
REFERENCE For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	Hape by our A. L. Higgason.		
For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	DEEEDENCE		
the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	For reference purposes only and not by way of in	corporat	ina
numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80 & Mar 04/80 by Mr. Jim Hape.	the same in this Purchase Order, see your writte	n quotat	ion
by Mr. Jim Hape.	numbered 733 of Jan 03/80 & Telexes of Jan 04/80	& Mar O	4/80
	by Mr. Jim Hape.		

retyped 4/21/80 ao

K

PURCHASE ORDER

PAGE NO	DATE	BEOUISITION	ACCOUNT	REL NO I ORDER NO
1 of 2	Mar 06/80	F1 REV 3	X73403	4001 C21700
REQUIRED AT DESTINATION			SELLE	R'S SHIPPING PROMISE
<u>Jun 05</u>	780F.O.B. PC	DINT	<u>Jun 05/80</u>	
Jobsit	e F/A	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Houston, TX	
DOULL	SELLE		TERMS OF PAYMENT	ND INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS A
C/O F1	ELECIKICAL ectrical Sal	MANUFACIUKING CU es Co	STATED AFTER LAST	NUMBERED ITEM OF THIS ORDI
of	Colorado		ORDER TO:	DENCE CONCERNING THIS
7555 W	est 10th Ave	nue	STEARNS-ROGER EN	GINEERING CORPORATION
Lakewo	Mr Brian D	c d d	BOX 5888, DENVER, C	0 80217 1. Higgason
(303)	237-0448		PHONE (303) 758-1122	TWX 910-931-0453 TELEX 045-5
CONSIGN TO	D: TOWNSEND A GER, Solar	ND BOTTUM, INC -One Pilot Plant	c/o J. M. ABRA , Daggett, CA	M, CONSTRUCTION MAN 92327
ROUTE VIA	<u>Prepaid -</u>	Truck - Vendor's	Option	
SUP	PLEMENT SUMMAR	- SELLER MUST CHECK	EACH REVISION AND CO	MPLY WITH ALL CHANGES.
BREVIOUS	SUDDI ENENT SUM			
FREVIOUS	SUPPLEMENT SUM	MARIED, IF ANT, ANE HEU	JUNIED UN THE LAST N	UMBERED PAGE OF THIS ORDER
	CONF	IRMING ORDER -	DO NOT DUPLICAT	É
ITEM	QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION		UNIT PRICE
1	SW CO W/S D.(ITCHGEAR ASSEMBL NTROL CABINETS, Stearns-Roger Sp D.E. No. 40E500- Heliostat Inter Switchgear Asse w/incoming line feeder terminal Wt.: 2,0	EY, 5KV, & INTE all in accordan ecification F23 3S dated Feb 26 face Load Inter mbley, 5KV, com terminals to o s & accessories 00 lbs.	RFACE ce 3.3 & /80. rupter plete utgoing : \$11,064.00
2	2	Heliostat Inter	face Control Ca	binets
	-	Wt.: 260	lbs.	372.00
GENERAL D.O.E. SPECS. TERMS AP \$11,808 ORDER IS AND SPEC ATTACHED MUST BE S PONDENCE	L CONDITIONS PRIME CONTRA ATTACHED (A AND CONDITION PROX TOTAL VALUE OF B-00 SUBJECT TO TERM OFFICATIONS STATE OF ORDER AND ACCO STATED ON ALL INVO E, SHIPPING DOC	FOR JOB C21700 ACT NO. DE-AC-O3 Iready in Vendor IS FORM TC 5-76 ORDER BUY ST S. CONDITIONS D HEREIN AND DUNT NUMBERS DICES, CORRES- UMENTS AND THE	SUBCONTRACT TO -79SF10499 ATTA 's Possession) ATTACHED 'ER EARNS-ROGER ENG Manager S DOCUMENT CONSISTS	CHED INEERING CORPORATION V OFPAGE(S) NO
PACKAGES	5 .	INC 145		TACHMENTS.
		80	34D/ALH/gd	45-105

PURCHASE ORDER

46-115 4-79



ŗ

PURCHASE ORDER

					
PAGE NO.	DATE	REQUISITION	ACCOUNT	REL. NO.	ORDER NO.
1 of 2	Mar 24/80	F3 REV 1	X/3404		4002 021/00
1.1 19		DESTINATION	Jul 18/80	en a anirring	
001 10	F.O.B. F	OINT		SHIPPING POL	NT
Jobsit	te F	FA	See Below		
NUNN-R	SELL ROYAL ELECTR	ER IC SUPPLY CO.	TERMS OF PAYMENT STATED AFTER LAS	AND INVOICI	NG INSTRUCTIONS ARE
P.O. B	30x 4804		DIRECT CORRESPO	NDENCE CON	ICERNING THIS
Carson	n, CA 90/49		ORDER TO: STEARNS-ROGER	ENGINEER	ING CORPORATION
	M 74 11 -		BOX 5888, DENVER,	CO 80217	~ n
Attn: (212)	Mr. JIM Ha	pe	ATTN: PIT - A PHONE (303) 758-1122	1 niyyas Twx 910-93	1-0453 TELEX 045-540
	TOWNSEND	AND BOTTUM, IN	C c/o J.M. ABR	AM, CONS	TRUCTION MANAGE
	Solar-one	Pilot Plant,	Daggett, CA 923	27	
	Bronsid	Truck Vondo	orte Antion		
SUP	PLEMENT SUMMA	TTUCK - VENUO	CK EACH REVISION AND C	OMPLY WITH	ALL CHANGES.
			·····		
DDDUUC		MADIES IE ANY ARE F	RECOUNTED ON THE LAST		AGE OF THIS ORDER.
PREVIOUS	SUPPLEMENT SUM	AMARIES, IF ANT, ARE I			
	<u>C01</u>	NFIRMING ORDER	- DO NOT DUPLICA	TE	
ITEM	QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION			UNIT PRICE
1	w F 190,000 Ft.	ith Stearns-Ro 010.2, D.0.E., ar 13/80, "For Metal clad, on 5,000 ft. Copper wt 71 lbs. mft.	ger Specification No. 40E500-8S d Purchase". w/PVC jacket, smo reels, Okonite f 77 lbs./mft. Al	n No. ated ooth shea No. RG-22 Jm. wt.	ath 2B/U - \$1,100.00 mf
2	5,000	Belden Co., reels Copper	<pre>#RG-11A/U on 2-2 wt 37 lbs./m</pre>	,500 ft. ft.	245.00 mf
3	39	LAGGING CHAR	GES, for 5,000 f	t. non-	45 00 Fa
GENERA	L CONDITION	S FOR JOB C217	00 SUBCONTRACT TO) 4 F D	
SPECS.	ATTACHED	1 NO. DE-AC-03	FUTING ATTAC	•	
TERMS	AND CONDITI	ONS FORM TC 5-	76 ATTACHED		
····	DDDAY TOTAL VALUE		BUYER		
(1) A	PERON TOTAL VALUE		STEARNS_ROGER F	NGINFFRI	NG CORPORATION
└──⊅∠↓↓⋼⋊ ſ		1		,	
ORDER IS	SUBJECT TO TER	MS, CONDITIONS	VR7	MIMIM	,
AND SPEC	CIFICATIONS STAT	COUNT NUMBERS	ву	In new w	
MUST BE	STATED ON ALL IN	VOICES, CORRES-			2
PONDENC	E, SHIPPING DO	CUMENTS AND	THIS DOCUMENT CONSIST	ATTACHMEN	PAGE(5) NUT
PACKAGE	S.	147			

8447D/JAB/ao

40 100 1 70

PURCHASE ORDER

		•	
PAGE NO. 2	NUNN-ROYAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.	REL. NO.	ORDER NO. 4002 C21700
ESCALA Prices are ba 0.66/1 either on dat	TION: are firm except for metals. Prices on F sed on copper base price of \$1.30/lb. and b. All invoices for this material will t upward or downward for the producer's pr e of shipment.	Purchase O d aluminum de adjuste rice of me	rder at d tals
<u>NOTE</u> The sh Item 1 Item 2	ipping tolerance for the above cable is: - Minus 5 plus 10% - Minus 0 plus 10%		
<u>TAXES:</u> This P Califo Author	urchase is exempt from California Sales, rnia Tax Permit No. SY-A: -93-003 153 for ity of McDonnell-Douglas Corporation.	Use Tax u Resale b	nder y
<u>WEIGHT</u> 51000	lbs. (approx.)		
<u>TERMS</u> Net 30	<u>OF PAYMENT:</u> days		
INVOIC Mail o to: STEARN P. O. Denver	<u>ING INSTRUCTIONS:</u> riginal and 4 copies with original shippi S-ROGER INC. Box 5888 , CO 80217	ng documei	nts
<u>SHIPPI</u> Item 1 Item 2	<u>NG POINT</u> - Worcester, MA - Phoenix, AZ		
<u>NOTE</u> There 2,500	will be no extra charges for Lagging on 2 ft. on item 2. Only one charge for both	reels of reels.	
<u>CONFIR</u> This c Hape b	<u>AING ORDER</u> onfirms telephone order of Mar 13/80 to y y our Mr. Al Higgason.	our Mr. Ji	im
REFERE For re the sau number Mr. Jin	<u>NCE</u> Ference purposes only and not by way of i ne in this Purchase Order, see your writt ed 874 of Feb 26/80 and telex dated Mar 1 n Hape.	ncorporati en quotati 8/80 by	ing ion

PURCHASE ORDER

PAGE NO DATE	REQUISITION F4 Rev. 1	ACCOUNT See Below	REL. NO.	ORDER NO. 4003 C21700
REQUIRED AT D	ESTINATION	Aug. 22/80	ER'S SHIPPING	PROMISE
JUN 15/80		AUG 22/00	SHIPPING POI	NT
Denver, CO	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Denver, CO		·
WESTINGHOUSE ELECT	WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.			NG INSTRUCTIONS ARE
Denver, CO 80223	DIRECT CORRESPON ORDER TO:	NDENCE CON NGINEERI	ICERNING THIS NG CORPORATION	
Attn: Mr. Lewis S	BOX 5888, DENVER, ATTN:	BOX 5888, DENVER, CO 80217 ATTN: A. L. HIGGASON		
(303) 573-7550		PHONE (303) 758-1122	TWX 910-93	1-0453 TELEX 045-540
CONSIGN TO: TOWNSEND A Manager, S	olar-one Pilo	t Plant, Daggett,	CA 923	27
ROUTE VIA: Prepaid -	Truck - ICX-			
SUPPLEMENT SUMMAR	Y - SELLER MUST CHI	ECK EACH REVISION AND C	OMPLY WITH	ALL CHANGES.
PREVIOUS SUPPLEMENT SUM	MARIES, IF ANY, ARE	RECOUNTED ON THE LAST	NUMBERED F	AGE OF THIS ORDER
CONF	IRMING ORDER	- DO NOT DUPLICAT	Ē	
ITEM QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION			UNIT PRICE
	ACCOUNTING S	EGREGATION: 50% 50%	- X73406 - X73407	
1 14	HELIOSTAT PO	WER CENTERS, to m	eet the service	as
	set forth in $S-R$ E230.6.	Stearns-Roger Sp D.O.E. No. 40E500	ecificat -6S date	ion d Apr
	15/80 and Dw	gs. as listed bel	ow:	- · · F ·
	4160V Feeder 40F700513310	s Collector Subsy 6 Rev. 1 dated 4/	stem 21/80	
		1. 0.11		
	#40E50051327	00 Rev. 1 dated 4	em /21/80	
GENERAL CONDITIONS	FOR JOB C217	00 SUBCONTRACT DO	E PRIME	
CONTRACT				
NO. DE-AC-03-79SF10494 ATTACHED Specs Attached (vendor only)				
DWGS. ATTACHED (ALREADY IN VENDOR'S POSSESSION)				
TERMS AND CUNDITIONS FORM IC 5-76 ATTACHED				
APPROX TOTAL VALUE O \$88,025.00	FORDER	BUYER STEARNS-ROGER EN	GINEERIN	G CORPORATION
ORDER IS SUBJECT TO TERMS, CONDITIONS				
AND SPECIFICATIONS STATED HEREIN AND ATTACHED. ORDER AND ACCOUNT NUMBERS				
MUST BE STATED ON ALL INVOICES, CORRES- 149 PONDENCE, SHIPPING DOCUMENTS AND THIS DOCUMENT CONSISTS OFPAGE(S) NOT				
PACKAGES. INCLUDING REFERENCED ATTACHMENTS. 9532D/ALH/sf				

PURCHASE ORDER

PAGENO		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	BF1 1 1 1	
PAGE NU.	WESTINGHOUS	E ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.	HEL. NO.	ORDER NO. 4003 (21700
ITEM	QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION		UNIT PRICE
		Panel Schedule Collector Subsy #40E5005132712 Rev. 1 dated 4/	stem 21/80	
		Collector Subsystem Cable, Con Grounding Details #40E50051327 dated 4/21/80	duit and 23 Rev. 1	
		Heliostat Watt Transducer Encl Details and wiring diagram #40E5005132700 Rev. O dated 4/	osure 21/80	
		Collector Field Transformer Fo #40C5005132709 Rev. 2 dated 2/	undations 6/80	
		Material to be assembled is as below:	listed	\$5,901.00 Ea.
1A	14	TRANSFORMERS, Westinghouse POW C-LINE, Padmounted oil filled, 20 in. wide low voltage compar suitable and arranged for moun panelboard, 112.5 KV, 4160V de (2) 2 1/2% FCAN and FCBN Taps, 120/208V wye, dead front, loop drawout CLT fuses on all units Substation accessory group, HV, Barriers, 63 deg. C rise on 47 C Ambient. Unit 3 only contain Loop feed switches. Units 2 an contain ring type CT's shipped for mtg. and wired to watt tran boxes	-R-PAD with tment ting lta W to feed, /LB deg. ns LBOR nd 6 loose nsducer	Included
18	14	PANELBOARDS, Type WCA with DA 4 breaker, 3 ph, 4w, 42 circuit, BA Branch Breaker's	400A main w/type	Included in Item
10	28	BRACKETS, OZ #BK20 mounted in P partment	l. V. com	- Included in Item 1
1D	14	STRIP HEATERS, Chromalax #0T143 300 watt, with WR 66 thermostat Auto-off switch and terminals m	30, 14 in t, and nounted	., Included
		anu wireu. 150		in Item

46-115 4-79

PURCHASE ORDER

PAGE NO		RI	EL.NO.	ORDER NO.
3	WESTINGHOU	SE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.		4003 C21700
ITEM	QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION		UNIT PRICE
2	2	WATT TRANSDUCERS, in nema 4 box accessories, assembled and wire	, with d.	\$1,506.00 Ea.
3	5	SCIENTIFIC COL. #XL5CSA4 (loose)	313.00 Ea.
4	2	SCIENTIFIC COL. #L31K5A4 (loose))	417.00 Ea.
FTOM				

FIRM PRICES

TOTAL WEIGHT: 49,000 lbs. (approx.)

TAXES

This purchase is exempt from California Sales use Tax under California Tax Permit No. SY-AL-93-003153 - for resale by authority of the McDonnell Douglas Corporation.

TERMS OF PAYMENT: Net 30 days

CONFIRMING ORDER

This confirms telephone order of Apr 16/80 to your Mr. Rich Garza by our A. L. Higgason.

REFERENCE

For reference purposes only and not by way of incorporating the same in this Purchase Order, see your written quotation numbered DNLS-0304 of Mar 07/80 by Mr. Lewis Stieghorst.



Department of Energy San Francisco Operations Office 1333 Broadway Oakland, California 94612 Reply To: DOE Solar One Project Office P.O. Box 366 Daggett, CA 92327

MPC -212

SEP 2 6 1984

Mr. Robert L. Gervais Solar One Project Office McDonnell Douglas Astronautics Corp. P.O. Box 366 Daggett, CA 92327

Subject: Clearance of Contract DE-ACO3-79SF10499 Solar One Reports for DOE/TIC Submission.

Dear Bob:

Enclosed are copies of covers and title pages of eight reports prepared by McDonnell Douglas Astronautics Corporation for the Solar One Project under the above referenced contract. In preparation for delivery of these documents to DOE/TIC, I have prepared a SAN form 70 "Request for Patent Clearance" and a DOE form RA-426 "Recommendations for Announcement and Distribution of Documents" for each document.

-Please have the appropriate MDAC personnel complete and sign these forms. As agreed, SAN form 70 should be forwarded to SAN/OPC by your office with copies of the completed SAN form 70 and the transmittal letter being sent to me. The completed DOE form RA-426 should be sent directly back to me.

The documents covered by this letter are:

Primary Document No.	Secondary No.	Brief Title
DOE/SF/10499-T19 REV DOE/SF/10499-T9 REV DOE/SF/10499-T45 REV DOE/SF/10499-T13 REV DOE/SF/10499-T27 REV DOE/SF/10499-T25 REV 2 MDC-G-8591 REV MDC-G-8591 REV	STMPO 212 STMPO 214 STMPO 122 STMPO 222 STMPO 127 STMPO 206 STMPO 220 STMPO 218	Plant Support Subsystem Procurement Purchased Demineralized Water Receiver Feedwater Pump and Drive Plant Support Subsystem Procurement Master Control Subsystem Hardware System Integration Lab Test Plan Plant Support Subsystem Procurement Plant Support Subsystem Procurement

Note that only the updates, revisions or additions need to be reviewed; the basic documents are already on file at TIC.

If you should have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone at (619) 254-2672.

Sincerely,

S.D. Elliott, Jr., Director DOE Solar One Project Office

SDE/aks
Project File: CCC001.RN0(SD0)

Encl: Eight Document Covers W/forms 70 and RA-426

cc: Robert G. Riedesel, MDAC Roger Gaither, SAN/OPC W.D. Matheny, DOE/TIC Mike Lopez, DOE/SAN (FGS) Mary Soderstrum, B&McD

				SAN FORM 70 10/80
•	D D	EPARTMENT OF ENERGY		
	S S	AN FRANCISCO OPERATI	ONS OFFICE	
		ONTRACTOR REQUEST FOR P	ATENT CLEAR ANCE	Prime Contract No.
Ý	ADTES OF DE	FOR RELEASE OF UNCLASS	FIED DOCUMENT	DE-AC03-79SF10499
				Subcontract No.
0:	Roger S. Gaither,	Asst. Chief for Prosecution		
	Office of Patent C	ounsel/Livermore Office		(N/A)
	P.O. Box 808, L-3	76 min 04550		Report No.
	Livennoie, Califor	1112 94330		DOE/SF/10499-T19 Rev
				Date of Report
FROM:	McDonnell I	Oouglas Corporation		
	3855 Lakewo	DOD BIVD.		August 1980
	Long Beach,	CA 90848		Technical Representative
				S.D. Elliott. Jr.
				(619) 254-2672
1.	Document Title:	Plant Support Subs	ystem Procuremen	nt Documentation
		(Revision 2 of Aug	ust 28, 1980)	(RADL 7-44A)
2.	Type of Documen	t: 😡 Technical Report, 🛛 C	onference Paper, 🛛 Jour	rnal Article, 🛛 Abstract or Summary,
		Copy of Oral Presentation	, 🛛 Other (please specif	y):
	T		1 117 1 1	,
3.	would be desired	publication schedule of submission	on deadline, patent clearanc	^{ce by} - (Routine)
	would be dealed.			
	SENDER IS TO C	HECK BOX #4 OR #5 BELOW.		
□ 4.	1 have reviewed (o	wentions) and that no inventions	y knowledgeable personnel) or discoveries (Subject Inve) this document for possible inventive subject
	document except	as stated below:	or discoveries (Subject nive	intolis) are deemed to be discrosed in this
-	1			
	a Attenti	on should be directed to pages		of this document.
	h This do	cument describes matter relating	to an invention	
	D. This do	cument describes matter relating		
] T	A disclosure of the invention w	0	(date)
	11	i. A disclosure of the invention v	all be submitted shortly.	(date) (approximate date)
	'n	A waiver of DOE's patent right	ts to the contractor:	
		🗆 has been granted, 🛛 has	been applied for; or \Box v	vill be applied for(date)
	This document is	heing submitted but no review ha	c been made of this docum	ant for nomible inventive rubicat matter
J.	Rrovide cor	ov of clearance to:	Solar One Pro-	iect Office
6.	Remarks:		P.O. Box 366,	Daggett, CA 92327
Re	viewing/Submitting	Official: Name (Print/Type)		<u> </u>
		Title		
		Signature		Date
TO:	ΙΝΠΙΑΤΟ	R OF REQUEST		
FROM	M: ASSISTAN	T CHIEF FOR PROSECUTION		
	Office of H	atent Counsel/Livermore Office		
	No patent objecti	on to above-identified release.		
	Please defer releas	e until advised by this office.	-	
Signed _				Date Mailed
-				
I			C	DOE OFFICE OF PATENT COUNSEL (OPC)

1
DOE Form RA-426 (10/80)

. .

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

OMB NO. 038-R0190

DOE AND MAJOR CONTRACTOR RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ANNOUNCEMENT AND DISTRIBUTION OF DOCUMENTS

See Instructions on Reverse Side

1.	DOE Report No. (STMPO 212)	2. Contract No.		3. Subject Category No.					
	DOE/SF/10499-119 Rev	DE-AC03-79SF104	199	<u>UC-62, 62c, 62d</u>					
4.				Includes					
	Plant Support Subsystem P	Plant Support Subsystem Procurement Documentation (8/28/1980 REV)							
5.	Type of Document (x one)								
	b Conference paper: Title of conference								
	D. Comerence paper. The of comerence								
			D						
		······································	Date of (
	Exact location of conference	Sponsoring organization							
	Content of conten	market social economic thesis to	andations iour						
	Conjer Transmitted ("x" one or more)								
Ο.	Copies transmitted (x one of more)	ution by DOE TIC							
	b. Copies being transmitted for special distribut	ion per attached complete addrem l							
	M o Two completely legible reproducible copies	being transmitted to DOF. TIC (CI	st.						
	d Twenty seven conies being transmitted to DC	E-TIC for TIC processing and NTI	S color	ents, see instructions)					
1.	A Normal bandling (after patent electropes)								
	Make available only. The To U.S. Covernment of	restraints on distribution except as	may be required	by the security classification.					
-	d within DOE		c. within DUE	and to DUE contractors.					
	M f Other (Specify) Archive/Tssu	\rightarrow on request		ed in item 13 below.					
	Beersthander Appointement (""" and)								
8.	Recommended Announcement (x one)								
	Z a. Normal procedure may be followed.	 B. Recommend the following anni 	ouncement limi	tations:					
9	Beason for Restrictions Recommended in 7 or 8 abr								
•.	a. Preliminary information.	pared primarily for internal use		(Explain)					
10	Patent Copyright and Proprietary Information								
	Does this information product disclose any new equ	inment process or material?		n identify page por					
	Has an invention disclosure been submitted to DOE	covering any aspect of this informat	tion product?						
	If so, identify the DOE (or other) disclosure num	ber and to whom the disclosure wa	s submitted						
	Are there any patent-related objections to the releas	e of this information product?	No 🗍 Yes	If so state these objections					
	Does this information product contain convrinted material? \Box No \Box Yes								
	If so identify the page number and	attach the license or other authority	v for the govern	ment to reproduce					
	Γ so, identify the page number and attach the interise of other authority for the government to reproduce.								
	$("x" one \square a _ DOE patent clearance has been granted by responsible DOE patent argue$								
	b. Document has been sent to responsible DOE patent group for clearance								
11.	National Security Information (For classified document only; "x" one)								
	Document a. does b. does not contain national security information								
12.	Copy Reproduction and Distribution								
	Total number of copies reproduced Number of copies distributed outside originating organization								
13.	Additional Information or Remarks (Continue on separate sheet, if necessary)								
		-							
14.	Submitted by (Name and Position) (Please print or t	уре)							
	S.D. Elliott, Jr., Directo	or, DOE Solar One	Project	Office					
Orga	rganization								
	P.O. Box 366, Daggett, CA 92327								
Sign	ature		Date						
			1						

		· .	•				 . •	SAN	FORM	70	10/80
HO	0 <u>9-</u> M-837	DEPART	MENT OF ENI	ERGY			•				
la de	THE TIME	SAN FRA	NCISCO OPEI	RATION	S OFFICE	6					
		JAN I I				Prim	Prime Contract No.				
E		CONTRAC	TOR REQUEST	FOR PATE	ENT CLEAI	RANCE					
. 1	STATES OF P	FOR RI	ELEASE OF UNC	LASSIFIE	D DOCUM	ENT	DE-	<u>AC03-7</u>	9SF104	199	
							Subc	ontract No).		
:0:	Roger S. Gaither, Asst. Chief for Prosecution Office of Patent Counsel/Livermore Office					(ב)					
					Rep	Report No.					
P.O. Box		808, L-376			(STMPO 212)						
	Livermore, C	alifornia 94550	0				DOE	/SF/10	499-TI	L9 Re	ev
							Date	of Report			_
ROM:	McDonnel	1 Dougla	is Corporat	tion							
3855 Lakewood Blvd.			Aug	ust 19	<u>No -600</u>		<u> </u>				
	Long Bea	ch, CA 9	0846				Nam Tech	e & Phone inical Repr	INO. OF DC)E	
							СГ	. Elli	ott	Ir.	
							161	9) 254	-2672	·	
1	Document Ti	itle: Dlant	Support 9	Subsyst	tem Pro	ocuren	ient Do	cument	ation		
1.		(Revi	sion 2 of	August	t 28, J	L980)	(RADI	, 7-44 <i>F</i>	7)		
		(1101)			•			. –		0	
2.	Type of Doci	ument: 🕅 T	echnical Report,		erence Pape	r, ⊔J	ournal Arti	cle, L	Abstract of	Summ	ary,
		□ C	opy of Oral Prese	ntation,		prease spe	:eny):				
		iicu.									
X 4.	SENDER IS	TO CHECK B(ed (or have ha	DX #4 OR #5 BE d reviewed by tec	LOW.	nowledgeab	le person Subject I	nel) this do	cument fo are deeme	r possible i d to be disc	nventiv closed in	e subjec n this
<u>x</u> 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated	DX #4 OR #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below:	LOW. hnically kr ntions or d	nowledgeab discoveries (le person Subject I	nel) this do nventions)	cument fo are deemee	r possible i d to be disc	nventiv closed in	e subjec n this
<u>x</u> 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should	DX #4 OR #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa	LOW. hnically ki ntions or d ages	nowledgeab liscoveries (le person Subject I	nel) this do nventions) of th	cument fo are deemee his docume	r possible i i to be disc ent.	nventiv closed in	e subjec n this
<u>x</u> 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa lescribes matter re	LOW. hnically kinntions or d ages elating to a	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention	le person Subject I	nel) this do nventions) of th	cument fo are deemee nis docume	r possible i 1 to be disc ent.	nventiv closed in	e subjec n this
<u>x</u> 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated stention should his document of i. Contra	DX #4 OR #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D	LOW. hnically kind ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No.	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention	le person Subject I	nel) this do nventions) of th	cument fo are deemee nis docume	r possible i i to be disc ent.	nventiv closed in	e subjec n this
<u>x</u> 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th	ro CHECK B(ed (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should his document of i. Contra ii. A disc	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve	LOW. hnically kinntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was s	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t	le person Subject I	nel) this do nventions) of th n	cument fo are deeme nis docume	r possible i i to be disc ent.	nventiv closed in	e subjec n this (dat
∑ 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th	rod. rod (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should his document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc	DX #4 OR #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: l be directed to pa describes matter ro actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve	LOW. hnically kinntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted	le person Subject I n: to DOE o ed shortly	nel) this do nventions) of th n	cument fo are deemee nis docume	r possible i d to be disc ent.	nventiv closed in	e subjec n this (dat nate dat
<u>\$</u> 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated stention should his document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate	LOW. hnically kr ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will ont rights to	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted o the contra	le person Subject I 	nel) this do nventions) of th 	cument fo are deemed nis docume	r possible i i to be disc ent. (a)	nventiv closed in pproxim	e subjec n this (dat nate dat
<u>₹</u> 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should is document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain D has	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate s been granted,	LOW. hnically kn ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will nt rights to has bee	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted o the contra en applied f	le person Subject I a: to DOE o ed shortly actor: or; or [nel) this do nventions) of the n _ will be a	cument fo are deemee nis docume	r possible i i to be disc ent.	nventiv closed in pproxin	e subjec n this (dat (dat
X 4.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated stention should it document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain □ has	DX #4 OR #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve seen granted, mitted but no re	LOW. thnically kt ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was s ntion was s ntion will int rights to has bee view has be	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted to the contra en applied f	le person Subject I to DOE o ed shortly actor: or; or [f this doc	nel) this do nventions) of th n n will be a ument for	cument fo are deemee nis docume pplied for possible in	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub	nventiv closed in pproxin	e subjec n this (dat nate dat (dat
₹ 4.] 5.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th This docume Browide	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated stention should his document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain I has nt is being sub	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: d be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate s been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance	LOW. thnically kr ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will int rights to that been view has been to:	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted to the contra en applied for een made of Solar (le person Subject I so DOE o ed shortly actor: or; or [f this doc Dne Pr	nel) this do nventions) of th n] will be a ument for	pplied for Office	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub	nventiv closed in pproxin	e subjec n this (dat (dat
₹ 4.] 5. 6.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th b. Th This docume Rrovide Remarks:	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should is document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain □ has nt is being sub COPY Of	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate s been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance	LOW. hnically kr ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will nt rights to chas bee view has be to:	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted to the contra en applied for Solar (P.O. BC	le person Subject I Subject I So DOE o ed shortly actor: or; or [f this doc Dne Pr Dx 366	nel) this do nventions) of the n] will be a ument for coject 5, Dago	cument fo are deemed nis docume pplied for possible in Office gett, C	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub 2A 9232	pproxin	e subjec n this (dat (dat (dat
₹ 4.] 5. 6.	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th b. Th This docume Rrovide Remarks:	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated stention should itention should i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain □ has nt is being sub COPY Of	DX #4 OR #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: d be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate s been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance	LOW. chnically kt ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was s ntion was s ntion will int rights to l has bee view has be ±0: 1	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted t be submitted t contraction of the contra en applied for Solar (P.O. BC	le person Subject I subject I to DOE o ed shortly actor: or; or [f this doc Dne Pr Dx 366	nel) this do nventions) of the n] will be a ument for coject 5, Dago	pplied for Office pett, C	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub 2 CA 9232	nventiv closed in pproxin oject ma 2 7	e subjec n this (dat nate dat (dat
∑ 4.] 5. 6. R	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th This docume Rrovide Remarks: eviewing/Submi	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should is document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain □ has nt is being sub COPY Of	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate s been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance Name (Print/Ty	LOW. chnically kr ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will int rights to to the see view has be to: rpe)	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted to the contra en applied for solar (P.O. Bo Donalo	le person Subject I Subject I a: to DOE of ed shortly actor: or; or [f this doc Dne Pr Dx 366 1 L. I	nel) this do nventions) of th of th n] will be a ument for coject 5, Dago Royer	pplied for office office	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub CA 9232	pproxin	e subjec n this (dat (dat (dat
X 4. 5. 6. R	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th b. Th This docume Rrovide Remarks: eviewing/Submi	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should his document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain D has nt is being sub COPY OF	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate is been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance Name (Print/Ty Title <u>Asst</u> .	LOW. hnically kr ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will nt rights to to: yiew has be to: J pe) 	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted to the contra en applied for Solar (P.O. Bo Donalo	le person Subject I Subject I a: to DOE o d shortly actor: or; or [f this doc One Pr ox 366 d L. I nt Coi	nel) this do nventions) of the n] will be a ument for coject 5, Dago Royer insel,	cument fo are deemed nis docume pplied for possible in Office gett, C <u>MDC (1</u>	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub 2A 9232 <u>4S 122</u> -	pproxin	e subjec n this (dat nate dat (dat .tter.
X 4.] 5. 6. R	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th b. Th This docume Rrovide Remarks: eviewing/Submi	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated stention should itention should i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain D has nt is being sub COPY Of	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: d be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate s been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance Name (Print/Ty Title <u>ASSt</u> .	LOW. chnically kn ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was s ntion was s ntion will to int rights to bas bee view has be to: 1 rpe) . Chie	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted t be submitted t contraction of the contra en applied for Solar (P.O. Bo Donalo <u>Pater</u>	le person Subject I Subject I is to DOE o ed shortly actor: or; or I f this doc One Pr ox 366 <u>d L. I</u> <u>nt Cou</u>	nel) this do nventions) of the n] will be a ument for coject 5, Dago Royer unsel,	cument fo are deemed nis docume pplied for possible im Office gett, C <u>MDC (1</u>	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub CA 9232 <u>4S 122-</u> te <u>8 Oc</u>	nventiv closed in pproxin oject ma 27 -23) ctobe	e subjec n this (dat nate dat (dat .tter.
∑ 4.] 5. 6. R	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th This docume Rrovide Remarks: eviewing/Submi	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated stention should his document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain D has nt is being sub COPY OF	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate is been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance Name (Print/Ty Title <u>ASSt</u> .	LOW. chnically kr ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will cht rights to to this been view has been to: ppe) . Chie	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted to the contra en applied for Solar (P.O. Bo Donalo f)Pater	le person Subject I Subject I a: to DOE of this doc One Pr ox 366 d L, I nt Cou	nel) this do nventions) of the n] will be a ument for coject 5, Dago Royer insel,	cument fo are deemed nis docume pplied for possible in Office gett, C <u>MDC (1</u> Da	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub 2A 9232 <u>4S 122-</u> te <u>8 Oc</u>	pproxin	e subjec n this (dat (dat (dat .tter.
X 4.] 5. 6. R 	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th b. Th This docume Rrovide Remarks: eviewing/Submi	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated tention should itention should i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain D has nt is being sub COPY Of ttting Official:	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: d be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate s been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance Name (Print/Ty Title <u>ASSt</u> . Signature	LOW. chnically kr ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was a ntion was a ntion will int rights to bas been view has been view has been to: 1 ppe)	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted t be submitted t contraction of the contraction of the contracti	le person Subject I Subject I is to DOE o ed shortly actor: or; or I f this doc One Pr ox 366 <u>1 L. I</u> <u>nt Cou</u>	nel) this do nventions) of the n] will be a ument for coject 5, Dago Royer unsel,	cument fo are deemed nis docume pplied for possible im Office pett, C <u>MDC (1</u> Da	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub 2 A 9232 (A 9232 (A 9232) (A	pproxin	e subjec n this (dat nate dat (dat .tter.
X 4.] 5. 6. R TO: FRO	SENDER IS I have review matter (Subj document ex a. At b. Th This docume Rrovide Remarks: eviewing/Submi INITI	TO CHECK B(red (or have ha ect Inventions) cept as stated itention should is document of i. Contra ii. A disc iii. A disc iv. A wain D has nt is being sub COPY OF itting Official:	DX #4 OK #5 BE d reviewed by tec) and that no inve below: I be directed to pa describes matter re actor Invention D losure of the inve ver of DOE's pate is been granted, mitted, but no rev clearance Name (Print/Ty Title <u>ASST</u> Signature CQUEST F FOR PROSECU	LOW. chnically kr ntions or d ages elating to a ocket No. ntion was ntion will int rights to chien be to: S pe) . Chien UTION	nowledgeab discoveries (an invention submitted t be submitted t to the contra en applied for Solar (P.O. Bo Donalo \underline{r})Pater	le person Subject I a: to DOE of this doc One Pr ox 366 the L. I nt Cou	nel) this do nventions) of the n] will be a ument for coject 5, Dago Royer insel, 1	cument fo are deemed nis docume pplied for possible in Office gett, C <u>MDC (1</u> Da	r possible i d to be disc ent. (a) ventive sub 2A 9232 <u>4S 122</u> te <u>8 Oc</u>	nventiv closed in pproxin oject ma 27 -23) ctobe	e subjec n this (dat (dat (dat .tter.

....€

D Please defer release until advised by this office.

ſ

DOE Form RA-426 (10/80)

Signature

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

14

OMB NO. 038-R0190

.1

DOE AND MAJOR CONTRACTOR RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ANNOUNCEMENT AND DISTRIBUTION OF DOCUMENTS

See Instructions on Reverse Side

_		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
1	. DOE Report No. (STMPO 212)	2. Contract No.	3. Subject Category No.						
	DOE/SF/10499-T19 Rev	DE-AC03-79SF10499	UC-62, 62c, 62d						
4	. Title		Includes						
_	Plant Support Subsystem Procurement Documentation (8/28/1980 REV)								
5	. Type of Document ("x" one)								
	a. Scientific and technical report								
	b. Conference paper: Title of conference								
	·	Date of	conference						
	Exact location of conference	Sponsoring organization							
	🗌 c. Other (specify planning, educational, impac	ct, market, social, economic, thesis, translations, jour	nal article manuscript, etc.)						
6.	Copies Transmitted ("x" one or more)								
	a. Copies being transmitted for standard distri	ibution by DOE-TIC.							
	b. Copies being transmitted for special distribution	ution per attached complete address list.							
	🛛 🕱 c. Two completely legible, reproducible copie	s being transmitted to DOE-TIC. (Classified docume	ents, see instructions)						
	d. Twenty-seven copies being transmitted to D	OCE-TIC for TIC processing and NTIS sales.							
7.	Recommended Distribution ("x" one)		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
	a. Normal handling (after patent clearance): n	o restraints on distribution except as may be require	d by the security classification.						
	Make available only D b. To U.S. Government	agencies and their contractors. C. within DOE	and to DOE contractors.						
	d. within DOE.	e. to those list	ed in item 13 below.						
	☑ f. Other (Specify) Archive/Issu	le on request							
8	Becommended Announcement ("x" one)								
	X a Normal procedure may be followed	b Becommend the following appouncement limi	tations						
9	Beason for Bestrictions Becommended in 7 or 8 at								
	a. Preliminary information.	epared primarily for internal use.	r (Explain)						
10	Patent Convright and Proprietary Information	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
	Does this information product disclose any new eq	upment process or material? VI No. [] Yes If	so identify page nos						
	Has an invention disclosure been submitted to DOI	= covering any aspect of this information product?							
	If so, identify the DOE (or other) disclosure ou	mber and to whom the disclosure was submitted							
	Are there any patent-related objections to the relea	use of this information product? \square No \square Yes	If so, state these objections						
	Are mere any parent-related objections to the release of this information product? (2) No (1) Yes (1) so, state these objections.								
	If so identify the name number	d attach the license or other authority for the equare	mont to concidure						
	This is a contrast the page number and attach the license of other authority for the government to reproduce.								
	Uses this information product contain proprietary information? A K No L Yes If so, identify the page numbers								
	\mathbf{X} one $\mathbf{\Box}$ a. DOE patent clearance has been g	ranted by responsible DOE patent group.							
11	National Security Information (For classified down	bhsible DOE patent group for clearance.							
11.	Desument Die dess Die dess set sette	nent only; x one)							
12	Copy Reproduction and Distribution	national security information							
12.	Total number of conject reproduced 2 . N	unhas of appior distributed outside originating array	1						
13	Additional Information or Remarks (Continuo on o	umber of copies distributed outside originating organ							
15.	Additional mormation of Hemarks (Continue on se	eparate sneet, it necessary)							
14.	Submitted by (Name and Position) (Please print or								
	S.D. Elliott .Tr Direct	or, DOE Solar One Project	Office						
Organ	nization								
	D O Dow 266 Doggott CA	0,2227							
	F.U. BUX JUU, DAUGELL, LA	. 76761							

Date